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Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 1 2019/20 Summary Annual Report

Attachment 1

Summary of Non-Financial Performance

The following outlines how the Council has progressed against its performance
managemaent framework within its 2018-2028 Long Term Plan, This report
marks the second year of reporting against the 20182028 Long Term Plan A
summaryof our progress ot the and of Yoar Two is as follows

Key Action:
There are 27 key actions contained within the Long Term Plan 2018-2028_All
actions are on track or completed

eviesls of Saervice and istomer Expenents

¥ u }

There are 79 measures focused on our service lovels o the community. They
rotate both 1o the things Council provides (Levels of Service) and to how the
customer intoracts with Council's services (Customer Experience). The aim
of Council ks to fully achieve/substantially achieve these For reperting
PUrPOSES We Qroup our activities intothe foltowng groups:

o Water and Roads

* Economic and CommunityDevelopment
* Safe Healthy and Liveable Communition
* Governance and Support Services

Suhstantiatly
Group of Fully »ihioved Not
Activities Notes  achisved (76 5%-79%) achwevea
Water & Roads 0] 1 {50%) 1{5%) 10(45%)
Sate, Healthy & Liveable Communitios (i) 15 (68%) 2{9%) 5(23%)
Ec &C y Develop () 8(30%) - 2{20%)
Governance & Support Services T(a8%) 102%) -

(0 The meascryment tar resl & waler lvas i sndergoeg further Sevelaament snd was ret me ssured
ITIRAY Compliance with protnzss) criena ender the Drink ng Weter Standards was nat actieved in
TOIRNY Thes is due ba the reciassfuation sf masy Hastags Dost 0! praundwater seurtes s nan
pecure atatus which necasstates troatment i3 comply The Councl ham i place & comprehensiee
iverstment pregramme (o scheve hdl complance

(W The Operaouse measurs i not appleable al tha time due 1o Sie cosure of the Thewtrs and Municos
Butiting cuneg JOIANY The food Selwty mearurs has bewn supersmded by Sre miraduction st the
FoadAot 204

(W) The Sevel af servica messsre n relebon te the Opera s e e net sppicatie sl tho tare sue o the
chonure of e The st re and Mazicipel Datding durng F0IAMN

TOMER EXPERENCE {7 MEASURS

Sutstantiaily
Qroup of Fuly achiwved Mot
S iyiles acheeved  (YES%N-F9X) achieved
Governance and Support Services 2(00%
Sate, Healthy & Liveabie Communities 1(25%) 3(75%)

Customer Service Centre: Mystery Shopping

Amystery shopper programme continues with ‘shoppers’ visiting Council to
measure the service delivered against a set of pre-determined criteria The
assessment focuses on the surroundings in the centra. wait times,
interaction with the customer and subject knowledge, The standards are high
stal! strive to create a welcoming environment and ensure all customers are
able to easily access the services or Information required

Yearly Compam e Performancs

wnmer Sei tre Mystery Stopper Resufts

NS

# 2018717 Rina WM 22019/

Nate The J017/08 remalton s d L yabary ahy
Ny

wheth has boen rescived durng

& ANWUAL REPOST SUMMARY JUTY 0

Independent Auditor’'s Report

The summary of the annual report was derived from the annual report of the
Hastings District Council and Group (the District Council) for the year ended 30
June 2020

Auditor s Report fo come.

e HASTINGS

the Lockdown - the kindness, patien

through this difficult ¥vm

Qur focus is now on working with central
government and the business sector to suppor
our community’s economic and s5ocial recovary

The backbone of our economy is Our primary
sector. and our council was pleased to supportour
district's farming community with a contribution
towards extra feed through our regional Mayoral
Relie! Fund

Koeping people employed is also a focus and this
year we initiated the "Jobs for Heretaunga
Programme’ with the Ministry of Social
Development to maximise employment
opportunities for our communaty,

Warking with Toitol - Hawke's Bay Arts and Events
Centre and our arts community, we are delivering
an Arts, Culture and Events Recavery Plan

Bringing safe drinking water 1o our people
continues to be our council's number one priorty
This year's achievernents include new water
treatment facilnies, a booster pumg station, and
preliminary work for water treatment and storage
at Frimley and Eastbourne as well as upgradesto
our small community water supplies

Asthe government's pilot for a new place-based
housing plan, we are delivering more homes,

Including additional secial and transitional housing,

papakainga, inner city living and greenfeld
residential developments.

One of the biggest highlights this year was the re-
opening of the Hawke's Bay Opera House, Cushing
Foyer and Functions on Hastings at Toitoi Hawke's
Bay Arts and Evers Centre, and another major
milestone was the opening of twa amazing
playgrounds in our premier Flaxmere and
Cornwall Parks

Fabulous community events were hald 1o opan the
Flaxmere and Cornwall Park playgrounds. The
redevelopment of these much loved parks reflect
our council’s commitment 1o invest in owr public
spaces for the enjoymant of our community. These
wonderful parks have been loved by many people
for generations and their upgrades have achveved
national awards. They will meet the needs of
families for today and inthe future

This year has also seen the start of our new
kerbside recycling and rubbish collection service.
an important step in our community's efforts to
roduce the amount of waste going to landfill

We would l&e to take this opportunity 1o
acknowledge the hard work and dedecation of our
staff and elected members who work tirelessiyto
serve our community. We are committed to deoing
the best for our people and delwer on their goals
and aspirations.

> 4 Lple™

Sandra Hazlehurst

Mayor | Hastings District Council

To'osavili Nigel Bickle
Chief Executive | Hastings District Council
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Item 9

Attachment 1 2019/20 Summary Annual Report

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 1

Key Initiatives and Projects

Council's drinking water
strategy. centred on its number

one priorty of providing safe drinking water for
the Hastings district community, has made afot of
progress over the last year.

Over tast year. the Havelock North booster pump
sttheation that pressurises treated water and
pushes it up into the Havelock North hills and
reservoirs was built

Upgrades ta treatment plants and water storage
in the small community water supplies continued,
with contracts awarded for this work at six
community sites. Te Pohue was addedto the
scheduie of small community water supplies to be
upgraded

Community engagement was undertaken on the
construction of a new 8.000m3 water storage
reservoir to be located at the southern endof
Frimloy Park

Similar preparatory work for water storage and
treatment is being progressed for the Eastbourne
water supply.

City Centre Cultural Precinct

Almost six yoars after it was closed for earthquake
strongthening. Toitol - Hawke's Bay Arts and Events
Centre opened its doors in February this year,

While work continues on strengthening and
developing the Municipal Building, the refurbished
Opera House, Cushing Foyer and former Plaza now
renamed Functions on Hastings. were unveiled for
the public over two days at 3 special dawn blessing.
opening night gala and community festival.

Anew type of vonue for Hastings, it is also a new
generation of venue for New Zealand, and will be
the hub of the district’s cultural, community and
commercial avents, intended to give locals and
visitors multiple reasons 1o make ToRol, and s
Opera House, a must-visit attraction

1 ANNUAL REPORT SUMMARY 20W/ 7020

Ovarthe tast year 3 key focus

has been on facilitating and enabling the provision
ot homes for our people. and this has been
supported by Centrai Government investment
towards more housing in Hastings

Council has continued to work with a varsety of
agencies, including Kainga Ora. Te Puni Kokiri and
TeTaiwhenua o Heretaunga to progress housing
consents

Across the district sites are being investigated for
amix of socialtransitional housing. atfordable
homes. and conventional homaes.

During the year construction began on the Te
Taiwhenua o Heretaunga Waingakau housing
project in Flaxmere, an initiative that is a
coliaborative partnership with council.

Work has continued on freeing up land for
greenfield residentiai subsdivision and infill
gevelopment, council has made it easlertobulld
residential units in the inner city, and allowed for
seasonal worker accommodation to be bulltin the
light and general industrial zones at Omahu and
Irongate.

Toitoi has hired nine

permanent staff and 32 casual

event crew and, after temporarily

closing to comply with the restrictions of the
COVID-19 lockdown, the vanue re-openad in June
with a number of acts already lined up aver the
coming months.

Work on the Opera House, Eastbaurne, Cushing
Foyer and Functions on Hastings cost $17.8m
($13.1m Hastings District Council tunding} and in
July 2019, the Lottery Grants Board announced it
would contribute $4 75m towards the Municipal
Budding project,

A hightight for the council this

year was the opening of two upgraded playgrounds
attwo of the district's premier parks - Flaxmere
and Cornwall

Flaxmere Playground's grand opening was held in
June Last year, when the community got its first
chance toenjoy the features of the new
deveiopment, including the highest rope climbing
frame in Hastings.

The Cornwall Park playground was also
transformed Into a destination playground,
including a 10m high acorn tower and rope briiges,
slides, trampolines and monkey bara, among other
foatures.

Works 10 improve the path network in Tainui and
Hikanui Resorves wore also undertaken this year,
making access through the parks safer and more
user-friendly for all users.

Separate mountain biker and walking tracks were
introduced or improved. and with the support of
care groups, weed removal tree management and
native plantings were carried out.

As with the wider Hastings community, the COVID-
1% pandemic had 3 significant impact on council
operations, and planning for the future,

The recovery from the economic and comemunity
impacts of COVID-19 s now the priority for counch
across allits activities and its role to support the
welibeing of ali the district's residents.

Council kept all essential services operating during
the lockdown period. and most staff were abie to
continue their roles working remotely. Other staff
were redeployed to support council incident
management services. regional Civil Defence
operations and councll weltare services,
particularly focused on older people and people
living alone.

With the easing of restrictions, attention turned to
the reopening of council facilities, resumption of
programmes, andthe work programme that was
already underway

ecyclng
Following public consultation on
the Waste Minimisation and Management Plan &
new kerbside recycling and rubbish collection

service was rolled out this year.

Hastings District Councll awarded the recyclng
contract to Smart Environmental Lid and JJ's
Waste & Recycling Ltd was awarded the contract
for kerbside rubbish collection

The changes have been accompanied by an
education campaign that will be ongoing to help
people become more aware of what and how to
recycle, and howtoreduce waste overall

Council Recovery actions have included solting up
a rapid response fundto support community
organisations. the establishment of an urban
centres recovary fundto support the district’'s
mainretail centres in Hastings,

Havelock North and Flaxmere and support for
Recovery Funds to assist drought affected
farmers,

Tosoften the rate impact while supporing the
COVID-19 response and recovery, the 2020/21
Annual Plan was reviewed and an axpected
budgeted rates increass was proposed to be
reduced from &4 percentto .9 per cont

Council’s economic. social and arts sector
recoveryplans are well advanced and aim to
maximise opportunities for the community

Twenty-eight capital works projects with a value of
$16.1m were reactivated from April 2020 10 help get
business and peopie moving again,

Council successfully secured $9m of government
funding to improve traffic. watking and cycling
safety and improvements in rural and urban areas,
including Waipatu - this work designedto create
further employment for locals

Applications for turther shovel-ready project
funding from the Provincial Growth Fund were
ether made or identified

Recovery plans for the district’'s more vulnerable
residents have also been created and will guide
council's approach to aiding not only a recovery,
but also realising untapped potential.

Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2020
Statement of Cotmxehemlve Revenue and Expeme

Actusl Buoger Aot Actual
Grouwp Council Coumcit Oroup
o 1000 0N 00
$000 Notes S0 $000 $000
127, 'll1 138,695 Total revenue i 130,426 142477 w2819
. 107 Share of asseciate surplus - - 2%
123847 130564 Expenses L) NP0 136057 1942
408 4.(\05 Fimance costs (i) 6833 Asn 5
7.088 7088 Unrealined Loss on Swaps 519 5196
2240 2384 Surplus before tax AM0 123 s
- =+ Income tax expense . . )
2240 2,384 Surplus (deticl) after tax AAD) 12 14S
42580 43,309 Other mmpnvmum rovenue ) 67,470 AW 35819
~ AAs20 “A" 'roulmm and exp 8N mm 31.17_'_
Surples (defcit] snnbytablo 1
2240 3.331 Hestings District Council A4 121458
2240 333 AADI 1am 1A
Totut Compr shenuive revenus and
expense attrdutabie
u,!n nm Hwhgaomnu Mdl LA 7N namn
44820 Aesve _ - nan 3733t mam
'hﬂnlmhﬂm-mmumw-tum-wnmm
0 Totst gat Cue to Castridetiang iner # Lanatl song weh &
mlﬁvlinwm
() Caperaes are Ngher due -r d water area mastly funded wih priar year carry
Torwards
(40 Lower Qeted dabt el d ey e b fnance caate.
(n) Dther compr Jane e the o
Statement of Changes In Equity
$ 000 W Nates $000
2020808 7.043,736 Balance ¥ 1 July 1860953 2065426 2.090.437
2240 3387 Surplus/(deficit) for the year _AA3 1222 LASe
AZ580 43309 Other comprahensive revenue mnmu 7470 35859 BLY L]
for the year
e L i L - A — RSO |-
44820 “ 696 Total comprohensive revenue and expen ?l.!ﬂ 3030 nam
2045624 2090432 h\d Equity 1922826 2302786 211302
Total aguity s made Up
1238844 1260.909 Accumulated funds 1132055 1239788 1261479

3448 3,448 Restricted Reserves
821134 825873 Revaluation Reserves
2065624 2,070,432 Totsl Equity

Statement of Financial Position
$000 $ 000

3938 3
859038 841889

15.480 17007 Currest assets 180 mu 26,633

209723 2204184 Non-current assels 2082268 2276142 2262229
2212403 2271294 Total assets 209,076 2300906 2307862
3200 38,384 Currest liabilities 0 3300 AS095 45356
106767 108,769 Non-cor rent liabilities f) 129340 152851 152851
6977 147053 TowlUebMises W2y W94 8207
W28 2102960 2100454
132827 1102957 21NN
1932827 2102959 2110

2085626 2074341 ma equity

The man o erdtuzge CRLET
® tevel Lower than Sodgeeen at the Srancid yawr e 1o e aning o k)
Statement of Cash Flows

$000 $uoh Notes $o00 $om

41402 42.4% Netcash Rows from operating activities 368583 3e.m 35302
(68.804)  (48,593) Net cash flows 10 Investing activities (M.954)  (84.992)  {B5014)
28,501 78,357 Net cash Mows fram fmancing activities 401 46574 48574
129 2187 Netincrease (decrease) in cash held _0 W o)
1440 2,045 Asd cash atstan ofysar 1265 2939 4238
2939 4222 Cashatend. dyur 1285 Cﬂﬂ 1097

[T T L pe—

Partha Y3 o/ 10e Lol Davernmert ACt JOD2 requy o5 Zouso! te make puldicly avadadie 8 semmary sl e wdo rmatonn 0o 1€ mte d m ity
Acvust e part

The specihie 4 Scdded o Lhe surmrary i, raparct hawe b windh full tn repart adopied by & -

B October 2000 Tha ¥hes Saew propa A2 Semmary Fnascial The hgures are pr nN
dailers rosnded 12 $000's

The summary fmancisl repart caanct be vap The full

Arercisl repect mes uthestead fo maan by the Mayar srd Chiet £2 e sstron on :mﬁndumdnmuﬂm
AMu”dnaw'..tuqh”lb— Councd wetfhoms putdic Bararion and the webute www hastieguds pevt ni

tor ¥ with the hil WPt An nmalied audter » report
-:h.‘-‘hhu-—un
T™he Conct has wth el tier 1 repartag, Tor pubiis hensth srthes
The in: 3 ad ball tnascial marwd n -l
v ar wnter NI GALS
Forut bélantis setpesntia
™ Sban Landd [«
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Me 1 the Mayor and C} niro garusatior nd other Error
Introduction from the Mayor 6 Bookmark not defined
Introduction from the Chief Executive Errorl Bookmark not defined. Hawke's Bay Museums Trust Error] Bookmark not defined.
Hawka's Bay Airport Limited Errorl Bookmark not defined.
( o {tanel Error! Bookmark not defined NZ Local Government Funding Agency Limited Errorl Bookmark not defined.
Ourreporting framawork Error! Bookmark not defined. Other Counci Controlled Orgarisations Error| Bookmark not defined.
Monitoring peogress Error! Bookmark not defined,
Summary non-financial performance Errorl Bookmark not defined. ' iry B¢ Error! Bookmark not defined
Lovel One — Future Aspirations Error! Bookmark not defined. Purpose of Policy Error] Bookmark not defined.
Leved Two — Today's Commitments Error! Bookmark not defined.
ance 3t a glanc Error! Bookmark nat defined ut 118 Error! Bookmark not defined
Annual financial overview Error! Bookmark not defined. Finsn ol Reportng and Prudence Benchmarks Error] Bookmark not defined.
Error! Bookmark not defined ndependent Audit eport Error! Bookmark not dafined
Independent Auditor's Report Error| Bookmark not defined.
[ ) Factivitie Errotr! Bookmark not defined
Water and Roads Error! Bookmark not defined, T Error! Bookmark
Safe, Healthy and Lveable Communities Errorl Bookmark not defined. not defined
Econommic and Community Devslopment E Sackmark not defined. Statemant of Complance and Responsbility  Errorl Bookmark not defined.
Governance and Support Services Error! Bookmark not defined.
| Error! Bookmark not
& - i defined
Bookmark not defined . £qual Emph ant Opponunity Policy Error] Bookmark not defined.
Exercizing partnership — Council and Mana Whenua  Error! Bookmark not
dafined.
4 Errot! Bookmark not defined
A A Error! Bookmark not defined Directory of Council as at 30 June 2018 Error! Bookmark not defined.
HURL aomen grro ooNm L No «11neo.,
" Cro kw2 ek et
Maotes 1o financial statements Error! Bookmark not defined. Kol Irsraptons (st oy
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Glessary of terms Error] Bookmark not defined.
Abbrevistions Errorl Bookmark not defined.
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Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Introduction from the Mayor and the Chief Executive
As the Mavyor and Chief This is certainly a year like no other| We would ike to acknowlkedge Bringing sofe drinking water to aur people contaves 1o be our
({17 2. the way our community managed the challenges of COVID-19 snd Council’'s number one priority, We are nearing completion of our
) ' ‘ bl the lockdown. We are proud of the kindness, patience and four-year journey to provide safe and resiient drinking water to our
District Council, we are understanding our community showed 1o help us through this community. Thes year's achievements Include new water treatment
proud to present the difficult time. faclities, a booster pump station and preliminary work for water
(119/2020 Annual Report 0 focus & now on our community's ecanomic and social recovery, storage at Frimley and Eastbourne as well 85 upgrades 1o our small
LA ) &4 v o g community water supplies.
ogether with central government and the business community, we
are doing averything we can to support our people through the As the government's pilot for a new place-based housing plan, we
recovery. are delivering more homes for our people across Hastings, Including
The backbone of our economy is our primary sector, Our farming additional social and transitional housing, poapakdinga, inner city
community has managed through the challenging tme of the living and greenfield residential developments.
worldwide pandemic as well as coping with the stress and hardship Qur city centre will soon be buzzing with investments in city
of one of our district’s worst droughts. Our Council was pleased to upgrades and new commeragl developments, all of which will
support our district’s farming community with a contribution contribute 1o our oty's transformation.,
towards extra feed through our regional Mayoral Relief Fund. One of the biggest highlights this year was the re-opening of the
Through our recovery actions, we have also supported our town Hawke's Bay Opera House, Cushing Foyer and Functions on Hastings
end city centres 1o keep people employed. We have intiated the at Toltoi — Hawke's Bay Arts and Events Centre. This arts precnct is
‘lobs for Heretaunga' programme with the Ministry of Social the keystone of our vision 10 make our city centre & lving, buzzing
Development to maximise employment opportunities for our space - full of vitality and opportunity to celebrate performing arts,
community. Workeng with Toitoi — Hawke's Bay Arts and Events culture, diversaty and our commurnity’s talents,
Centre and our arts community, we are delivening an Arts, Cultural With a new hotel around the corner and our fabulous Eastside Eat
and Events Recovery Plan. Streat taking off, we are putting the heart and soul into our city
We are proud of the progress our Council has made over the past centre, The revitalization of the Municipal Theatre will be the next
year delvenng on our community's priorities. addition to our arts and cultural precinct,
Another major milestone for our Council these past 12 months was
the opening of two amazing playgrounds in our premier Flaxmere
and Cormwall Parks.
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // 7
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loved parks reflect our Council's commitment to invest in our pubbc
spaces for the enjoyment of our community. These wonderful parks
have been well used by many people for generations and their
upgrades have achieved nationa! awards. They will meet the needs
of families for today and in the future

Fabufous community events were held to open the Flaxmere and
Cornwall Park playgrounds. The redevelopment of these much- 12 £ M/

Sandra Hazlehurst
Mayor

This year has also seen the start of our new kerbside recycling and
rubbish collection service. This has been a significant journey for our
Council and one that s hugely important to our community to X
reduce the amount of waste we send to landfill, To'osavili Nigel Bickle
Chief Executive

We are committed to providing our community with a high level of

service across all Council operations and facilities while at the same

time councillors and staff are very aware of the need to carefully

manage costs and keep our rates affordable.

We would lke to take this opportunty to acknowledge the hard
work and dedxation of our staff and elected members who work
tirelessly to serve our community. We are committed to doing the
best for our pecple and deliver on their goals and asprations.

£ /7 HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCE ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Our reporting framework

Level One
Future Aspiratons The Cou s @ three level reporting framisgwork
Level Two Levet One Future Aspirations - has a futurn king focus and measure
Levels of Service
Customer Experience Measures Level Two Today’s Commitments — (s ahoult the commitments made
Key Actions nort term ¢ ur comn t

Level Three Smart Business more intemally focused ar ; al
Level Three Coundl being the et oreanication It ean |

Asset Improvement Plans {currently being updated)

2 /] HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCEL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Attachment 2

Monitoring progress

Year-end progress repaort
on Council’s Leng Term
Plan Commitments -

3s at June 2020

Econcmic & Community Deveiopment
tronom & Sccat Deveigp ment

Marssng, Ve Avescuon & Evnes
Srege Prnng & Reimionmips

Govemance & Support Services
Firdece & Sunsom Savice:
Iefestraniae Techno gy

Cumtomer Seréce Cantre

GCovwraroe

Water & Roads

Fosrsend Foctzanty

Water Suppy

Lan Seemmuste Dranage

Sesage Colleien, Tresmment & Depoax

eGi

Manning for a Sustainabis Future

Safe, Heakhy & Uveable Communties
Arimel Corvol

AsumncFacives

Arm & Cubure

2uting Contron

2uing & Property Management
Cenzteves K Cemuorem
Sammuniy Safery ntistve
Tnergency Masagerent
Erarcnments Feats
Swironmenty Pannng

Houting farine Saely

Lorece

iz & Reseve

Soet Waes

Vewes

FRAMEWORK

What We Do

OUR VISION
Great living,

today and
tomorrow

Our Strategic
Approach

Xrotegic
Dayaiopm nnt

ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // 2

ITEM 9

PAGE 15



Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

Summary non-financial performance

Introduction

The pages which follow outling in detail how the Council has progressed against its
performance management framework within its 2018-2028 Long Term Pan. This report
marks the second year of reporting aganst the 2018-2028 Long Term Plan. A summary
of our progress et the end of Year Two is as follows:

Level One. Future Asplrations

The information on progress toward future aspirations is best measured by shifts over
time. These measures are largely on track.

Level Two: Today's Commitments

Key actions

There are 27 key actions contained within the Long Term Plan 2018-2028. All actions are
on track or completed.

Levels of sarvice and customer experience

There are 72 measures focused on the annual commitments made to the community.
They relate both to the things Counal provides (Levels of Service) and to how the
customer interacts with Council's services (Customer Experience), The aim of Counci is
to fully achieve /substantiatly achieve these. For reporting purposes, we group our
actvities into the following groups:

e \Water and Roads

o Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

e Economic and Community Development

e Governance and Support Services

4 // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCE ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

In brief the Council’s achievements are as follows:

Levels of Service (65 measures)

Fully  Substavtallyacheved Not
Group of actiwtien acleved (38 5%59%]  achieved
Wiater & Roacs 11 (508%) 1{5%) 10 [45%)
S3fo, Healthy & Uvesble Commurnities (Note 1) 15 (68%} 209%) s (23%)
Economic & Community Devslopment (Note 1) & (80%)} - 210%
Governance & Suppart Services T88%} 11123¢) -

Notes

|. The Toko Hawha's Bay Arts & Events Centre 1200t appiicadle at this tme due to the dosure of the Theatre
snd Municipal Bullding during part of 2019/20. The Food Safety measure has been superseded by the
niroduction of the Food Act 2014

I The level of zervice meaure in relation to the Toitol <awke's Bayd Arts & Events Cantre |4 not spplicable at
1his 1ime due t0 the partlad dosura of the Theatra and Munizipal Sullding dunng 2015/20

Custamer Experience (7 measures)

Substartially achreved Nat
Group of acthitien Fillly achwveo (98 5%-39%)  achieved
Governance snd Support Services 2(100%
Safe Healthy & Lveabis Communities (Nots || 1(5% 3 (7%
Note

| Parks user satstaction was not measredin 2015/20
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Customer Service Centre: Mystery Shopping Yeprly Comparative Performance — Contact Centee Mystery Shopper Results
A mystery shopper programme continues with ‘shoppers’ visiting Counail to measure CONTACT CENTSE SAVSTERY S+07 RESULTS
the service delvered aganst a set of pre-determned criteria. The assessment focuses
on the surroundings In the centre, wait times, Inteéraction with the customer and subject 100%

knowledge. The standards are high, staff strive to create 3 wekoming environment and
ensure all customers are able to easily access the services or information requred.

Yearly Comparative Performunce — Customer Service Centre Mystery Shopper Resulty

CLRSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE MYSTERY 3HOP RESULTE

100%

= e

9% |
B8O —
Annual Average Score
0% 88% [ 50% | 0% Fox) = (6% 20J4/15 W2015/16 W2016/17 w2017/18 ®2018/19 W2013/20
5%
avel Three: Smart Business
S0%

i § 3 § %

Annusl Averags Scors Assst improvement plans
A significant amount of Council’s expenditure is allocated to mantaining the core assets
2014/15  w2015/16 W2016/17 = 2017/18 w201E/19  w2019/20 for the community. There are a number of priority improvement items across the key
asset areas that are well on track. The main 2015/20 improvement sctivities included:
Naote: Tha 2017/18 rasult is skewed by anizolated mystery shop ssue which has been msolee e The IW Service Assurance Team has been established and supports the 3Waters
Team,
Contact Centre: Mystary Shopping e The Water Strategy and related programmes have been developed and are now In
Mystery shop calls are carned out in partnership with the Palmerston North City the implementation phase.

Council, enabkng shared learning whilst minimising on-going survey costs. Topks are
focusad on regular customer enquiries, including rubbish collection, dog registration,
direct debits, parking infringements and rate rebates, with each call assessed in relstion
10 the customer experience and subject knowledge, Although Individual cell results vary,
the team'’s annual average score (outlined oppastte) remains consistently high.

e The Stormwater model build has commenced and work on this continues into the
2021 LTP period,

® Detafled Programme Business Case completed and included within the
Transportation Asset Management Plan.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // &
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Attachment 2

Level One — Future Aspirations

Water & Roads

Future aspirations

FGO1 Modal shift to
wallong/eyding.

FGO2 Annuaishift to

walling and cycling.

FGO3 Street ighting
effciency.

Basaline performance
Under Development

(1o be meosured by new
census question).

Under Development
(now measured from nine
permanent count sites).

Installed wattage
{2.6kw/km).

6 /f HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCEL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

Future target

Under Development
{incremental Increase over
census periods),

Under Development
(incremental increase over
previous periods).

20% reduction by 2022,

Progress

Not Measured ~ Next Census will be in 2023 and we will report on progress at that
time.

Not Measured — Next Census will be 1n 2023 and we will report on progress at that
time,

Achieved
5852 out of 7100 strestlights now converted to LED.

Pre LED install power consumption was 3255 Mwh/year, Post install of LED predicted
power consumption estimated at 2200 Mwh /year.

Power consumption

3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000

Mwh

1,500
1,000
500

0

2017 2018 2019
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Attachment 2

Safe, Mealthy & Liveable Communities
Futurs sspirations Baseline parformance
FGO4 Public bulldings meet  62.04%

minimum earthquake

standards (34% of new

bulding standard),

FGOS Increased recyclables 9,800 tonnes divertad
dwverted from andfill.

FGO6 Decreased organic 28,530 tonnes
waste going to landfill.

Future target

100% by 2033 meetng
future legrdative standards.

211,760 tonnes per annum
by 2024 (20%).

< 19,150 to landfill by 2024
(30%).

Prograss

On Track -91.4%

(Note; the legidative timeframe for completion of assessments and any remediation that
may be required does not end until 1July 2037, the remaining 8.6% of building owners
may elect to use all this time).

New legislation Subpart 64 —Specicl prowsions for earthquoke -prone buddings captures
buildings in the Hastings district that need profiling against the new EPB methadology.

o 1639 buddings constructed prior to 1976 have been profiled to date; of these
buldings 334 currently fall within the profile categornies of the EPB methodology
and are/were therefore potentially earthquake prone.

e 1305 buddings constructed between 1935 and 1975 fall outside the scope of any
requiremants for assessment/strengthening (under the Act).

o Of the 334 bulldings, 193 are excluded because they have been assessed or
strengthened to 234% NBS, or are tmber frame buildngs.

o Of the 334 bulldings, 128 busldings have been dentified as potentially earthaguske
prone (bullding owners are required to have eismc assessments completed
fotowing notification by Council).

e (Ofthe 334 buildings, 12 bulldings have been confirmed as earthquake -prone (1is
currently being strengthened and 1 has planned strengthening works scheduled),

e NotAchieved - 7,513 tonnes {15%) diverted. decrease in tonnage is a result of the
suspens:on/closure of faclines and services over the Covid-19 lockdown period. The
diversion percentage (s calculated by comparing the diverted tonnage against the
annual landfill tonnage which is split 50/50 between the Hastings District Counai and
Napier City Counal,

o OnTrack— 25431 ndicative tonnes (28.4% ) — Solid Waste Analysis Protocol Survey
undertaken March to May 2019

ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // 7
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Attachment 2

Level Two — Today’s Commitments

|A)  LEVELS OF SERVICE

Water Services

M { M

Detled Mandatoty

r-Financia

Performance Messures [Department ¢

finterng! Affesryl

The performance measures in the tables below are required to be reported in accordance with section 2618 of the Local Government Act 2002,

The baseline performance is based on 2018/19 actual information (urless otherwise stated).

Stormwater

Community
Outcomes

FRASTRUCTURE

To provide local
infrastructure which
contributes to public
health and safety,
supports growth,

CONNECES COMMUMNITIes,

activates communites
and helps protect the
natural enwronment.

Level of Servica
Statement

Council will provide a
safe and reliable
STOrMWBTES S8rVice
and ensure that
servwce interruptions
arekepttoa
minimum

Performance
Messure

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 -

System Adequacy

The number of flooding events that occur in the
Counal’s district, For each flooding event, the number
of habitable floors affected (expressed per 1,000
propertes connected to the Council network).

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 2 -

Discharge Complance

Compliance with Council's resource consents for
discharge from its stormwater system measured by the

number of:

8) Abatement notices
b) Infringement notices
c) Enforcement orders

d] Cenvictions

8/ HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

Baseline
Performance

0 (zero)

0 {zero}

2019/20

Target

Q{zero) floors affected per
1,000 connectionsuptoa l
0 50 year ARl storm event.

0 (zero) Abatement notices
0 {zero} Infringement notices
0{zero) Enforcement orders

0 {zero) Convictions

2019/20

Achlevemnent

Achieved -0 (zero] number of
habitable floors affected.

Not Achieved ~
1 {one) iInfringement Notice

$750 infringement Fee

Refated to sedment laden
water being discharged into
the Karamu Stream as a result
of dewatering an excavation
3t a Council construction site,

0{2ero) abatement nohces,
enforcement notices or
conyictions,
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Attachment 2

Stormwatar

Community
Outcames

Level of Service
Statement

Performance
Moasure

DIA Non-Finandial Performance Measure 3 —

Response Times

The medizn response time to attend a flooding event,
measured from the time that the Council recewes
notification to the time that service persennel reach the
site

DIA Non-Finencial Performance Measure 4 —

Customer Satisfaction

The number of complaints recewed by Councl about the
performance of its stormwater system, expressed per
1,000 properties connected to the Councils stormwater
system.

Baseline
Performance

1 hour

101

2019/20
Target

1 hour

15 complaints per 1,000
connections.
NE Thiss 3 baseline figura for

stormwatar-reisted complants
mcsved In the past 8 years

2018/20

Achievement

Achieved — No 'flooding event’
recorded, 50 no response
required. However, the
respongs time to general
surface flooding was 33
minutes

Achleved — 10,1 complaints
per 1,000 connections.

This performance measure
ncludes only verded
complaints per 1,000
connections; 1 is
acknowledged that not all
complaints have been
captured,

The total number of
complaints recewved are not
venfiable because

e Some calls were not
categorised into water
supply, stormwater or
wastewater,

e Some calls have not been
recorded as they were
subsequent calls to the
onginal complaint and the
caller did not request for
their complaint to be
recorded

ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2000 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // &
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Stormwatar
Community Level of Service Petformance Baseline 2018/20 2018/20
Outcomes Statement Moasure Performance  Target Achiovement
o Insufficient detaiks to
assess what the nature of
the cal was for. In
particular, if the call
should be clossified as a
complaint or request for
information
To resolve the 1ssues
deanthied, the Councl will
work with its call centre, water
services team, contractor and
after-hours provider to ensure
ntegnty of the data receved
& comphliant with DIA
mandatory performance
reporting and make system
changes to allow all
subsequent complaints to be
captured.
Sewerage and the Traatment and Disposal of Sewage
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline 2019/20 2019720
Outcomes Statement Measure Performance Target Achlavermnent
Council will provide 3 DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 - 0.89 S per 1,000 connections Achieved = 0.79 overflows per
NFRASTRUCTURE safe and relable Number of dry weather sewerage overflows from the par annum 1,000 connections per annum.
Council Objectivesto  wastewater service  Council’s wastewater system, expressed per 1000
which the wastewater  and ensure that sewerage connections to that sewerage system,
activity relates: service interruptions  pyA Non-Financial Performance Measure 2 - 0 (zero} Not Achieved —
e Heslthy dnnking  are kepttoa Compliance with Council's resource cansents for
weter and sanftary - munimum, discharge from its sewerage system measured by the
services. number of:
10 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCILANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Sewarage and the Treatment and Disposal of Sawage

Community
Outcomes

Sustainable use of
WELES resources.
Infrastructure
supporting
economic growth.
Resilience to
hazards and
shocks.

Level of Service
Statement

Performance
Measure

Baseline
Performance

(8} Abstement notices
(b) Infringement notices
(c) Enforcement orders

(d} Conwictions

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 3 -

Where the Counail attends to sewerage overfiows
resuiting from a blockage or fault m the Council's
sewerage system, the following median response times
are measwred:

(a) Attendance time: From the time that the Counol
receives notfication to the tme that service
personnel reach the site, and

30 minutes

(b) Reschstion time: From the time that the Council
recelves notification 10 the tme that service
personnel confrm resolution of the blockage or

other fault reach the site,

2.1 hours

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 4 - 269

Total number of complaints recawved by the Council
about any of the flowing:

2019720
Target

0 {rero) Abstement notices
0 {zero) Infringement notices
0 {zero) Enforcemant orders
0 {zero) Comvictions

1 hour response tme 10 site
{attendance time}

1 day permanent repasr
completed (resolution ime)

30 complaints — Count
expressed per 1,000
CONNECTIONS PEr annum

2019720

Achievement

1 abatement notice and 2
nfrngement notices were
received for 2019/20.
Overflow from the domestic
wastewater network into the
Te Kahika Stream due to tree
roots resulted in 1 abatement
notice and 1 infringement
notice for $750.

Drscharge to land from the
Clive WWTP resulted in 1
nfrngement notice for 51000,

Achieved -~

36 minutes response,

2.45 hours resolution time.

Achieved - 2043 complaints
per 1,000 connections per
annum,

ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL /7 11
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Sewarage and the Treatment and Disposal of Sewage

Community
Outcomes

Level of Service
Statement

Performance Baseline 2019/20
Measure Performance  Target
(2) Sewage odour

(b) Sewerage system faults
(c) Sewerage system bockages

(d) The Counaif's response to 1ssues with its sewerage
system

Expressed per 1,000 connections to the Counail’s
sewerage system,

12 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 20192020

2019720

Achievement

This performance measure
ncludes only verdied
complaints per 1,000
connections; t is
acknowledged that not all
complaints have been
captured,

The total number of
complaints receved are not
verfiable because:

e Some calls were not
categorsed into waler
supply, stormwater or
wastewater

e  Some calls have not been
recorded as they were
subsequent calls to the
onginal complaint and the
caller did not request for
their complaint 1o be
recorded,

e Insufficent detaik to
assess what the nature of
the ca¥ wes for. In
particular, if the call
should be dassified as a
complaint or request for
information.

To resolve the issues

dentded, the Council will

ITEM 9

PAGE 24



Item 9

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2

Sewarage and the Treatment and Disposal of Sawage

Community
Outcomes

Level of Service
Statement

Performance
Moasure

Baseline
Performance

2019/20
Target

2019/20

Achievement

work with its call centre, water
Services team, contractor and
after-howrs provider to ensure
ntegrity of the data recenved
& comphiant with DIA
mandatory performance
reporting and make system
changes to allow all
subsequent complaints to be
captured.
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Water Supply
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline W19/ 2019/20
Statement Measure Performance Target Achievement
Water Supply — DIA Non-financial performance Measure 1 NZ drinking water standards
NFRASTRUCTURE Ensuring healthy — [safety of drinking water) Please note: These results are
Council Objectivesto  9nnking water The extent to which the local authority’s dnniong provisional pending final
which the water supply TOUBh the provision e o100k complies with: Conlirmétion by the independent
activity relates: and effective drinking water assessor,
management cf (a} Part 4 of the drinlongwater standards (bacteria Part A —100% Percentage A: Part 4 Sactena compliance critena
* Sustanableuseof .l arices, compliance criteria), and Complance Achieved ~
land and water All Hastings District Council water
resources. supplies were assessed as compliant
o Healthy drinking with Section 4 (Bacteriological
ater and sanit compliance critenia) of the DWSNZ
:Nm - 2005 (Revised 2018)
~ (b) Part 5 of the drinking-water standards {protozoa!  Part 8- Not Target 100% 8 Part 5 Protozoa compiiance oritesia
¢ Infrastructure compliance critena). Achieved Not Achieved —
Kpportirg Supplies compliant with part 5 of the
economic growth DWSNZ for the reporting period —
e Resilience to Portsmouth Road, Whakatu, Clive
hazards and and Haumoana/Te Awanga
shocks. {Compliant with Secure bore water
e Serviced land for crtera).
industrial Omahu, Brookvale Road (Havelock
develoninént North) and Wilson Road (Flaxmere)
el (Compliance with Cartnidge Filtration
and U,V disinfection cotena where
applicable).
Detadled investigations and risk
assessments of the Hastings
groundwater sources in 2017 and
2018 resulted in the reclassification
of many of Hasungs District Council's
water sources 10 3 non-secure status.
L4 // HASTINGS DIETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL RERORT 2019/2020
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Water Supply

Community
Outcomes

Level of Service
Statement

Performance
Measure

DIA Non-Financial performance Measure 2 —

(maintenance of the reticulation network)

The percentage of real water loss from the local
authority's networked reticulation system,
(Inchudng a desaription of the methodology wsed to calculate this).

Baseline
Performance

21% as measured in
June 2016.

W19/
Target

20%

Percentage real
losses or other
recogrised industry
stendard as
specified in the
Hastings Destrict
Council’s "‘Water
Conservation and
Demand
Management
Strategy’,

2019/20
Achievement

Thi now necessitates treatment to
fully meet the protozoa! compliance
crtena n the DWSNZ

The HDC Dninking Water Strategy will
deliver new comphiant treatment
systems to all supplies for the 21/22
reporting penod

Waipatki, Parkhill, Waipatu,
Eastbourne and Frimley are all now
deemed non-secure groundwater
sources and therefore require
protozoa trestment to comply.

Whirinaki, Esk and Waimarama have
existing fittration and UV disinfection
systems in place but require
upgrades to meet the technical
requirements of the DWSNZ.

Not Achieved

21%

The NZWWA Water Loss
Performance "Benchioss”
spreadsheet tool was used to
evaluate water loss for the Hastings
Urban Weter Supply {accounts for
94% by population and 92.5% by
volume)

Further work on improving data
accuracy to inform our water loss
assessments and evaluate further
opportunities to reduce water losses
via network leakage is being
Investigated.,

ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL /7 15
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Water Supply
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline W19/ 2019/20
Outcomes Statement Measure Performance Target Achievement
(At 95% confidence limits, the water
loss result has a level of uncertainty
of +/-34.2%
DIA Non-Financial performance Measure 3 - 5% achievement
(faudt response times) rate
Where the local authority attends a call-out m response
to a fault or unplanned interruption to its networked
retxulation system, the following median response
tames are measured:
(2} attendance for urgent call.outs: from the time that 45 minutes Urgent = 1 hour Achieved = The median time to
the local authorty receives notification to the tme response time to respond 1o urgent call-outs was 41
that senace personnel reach the site, and ste (Note 1) minutes.
(b) resolution of wrgent call-outs: from the time that 2.52 hours Urgent —2 hour Not Achieved — The median
the local authority receives notification to the ume restoration of restoration time was 2.32 hours,
that service personnel confirm resclution of the service,
fault or interruption
(c) attendance for non-urgent call-outs: from the time 20 hours Non-urgent —3 days  Achieved — 18.5 hour response time
that the local authority receives notficaton to the response ume to site
time that service personnel reach the site, and (Note ).
(d) resolution of non-urgent call-outs: from the time 3days Non-urgent — 7 days Achieved — 2.24 day resolution
that the local authortty recerves notification to the cal resolution
time that senvica personnel confirm resolution of
the fault or interruption.
DIA Non-Financial performance Measure 4 — 024 3 Not Achieved — There were 8,22
(customer satisfaction) Count expressed complaints per 1000 connections.
The total number of complaints received by the local per 1,000 Tha performance measure includes
authority about any of the folowing: CONNSCTIONS per only verified complaints per 1,000
(&) drinking water clarity annum connections; it is acknowledged that
16 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL RERORT 2019/2020
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Water Supply
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline
Outcomes Stitement Measure Performance
(b) drinking water taste
(c} drinking water odour
(d) drinking water pressure or flow
(&) continuity of supply, and

(f) the local authority's response 1o any of these
wsues expressed per 1,000 connections to the
local authorty's networked reticulation system

W19/
Target

2019/20
Achievement

not all complaints have been
captured.

The total number of complaints
received are not verifiable because:

e Some calls were not categorised
mto water supply, stormwater or
wastewater,

e Some calls have not been
recorded as they were
wibsequent calls to the orginal
complant and the caller did not
request for thewr complaint to be
recorded.

o Insufficient detalls to assess
what the nature of the call was
for. In particular, if the call
should be cdassfied asa
complant or request for
nformation

To resolve the issues dentfied, the

Council will work with s call centre,

water services team, contractor and

after-hours prowder to ensure
integrity of the data received is
compliant with DIA mandatory
performance reporting and make
system changes to aliow all
subsequent complaints tobe
captured.
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Water Supply

Community Level of Service Performance Baseline

Outcomes Statement Measure Performance
DIA Non-performance Measure 5~ S00
(demand management)

The average consumpton of drinking water per day
per resident within the termitonial authonty duatrict,

18 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 20192020

019/

Target

410 litres per day
parresident

2019/20
Achievemnent

Not Achieved -

420 Mtres per person per day for the
Hastings Urban Water Supply.

This 15 2,.5% higher than the target and
15 3 16% reduction over our baseline
performance. Pressure reduction to
reduce network leakage i being
implemented as part of the Drinking
Water Strategy in 2021. Our water
conservation practices are in place
each year to educate and monitor
household usage

An extended summer left many parts
of the district suffering from drought
which has influenced water
consumption figures in the reporting
period

Water restricbons were implemented
In mid-December and were not fully
removed until early June.
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Roads and Footpaths

Detalled Mandatory Non-Finanaial Performance Messures { Department of internai Affairs)

The performance measures in the tables below are required 1o be reported in accordance with section 2618 of the Local Government Act 2002.

The baseline performance is based on 2018/19 actual information unless otherwse stated.

Community
Outcomas

LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE

Counal Objectives to which

the transportation activity

relates:

*  Accessible range of safe
transport options

e  Safe walking and cycling
fackities

e [nfrastructure
supporting economic
growth

*  Efficient movement of

goads

Performante

Maasure

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 -

Road safety

The change fram the prewous financal year in the number of
fatalties and serious injury crashes on the local road network,
expressed as & number.

DIA NoerFinancial Performance Measure 2 -

Condition of the sealed roxd network

The sverage quality of ride on a sealed local road network,
measwred by smooth traved exposure.

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 3 -
Mamtenance of o 32aled locsl road natwork

The percentage of the sealed local road network that is
resurfaced.

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 4 —
Condition of footpaths within the local road
The percentage of footpaths within a terntorial authonty district
that fall within the level of service or service standard for the
condition of footpaths that is set out in the territoral authorey's
relevant document (such as its annual plan, activay
management plan, ssset mansgement plan, annual works
programme or Long Term Plan}.

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 5 -

Retpon
The percentage of customer service raquests relating to roads
and footpaths to which the terrtoral authority responds within
the timeframe specfied in the Long Term Plan.

networs

5& 10 Service Hequests

Baseline
Parformance

36

93.2%

7.0%

91%

2019/20

Target

Reducing trend of fatalty and
serious injury from previous year,

|Base levalfor 2017/15 » 40fatalties and
$EN0Us orash injunes on the local road
network)

90% smooth travel exposure.
|Average quamy of nde)

5.5% of sealed local road network
15 resurfaced per annum.,

No more than 1,5% of footpaths
classdied poor or worse as
measured by Council's condition
rating system,

95% of customer servce requests
relating to roads and footpaths
responded to with«n 28 days.

Achlevement

2019720

Not Achieved - 35 fatalites and
serious injuries during 2019/20.

Achieved ~ 1% smocth trave!
exposure in 2019/20.

Not Achieved - 3.23% of loca!
road network resealed in
2019/20, The sealing programme
was impacted by the COVID-19
lockdown

Not Achieved — 1 93% of
footpaths classfed as poor or
worse as measured through
footpath rating survey in
September 2018 {measured tri
asnnually).

Substantially Achieved - 94.7% of
customer requests responded to
within 28 days.
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Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Coungil Parformance Basaline Parformancs  Target Achievemsnt
Outcomes Messure 2018/19 2015720 2019/20
COUNCIL OBIECTIVE Hours of operaton at refuse transfer station, 7 days per week, 7 days per week. Not Achieved ~ There were no closures

longer than 3 hours for essential
commercial customers. However, the
refuse transfer station was closed to the
general public and non-essential
commercial customers during the Covid-19

Reducing publec nuisance and
threats 1o public safety,

level 4 lockdown,
Hours of operation at recycling depots. 7 days per week, 7 days per week. Not Achieved - All recyckng depots were
(24 hour operation #Martn (24 hour cperation st Margn  Sl03ed duning the Covid-19 level 3and 4
Place| Place} lockdown, With the exception of Martin

Place all drop-off depots remained open
outside of the level 3 and 4 lockdown
pericd, Marun Place did not open after the
level 4 lockdown to due to Heaith & Safety
concerns raised by the contractor and
council officers.

Mours of operation at landfill 1 landfill 1 sndfid Achieved — The landfill was open 100% of

(imited weskend openrg)  (imited weskend opening)  t5 Scheduled opening hours, Additianally,

the fandfill s now opening every Saturday
morning. As an essential service the landfill
did not close during the Covid-19

lockdowns.
% of urban dwellings serviced by kerbside refuss Weekly collection to Weekly coflection to Achieved for refuse collection — All
and recydling services. 100% of dwellings 92% of urban dwelings, properties in the collection zones were
within collection zones. serviced throughout the year {representing

92% of urban dwellings).
Recycling colfections were suspended
during the Covid-13 level 4 lockdown,
otherwise all propertes in the collection
zones were serviced [representing 92% of
urban dwellings).

% complance with landfil conditions, 100% 100% Achieved - Full compliance was achieved
by the Omarunui Landfill with consent
conditions.
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Attachment 2

Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Council
Outcomes

COUNCIL ORIECTIVE
Reduce publc nuisance and
threats to public safety,

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE
* Sustainable use of land
and water resources

* A morecompact urban
form

Performance
Mesure

% of food premises having an excelfent or very good grading.

% complance with swimming peol féncing regulations.

Number of public cemetenes,

Complance level with crematonum consent conditsons,
% of pubke buildings with current warmant of fitness,

% of dog registrations of known dogs.

% release rate of impounded dogs suitable for adopton.

Number of night time compliance operations on bcensed
premises per year,

Number of CCTV camera locations.

A District Plan current at all times within statutory
timeframes.

Basalina Parformancs
2018/19

Not measured
99.6%

Four cemetenes at
Hastngs, Havelock
North, Puketapu,
Mangarcs,
32outof 34

100%

945%

69

Achieved

Target
2019/20

95%

98%

All conditions met,

95%

98%

32

Achieved

Achiavemsnt

2019/20

Not Measured — Has been superseded by the
Food Act 2017

Achieved - 99% compliance (4 non-
complying out of 2,728).

Achieved — 4 public cemeteries with
development plans for further capacity at
Mangaroa

Achieved — 34 out of 34 cansent conditions
metL

Achieved - 100% of buildings with current
warrant of fitness.

Not Achieved - 93.5% Cowid-19 prevented
uaff processing unregistered dogs from
March 2020.

Not Achieved - 69% All dogs suitable for
adoption were home placed.

Achieved - 4 night time compliance
operations undertaken (ncludes after hours
menitoring).

Achieved ~ There are 210 camera feeds at
72 locations strategically located to monitor
and prevent crime and to promote publc
safety.

Achieved - District Plan made partially
operative in March 2020. One appeal
remans outstanding, waiting decision from
the Environment Court.
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Attachment 2

Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Couneil
Outcomes

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE

o Places and spaces for
recreation

e Places and spaces for
arts, culture, jearning

* Fostering recreational
partcipation

e  Fostering the arts and
cultural expesience

Performance
Messure

Number of public swimmng pools that meet Pool Safe water
quality standards,

Days of operation of public ibraries.

% of urban properties within 500m radius
(walking distance) of a park,

% of urban properties within S00m radius
(walking distance of a playground).

Number of elderly housing units and sverage occupsncy,

Number of Art Gallery exhibitions per annum.

Opera House Qualmark Rating.
|subject %o current revievy)

% of Indoor Sports Centre available beoking hours booked.

Days of cperation of Splash Planet.
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Basalina Parformancs
2018/19
4

3 public libraries

(6 d3y senvice Aaxmens/
Hawslock Norsh, 7 days
Hastings|

87%

220 units with
occupancy of 98.52%.

13

Not messwred

73%

Mid November to
Waitangl Day.
(7 days 3 week)

Target
2019/20
Y

3 public ibraries

(6 day service Flaxmers'
Havelock North, 7 days
Hastngs|

83%

60%

95% average
occupancy,

12

Faalty is closed

S50%

Mid Novermber to
Waltangi Day,
[7 days 3 wesk)

Achievemsnt

2019/20

Achieved - All four pools met the Pool Safe
Water Standard.

Not Achieved ~ The post-COVID
environment constrained achievement of
full hours of opening for 4 of 19/20, All
sites open six days only and fewer open
hours each day than before lockdown,
Substantially Achieved — 85% — While this
achevement measure shows & dight decline
t will increase as new development areas
VEST NEW IESErves In next two years.
Substantially Achieved —58% — While thie
achwevement measure shows 2 decline on
the prévious year, it reflects a playground
deficit due to new house bullds and existing
dwellings, which will be addressed with new
playground builds planned for the St Aubyn
Street reserve and Lyndhurst areas in the
new year,

Achieved - The average occupancy in
2019/20 was 97.79%.

Achieved — 12 exhibitions undertaken during
2019/20,

Not Measured — The facility will next be
subject to the Qualmark rating classification
after its first full year of operation,
Achieved — Available booking hours in
2019/20 were 69%.

Achieved ~ Open 11 November 2019 till 9
Feb 2020 7 Days, then Weekends only until
15 March 2020. Closed 2 weeks early
because of COVID 19,
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Econamic and Community Development

Parformance Measura
% of vacant industrial land.

Council Outcomms

COUNCIL ORIECTIVE

o Resdential development
opportunities

o Industrial development
opportunities

Number of hectares of vacant greenfield land.

Number of significant strategies completed per annum.

Baseline Performence Target
2018/19 2019/20
Achieved — 65 ha of A minimum of 20% of

Industrial land at industrial land is
Omahuand @l haat  ,icant,
lrongate. There s also &

further 8.7 ha at the

Tomoana Food Hub.

65.2 ha of vacant land

remans at lrongate,

56.6 ha at Omahy, and

52.3 ha 8t Whakatu,

These figures confirm

that the target is

exceeded.

Achieved - 20 ha A minimum of 20
vacant 8nd remaining  hectares vacant
at (Lyndhurst, greenfield land,
Northwood and

Arataki), Waingakau of

15 ha. 55 ha of vacant

land at lona and 21 ha

of vacant land at

Howard Strest.

Achievament

2019/30

Achieved ~ There has been considerable
uptake of the recently rezoned land at
Omahu and Irongate. The remaining
industnial vacancy rates which achieve the
target are:

Omahu 335 ha

Irongate 54, 7ha

Whakatu 29.1ha

Tomoana Food Hub 8.7ha

Achieved -Total undeveloped or unbuilt
capacity of residential zoned and serviced
land at Lyndhurst Waingakau, Northwood
and Arataki stood at 424 at the end of the
first quarter of 2020. At a density average of
700m2 per site this equates to a net 30 ha
or & gross area of 36 ha at density of 11.5
per ha, In addition, there are two new
rezoned areas comprisng 55 ha of vacant
iand 8t lona and 21 ha of vacant land a1
Howard Street. There i5 also vacant
greenfiekd land at Te Awanga.

Not Achieved — No significant strategy
reviews were scheduled or completed in
2019-2020 due to ongoing commitments to
the HBRC led Greater Heretaunga
Freshwater Management and Cosstal
Hazards Strateges. A Housing and Business
Land Capacity study was however
completed along with a Regional Industrial
tand Strategy. Measure needs review,

ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL // 23

ITEM 9

PAGE 35



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Econamic and Community Development
Baseline Performence Target Achievament
Counci! Outcomms Parformance Measura 2018/19 2019/20 2018/30
Number of structure plans completed per annum. 1 1 Achieved — A structure plan for Brookvale
Urban Growth area was completed in June
2018.
COUNCIL QBIECTIVE! Opera House Qualmark Rating Not measured Facilty 1s closed. Not Measured ~ Toito: H8 Art & Events
Appealing visitor destination, [subget 1o cument reviaw) Centre opened in March 2020 and closed
again that month due to COVID1S with re-
openng July 2020. Expectation is
application for Qualmark rating will be
completed after & year in operation with
the Municipal Buillding on board. Prior to
that we will finalse processes and
monitoring systems and have & year of
Municipal Buslding completion tracking,
measuring and monitoring so we have
sufficient data recorded for our first
Qualmark inspection.
Number of visitors to i-Site visitor centres per annum. 58,556 73,000 Not Achieved ~ 46,416 total vistations to
Hastings and Havelock North |-sites
combined
Total financial support to events. $611,427 $125,000 Achieved - A total of 5459,193 was
allocated to support circa 50 events during
the 2019/20 year,
Total visitors to Splash Planet. 113,347 to1al 100,000 total Achieved - 116,494 total vistation.
64,607 from ocutside  45% from outside 64,712 from outude Hastings (56%).
Hastings (56%). Hastings.
COUNCIL QRIECTIVE Total financlal support to Business Hawke's Bay. $100,000 $100,000 per annum  Achieved — $100,000 funding support and
Supporting and attracting funding support to continued collaboration with Counal E.D.
business. Business Hawke's Bay. team,
COUNTIL OBIECTIVE Number of completed Place Based Plans 2 1 Place Based plan Achieved — Wapatu place based plan
completed per annum, completed in 2019/20,
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Attachment 2

Econamic and Community Development

Council Outcomms

e Putting people at the
centre of planning and
service

Parformance Measura
Number of Social Development Reviews completed.

e Effective working
relationships with mana
whenua

Governance and Support Services

Council Outcomas

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE

Parformance Messura
% Compliance with statutory planning processes.

Pulting people at the centre
of planning and service. Council and Committee agendas are avallable within
(Make open, Indusive end effective  statutory timeframes,

decisons|

COUNCIL QBIECTIVE Complete Annual Report and audit within statutory
Ensure prudent financial timeframes.

management Budgets are set within Financial Strategy limits.
COUNCIL ORIECTIVE

Cels to Councid’'s man number are always answered by &
Putting people at the centre PEMSON rather than an answer phone service.
of planning end service,

(Ensure easy access 1o Counch
knowiedge and services|

Customer service centre open from Monday to Friday
Bam to Spm.

% of calls to Council’s main number answered within 20
seconds,
Usage of Counal website,

Baseline Performence
2018/19
0

Baseline Parformance
2018/19
100%

100%

Achieyed

Achieved

Achieved
(93% of calk answered
within 60 saconds)

Achieved

83%

16,341 unique vistors
per month.

Target
2019/20

1 Socal Development
Review completed per
annum,

Target
2015/20
100%

100%

Achieved

Achieved

90% of calls answered
within 80 seconds.

Achieved

80%

15,000 unique visitors
per month.

Achievament
2018/20

Achieved — Multi Cultural Srategy
completed in 2019/20,

Achiuvermant

2019/20

Achieved ~ No breaches of statutory
compliance dunng 2019/20.

Achieved — All Councd and Committee
Agendas met statutory timeframes.

Achieved - 2018/19 Annusl report audited
and adopted within statutory timeframes,
Achieved - the 2020/21 Anrwal Plan was
completed on time and set within Financial
Strategy limits despite the interrupton of
the COVID-19 pandermc.

Achieved — 30% of calls answered within 60
seconds.

Substantively Achieved — Servce centre
closed during COVID lockdown (March 23" -
May 14"); subsequently reopened at
reduced hours of Sam — Spm Monday to
Fnday.

Achieved ~ 84% of calls amswered within 20
seconds.

Achieved 21,052 unique visitors per month,
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{B) CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE

Customer Experience — Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Councll OQutcomes

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE

e Reduce public nuisance and
threats 10 public safety,

o Putting people at the centre
of planning and service

Parformance Measure
Time taken 10 process a bulding consent.

Time taken to process code of comphance.

Time taken 10 process a resource corsent,

Time taken o respond 10 nowe complaints,

Parks user satisfaction.

Customer Experience ~ Governance and Support Services

Councll Dutcomes
COUNCIL ORIECTIVE
Putting people at the centre of

planning and service.
(Ensure easy access to Councl
knowledpe and sefvices|

Pearformance Messure

Quality of customer service,
{contact centre)

Quality of customer service,
|customer service certre)
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Basaline Parformance
2018/19

99,9% within 20 working
days.

99.99% within 10 days.

B8% within statutory
umeframe,
{40 working days)

Zone 1

(20-30 minutes) — 99.8%
Zone 2

(< 45 minutes) —98.3%

5%

Baseline Parformance
2018/19

Average score of 87% in
mystery shopper phone
calls.

Average score of 54% in
mystery shopper vises,

Target
2019/20

100% within 20
working days.

100% within 10 days.

7% within statutory
umeframe.
{20 working darys)

Zone 1

(20-30 rmunutes) — 95%
Zooe 2

(< 45 minutes) — 90%

7%

Turget
2019720

B5%

5%

Achiavemaent

2019/20

Not Achieved - 87.2% processed within 20
working days. As can be seen from the
achievement percentage, the COVID-19
pandemic impacted on inspections as our
inspectors had a period where they were
unable 1o go out on site.

Not Achieved — 95% within 10 days. As can
be sean from the achievement percentage,
the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted to a
minor degree on processing times and
Code Compliance Centificates.

Not Achieved — 85% processed within
statutory timeframes o 2019/20, This was
due to COVID-18 disruptions along with high
consenting numbers and higher proportion
of complex consent applications.

Achleved - Zone 1

(20-30 minutes) — 99.9%

Zone 2

< 45 minutes) — 100%

Not Measured ~ No measurement
undertaken during 2019/20.

Achisvement
2015/20

Achieved - 29% average score.

Achieved - 36% average score.
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Level Two — Today's Commitments
{€) KEY ACTIONS
Water & Roads
Xey action Achisvement
Water Services
KA01/ Implement water security and o OnTrack
KAD2  optimisation programme o Commissioning and bringing into service the new trunk watermain between Hastings and Havelock North and construction of the
Rollout of stages 1a, 1band 1c of drinking Havelock North booster pump station.
water compliance and investment *  Progression of conceptual designs for the Friméey and Eastbourne water treatment plants, reservoirs and pump stations, site
programme selection and commencement of detailed design for construction and completion by the end of 2021
*  Haumoana water treatment plant, reservoir and pump station under construction for completion end of September 2020,
e Modular water treatment plants desgned and under construction for all small community supplhes.
o Reservoir investigations and upgrades underway at Havelock North, Tauroa and Whinnak reservoirs.
o SCADA telemetry and data scquisition project underway,
e nirastructure Data {ID) enhancements to automate compliance reporting,
KAO3  Enhancements to Havelock North *  OnTrack
streams, o Further assessment of stream eroson, capacity and flood analysis to inform a strategy for future enhancements
o Commencement of & vegetabon remova programme for drainage resarves and adjacent public space areas,
KAD4  Rollout stormwater quaity mprovement e On Track
programme. * Strategy developed for Lowes Pit stormwater catchment to improve stormwater qualty from the industrial catchment and to
mitigate any water quabty risks associated with the receiving environment.
o Onsite flood mitigaton and stormwater quality treatment solutions for new development areas (Howard St, Brookvale, long).
o Further optons being developed for the Caroline Rd catchment and discharge 1o the Ruahapea Stream,
KADS5  Rollout of wastewater rising main and e OnTrack
trunk main renewal programme. *  Renewal project underway on the Park Rd rising main and evaluation of options for the Eastern Interceptor gravity trunkmain
replacement
Roads and Footpaths
KAD6  Strengthen key bridges to allow ®  On Track - Riggirs, Ohara and partizl completion of Moeangiang bridges strengthening, Two designs and eght evakuations
continued heavy vehicle access. completed for HPMV route.
KA07  Comgletion of approved walking and o On Track — Southland Pathway completed, Te Ars Kahikates Shared Path completed, Napier Rd Cycleway construction
cycling projects within the iWay network, underway, trial of sharrows at roundabouts underway,
KAD8 implement safety treatments on highrisk e On Track — Ongong safety mterventions are being implemented; Speed limit consultation commenced
rural routes and urban intersectons.
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Water & Roads

Key action Achisvement

KAD9  Completion of road pavement renewal ®  On Track — Princess Street and St Andrews road completed in the urban ares, Middle road and Kahuranaki road completed in

programme »n both urban and rural areas, the rural area,

KA10 Completon of the Whakatu arternid route. o Completed - The Whakatu artenal ink route 1s completed and named Te Ara Kahikatea,

Safe, Healthy & Liveable Communities

Key sction Achievement

KA1l  Advance the Hastings Central City Plan ®  OnTrack—Hastings City Centre Revitalisation Plan adopted. Construction of first five initiatves underway,

KA12  Advance future cemetery space capacity. o  OnTrack— The undeveloped land &t Mangarca cemetary has been approved by Coundall to be extended and redeveloped. The
funding that was earmarked for the purchase of new cemetery land has been allocated towards this development. No
development started yet.

KA13  Complete earthguake strengthenmgon e On Track — Desgn and engineering work progressed on Town Clock.

programme of identified public buildings,

XKAl4 Comgpiete Opera House strengthening e  On Track — Toitoi Hawke's Bay Arts & Events Centre opened in March 2020 then closed due to COVID19 and re-opened in July

project. 2020. The Opera House and Functions On Hastings are fully operational and bookings are coming m for the use of both spaces.

KA1S5  Finglise business case for future use and o On Track — Draft Business Case for future use presented to Council in August 2019, Final investment decisions of Counal required

investment in Municipal Budding. n 2020/21
KAl16 Enhancements on key reserves (Cornwall, «  OnTrack— Cornwall Park premier playscape completed. Ebbett Park upgrade design complete and construction of carpark,
Windsor, and other RMPs). playground and torket underway. New playgrounds at Hugh Little and Sunderland Drive Parks completed
KA17  Continued rollout of pop-up ifrgation ®  OnTrack - Pop upirrigatson on Frimley Pack complete.
programme.
KAl18 Complete planned toilet enhancements o  OnTrack — New toslets completed at Haumoana Domam, Maraetotara Falls, Bill Mathewson snd Cornwall Parks.
from Sanitary Services Assessment.
KA19  Provision of community educaton o Achleved - Recruitment has been completed followang the extensive consultation and feedback of the Joint Waste
PrOgrammes on waste minimsation. Management and Minimssation Plan with NCC in 2018, Two waste minimisation offices have been employed by the HODC and
they are currently asssting with the introduction of new waste/recycling serwces and development of waste minimisation
education programmes/initiatives.

KA20 Complete landfill valley development, o On Track — Development work required to maintain avadedle workspace at the landfill was completed. Area D development
work will continue each year until 2025 when the area estimated to be full 1.e. no remaining airspace).

KA21  Consult on and implement new waste o Achieved— Council consulted on, and adopted, & new joint Waste Management & Minimisation Plan (WMMP), Over 6,000

cobection regime, submissions were received by the Hastings Distnct Council and Napier City Council during the consultation penod. The plan
ncluded new methodologies for kerbside collections for both refuse and recycling. Contracts for this work have been awarded
and the new services started on 1 July 2020, The services involve & 120 lare wheelie bin collection service (weekly) for rubbish
and a 3 crate (counal supplied) system for kerbside recycling collection {(weekly),
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Economic & Com ity Developmant
Key nction
KA22 Support industrial land uptake at

Irongate, Omahu and Whakatu,

Advance Hastmgs CBD hotel proposal.

Progress of various youth futures
programmes.

implementation of Heretaunga Plans
Urben Development Strategy (HPUDS)
sub strateges,

Development of various place based
plans.

Advance bugness attraction and job
crestion initistives,

Achievemant

o On Track — Subdivision of land = Irongate is progressing. The subdivision plan will bring further industral lots to the market.
Development actiity in lrangate ongoing {1.e. Rockit Coolstore and Packhouse). Henderson Road roundabout at Dmabu Road
works are scheduled to begin in Q1 2021. lrongate Road roundabout works scheduled to begin in the Q3 of the 20/21 financial
year,

®  On Track - Council Officers are working with potential Hotel developers.

e On Track — The Youth Employment team have engaged with 151 rangatahi in the last financal year and, of that, 52 have been
placed Into work, 5 are job seekers, 18 are into study/training, 43 require further support and 71 have either left the region or
sre on other pathways.

o OnTrack— A Medium Density Housing Strategy and Implementation Plan was adopted in November 2017 end in March 2018
mplementation Actions were assigned to Council Groups to action on the fofowing timescales 2018-7021, 2021 + and ‘Ongoing”.
Actual implementanon has not yet been montored,

Focus has been onimplementing the quarterly property market indicator monitoring required by the National Policy Statement on
Urban Development Capacity and the first of the three yearly Housing and Business Capacity Assessments. Four quarterly réports
were produced over the fast year and the Capaoty Assessment report is due to be by pubhished by the end of July,

o OnTrack - Waipatu place based plan added to the suite of place based plans for various communities, with 3 further plans under
development.

e On Track

e  Brochure and meetings with the N.Z. Institute of Skills and Technology (NZIST) interim board proposing Hawke's Bay asa
potential locauon for 30 salaried posibons.

¢ Aninternationa! Information Technology business offering training for up to 500 peopie instially in cail centre and business
support sefvices

»  FoodEest i estimated to deliver S00 + jobs and $100m in regonal domestic product.

e Auckiand business is considering Hastings as a location for a food waste processing faclity, potential employees 30+ people.
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ITEM 9 PAGE43



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2

Annual financial overview

ouncil has consistently worked to deliver services whilst continuing to look to add best value for money

Council has, for the first time, reported & rating deficit, with the impacts of COVID-19 Rating surplus
being felt across a number of Counol activities, High levels of economic activity across
the district has also caused Council to incur additional expenditure which has all 2,500,000

contributed to this deficit position,

2,000,000
The rating deficit has been reported in 2019/20 with a $338,590 deficit in Rating Area 1
and 3 568,934 surplus in Rating Area Z. The Rating Area 1 defiot wil be funded from the 1,500,000
Rating Area 1 General Purpose Reserve while the Rating Area 2 surplus will be set aside
in the Rate Area 2 Flood and Emergency Event Reserve. 1,000,000
The rating surplus s the difference between rates collected and spending from those 300,000
rates, including the funding of capital renewal projects and dedt repayment, l

C -

1500,000)

2010/11
2013/12
2012/13
2013/14
2014/15
2005/16
2016/17
2047/18
2018/19

3 =
LI

sRatingAreal »Rating Area 2
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Rates

Council’s Financial Strategy, vpdated in the 2018-28 LTP, set out that rates will only
increase by the Local Government Cost Index +/- 4%, while acknowledging that
sometimes avents happen that Council needs to react to.

The 2020/21 rate mcrease of 1.9% was reduced 1o a level lower than had been
projected in Year 2 of the 2018-28 Long Term Plan and was a result of a response from
Council to reduce the impact of rate increases following the COVID-19 pandemic
lockdown.

Rate Increases
TN
S00%
5.00%

A4.00%

100
2.00%
- 1 I
0.00%

2010/11
01112
012113
2013/14
2014/15
2015/16
2016/17
201718

2019/20

0181

Debt

Core external debt increased this year by 544.5 milion to $150.7 million. Counail’s
external debt conbnues to increase as it works through the dekvery of the capital
programme outlined in the 2018-28 Long Term Plan. Projects including water services
are contributing to this increase. The 2018-28 Long Term Plan has increases projected
with debt expected to pesk at $168 milion by 2022,

40,000,000
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Capital projects

Counal invested 576.5 mithion ($69.9 milion last year) on capetal projects during the year

Faciities and Parks

Thrae Water activitios N —

Roads & Footpaths

0 5000,000 10000,000 15000000 20000000  25000,000

" 2017/18 " 2018/19 2019720

Of the capital expendture Incurred in the 2019/20 year, 541 million was spent on
replaong existing assets {renewals), 528.5 million on improving the level of service
offered to the communtty, and $6.7 milion meeting additiona! demands being put on
the community through growth,

The capaal expenditure delivered was below that budgeted due to a number of factors
inchuding the Level 1 COVID-19 lockdown that restricted the delivery of construction
projects for & period of ime

=T
=

ITEM 9

PAGE 46



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2

PAGE 47




Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

Ale

Council’s drinking water strategy, centred on its number one priority of providing safe
dnnking water for the Hastings dstrict communay, has made a lot of progress over the
st yeor,

The Havelock North water crisis highighted the vulnerabilities in our drinking water
network, and we have responded to the need to future-peoof this Infrastructure to
ensure we always have a sufficient supply of safe water,

it's Council's single largest source of expenditure, budgeted at $47.5m in 2017 shead of
the 2018/2028 Long Term Plan, a figure that's subsequently increased to about $60m
due 10 varistions in the work programme and pricing since that tme.,

Spread over four years, the 2019/2020 year was the thied in the work programme and
has included designing and installing new treatment facllities, booster pump stations
ard planning for reservoir storage, due for completion by 2021,

Over the last year, the Havelock North booster pump station that pressurises treated
water and pushes it up into the Havelock North hills and reservoirs was built — this will
save energy and the cost of pumping the water from the Hastings boras, and also
minmise pipe leaks and stress on the network,

Upgrades to treatment plants and water storage in the sma¥ community water supphes
continued with contracts awarded for this work at six community sites. At Haumoana, a
new production bore was drilled at Palormino Road to provide a new water source for
Haumoane, Te Awanga and Parkhill, and work began on the construction of new
treatment facilities. Te Pohue was added to the schedule of smali community water
supplies to be upgraded

ade Eutu re

Community engagement was undertaken on the construction of a new 8,000m* water
storage reservoir to be located at the southern end of Frimley Park. To compensate for
the land used for this construction, the plan is to move the maintenance sheds out of
the park and return this area near the playground back to parklond, Water storage 15 an
important part of the overal drinking water strategy that will provide a treated water
source n the event of a natural disaster, and also will reduce the need to draw so much
water from the aquifer in time of high use such 3s summer

Similar preparatory work for water storage and treatment is being progressed for the
Eastbourne water supply,
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Over the last year, & key focus has been on faciitating and enabling the provision of
homes for our people, and this has been supported by Central Government investment
towards more housing in Hastings.

Council has continued to wark with a variety of agencies, including Kainga Ora, Te Pumi
Xokiri and Te Taiwhenua o Heretaunga to peogress housing consents,

Across the dstrict. sites are being investigated for a mix of social/transitional housing,
affordable homes and conventional homes.

During the year construction began on the Te Tawhenua o Heretaunga Waingakau
housing project n Flaxmere, an initiative that is a collaborative partnership with Council,

Although activity slowed down during the COVID-19 cnsis, work has continued on
freeing up appropriate land for greenfield residential subdwvisions and infill development
across the district

To help protect the distnct's fertile growing soils, this year saw a variation made to the
proposed Hastings District Plan to make it easier to build resdental units in the inner
city.

Another varistion to the district plan also occurred to provide for the increasing
accommodation needs of seasonal workers inthe district, allowing for worker

accommodation to be built in the light industrial and general industrial zones at Omahu
and lrongate.

Homes
for our I:(P@@
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A highlight for the Council this yesr was the opening of upgraded playgrounds st two of
the district’s premier parks - Flaxmere and Cornwall,

Flaxmere playground's grand opening was heid in June last year when the community
got its first chance to enjoy the features of the new development, incduding the highest
rope-<climbing frame in Hastings, a new slide tower {(generously funded by Trust House
Community Foundation and First Light Community Foundation), wheelchair accessible
merry-go-round, sand play, basket swings, and a mega swing suitable for young adults -
making it all-ages fnendly,

Kimi Ora Community School were aiso involved with the progect, desigrung and planting

the area with 400 native plants ranging from cabbage trees 1o kdwhal, rewarewas, The playground was officially opened just before Christmas, with many children and thesr
totars, toetne, corokia, kawakawa and harakeke, families enjoying a carreval day with entertanment, food vendors and face panting,

The Cornwall Park playground was transformed into a destination playground including Works to improve the path network in Tainuw and Hikanw Reserves were ako undertaken
3 10 metre high acorn tower, rope bridges, slides, trampolines and monkey bars. this year, making access through the parks safer and more wser-fnendly for all

A new junior play area was a welcome enhancement and more features were added to Separate mountain bilong and waking tracks were introduced or improved and, with the
the ever-popular splash pad. A tollet block, picnic seatng areas, drinking fountam and support of care groups, weed removal, tree management and native plantings were
shade sails were also installed to complete the makeover carned out
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Following public consultation on the Waste Minimisation and Management Plan, 3 new
kerbade recycling and rubbish collection service was rolled out this year.

Currently, more than 98,000 tonnes of waste s sent to Omarunul Landfili each year.
About a quarter of this comes from kerbside collections and » solid waste survey in
2019 showed that more than 60% of rubbish bin content could instead be compostad or
recycled.

This year's changes have been intreduced to try and address this, promoting more
household recycling and reducing the amount of waste sent to landfill

Hastings Dstrict Council awarded the recycling contract to Smart Environmental Ltd,
and JI's Waste & Recydling Ltd was awarded the contract for kerbsude rubbish collection.
The COVID-19 crisis caused delays to the beginning of the new service but, in the
meantime, householders on collection routes were delivered recychng crates and, once
COVID- 18 restrictions eased, the new 120-Itre rubbish wheelie bin deliveries began

The new service started on July 1, 2020,

The changes have beon accompanied by an educational compaign that will be ongoing
to help people become more aware of what and how to recycle, and how to reduce
waste overall
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- City centre

Almost six years after it was closed for earthquake strengthening, Toitol — Hawke's Bay The opening night gala was attended by 700 and included entertainment from & wide
Arts and Events Centre opened its doors in February this year variety of local and national actz in the Opera House, while the community day saw
4,000 visitors treated to local entertainment and tours through the iconic builldings to
see for themselves the work that has turned these venues into a world-class performing

While work continues on strengthening and developing the Muniapal Bullding, the
refurbished Opera House, Cushing Foyer and former Plazs, now renamed Functions on
Hastings, were unveiled to the public over two days at 3 special dawn blessing. opening anscentre

night gala and community festwval A new type of venue for Hastings, it s also a new generation of venue for New Zealand
and will be the hub of the distnict’s cuftural, community and commercial events,
intended to give locals and visitors multiple regsons to make Totos, and its Opera
House, a must-wisit attraction

Toitol has hired nine permanent staff and 32 casual event crew and, after temporarily
closing 10 comply with the restrictions of the COVID-19 lockdown, the venue re-opened
in June with a number of acts already lined up over the coming months,

Work on the Opera House, Eastbourne, Cushing Foyer and Functions on Hastings cost
$17.8m (S13. 1m Hastings District Council funding) and in July 2015, the Lottery Grants
Board announced it would contribute $4.75 million towards the Municpal Bullding
project
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COVID-19

As with the wider Hastings community, the COVID-19 pandemic had a significant impact

on Council’s operations and planning for the future

The recovery from the economic and community impacts of COVID-19 iz now the
priority for Council across all its activities and its role to support the wellbeing of all the
district’s residents

Council kept all essential services operating during the lockdown period and most stoff
were able to continue ther roles working remotely, Other staff were redeployed to
support Council inodent management services, regional Civil Defence operations and

Council welfare services, particularly focused on older people and people living alone

Unite
against
COVID-19

With the easing of restrictions, attention turned to the reopening of Council facilities,

resumption of programmes and the work programme that was alresdy underway

Counail recovery actions have included setting up a rapid response fund to support
communily organisations, the establshment of an urban centres recovery fund 1o
support the district’'s man retad centras in Hastungs, Havelock North and Flexmere and
support for recovery funds to assist drought-affected farmers

To soften the rate impact while supporting the COVID-19 response and recovery, the
2020/21 Annual Plan was reviewed and an expected budgeted rates increase was
reduced from 4.4% 1o 1.9%

Council’s economic, socal and arts sector recovery plans are well advanced and aim to
maximise opportunities for the community

Twenty-eight capital works projects with a value of $16.1m were reactivated from April
2020 to help get business and people moving again

Council successfully secured $9m of government funding to improve traffic, walking and
cycling satety and improvements in rural and urban areas, including Waipatu ~ this work
designed to create further employment for locals.

Applications for further shovel-ready project funding from the Provincial Growth Fund
were either made or identified

Recovery plans for the district’s more vulnerable residents have also been created and
will guide Council’s approach to aiding not only a recovery, but also realising untapped
potential
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This section shows how we hayve performed financially in delivenng the

work programme for 2019/2020

For reporting purposes we group aur activities into the following groups

Water and Roads
Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities
Ecanomic and Community Development

Govemance and Support Services

w3 ""'v
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The section titled 'Our Reporting Framewaork’ outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary
infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be found within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’

This group of actwvites primanly contributes to the following community cutcomes; Negative effects

o healthy drinking water and wise water use Any potential negative effects from the water supply, wastewater disposal and

e management of negative impacts on people, air, land and water stormwater disposal actiwties are mitigated via 2 programme of environmental

o .acomimunitythet wistex lms monitoring and comphance with consent conditions. No significant breaches of any

h f fe consent conditions occurred duning 2019/20, however infringement notices were issued

* anenvironment where people can move around safely in the stormwater and wastewater areas for isalated incidences as outined in the

e anattractive and safe walking and cycling environment Our Reparting Framewark” section of this document.

e accesuble transport options L,

o efficient movement of goods. 2 ’;Nh " o ) X iy :

) ) . ilst some mandatory performance measures for roads and footpaths were

A sn:po:‘:o! of the key aspects of performance for this group of activities during the vear either achieved or substantially achieved against target in 2019/20, the Council's road

1.8 w resealing programme was nterrupted due to the COVID-19 pandem.

Water and Wastewater Services Over 80% of the Councils LED streethight conversion programme is now complete.

e 2019/20 represents the fifth year of reporting against mandatory performance ® A number of further walking and cycling projects were completed as outlined within
measures, with most measures achieved against target The Council continues to the key actions section of Council's performance framework titled O fsporting
work on reducing average water consumption, and the continued installation of Framework’,
water treatment on our supplies & positioning the Counal for full compliance with o The Council's bridge strengthening project i on track with a number of additional
dnnking water standards. bridges strengthened in 2019/20.

e The provision of safe drinking water is the Counal’s number one priarity. A vanety Negative effects
of progcts were commenced during the year as detailed in the ey intistives and Any patential negatwve effects from transportation activties are mitigated by complying
Projects section in this document. The Counal's circs $60 milion infrastructure with resource consents, adhering to a maintenance programme for the roading network
investment response package is on track for completion. and by nvesting in walkng and cyching infrastructure that has ess environmental

o Asignificant renewal programme in the wastewater area relating to rising mains impact. The negative effects of road accidents are being mitigated throu,gh increased
and trunk main infrastructure is also being rolled out. This programme is investment in safety enhancements throughout the distrct. The Council’s high-risk

land Transport Agency and
I olets and is olng i FUt S Wiy nfﬁ_v programme has t_:een approved by the New Zeal
SpproNmRIy TOM Complee & ongoing ¢ ¥ physical works are continung throughout the district.
The funding impart staternents on the follbwng pagss inciude nternal Interest but
exciude non-cash items such a4 vested infrastructural aasets and depreciation
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT . LTF Counct 2019 LTF Councll 2020 Actud Councif 2020  Virlance
Waoter & Rosds $om 2000 000 oo
SOUNCES OF OPERATING FUNDING
General Rates uniform anual general charge, rates penaltes 19,955 20,625 19,396 |1,230)
Targated Rates 17,338 18936 18091 (845)
Subsadies ana grants for opérating purposes 5,795 5,872 6,019 147
Fees and charges 3,353 3433 49576 1543
insarmal chargas and overhaacs racoversd 9,560 9,773 10,087 318
Local Authorites fual tax, fines | Infringement fees and other recaipts 195 199 557 368
Total operating funding (A} 56,202 58844 9,146 636
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Paymants o 5taf and suppliers 23,080 23550 25,435 [1,885)
Finance coats 4147 5317 3272 3,045
Intarral charges and overheads applied 14271 15624 14,698 7o
Other operating fund ng spplicatans 43 43 94 50
Total applications of oparating funding (8) 4154 43,535 43,456 4
Surplus (deficit) of operating Aunding (A-8) 14661 15,308 15,650 342
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING
Submdies and grants for capitad expenditure 5,848 8380 10,123 1743
Davelopment and fnancial cordributiom 6,382 2305 2718 [1,586)
Increass |Cecrease) in cealt 34597 16,826 24,275 7,449
Gross proceads from sake of assets 38 33 100 62
Lumng sum contrbutions 300 07 81 (2n
Other dedicated capital funding . . .
Total sources of capital funding (C) 51,266 29857 37,298 7,441
APPLICATIONS OF CAFTTAL FUNONG
Capital spand iture
To mest acdiBonal temand 10857 4336 5,996 |1,661)
To improve the level of zerce 31877 19,265 20,746 (1,482)
To replace existing assets 23693 21 565 26,288 [4,923)
Increass (decrea se) in reserves - - (283 283
INCrease (Cacrease) of Myestments - - - -
Total applications of capital funding (0) 65326 45,165 52,347  (7,783)
Surplus (cefict) of capital funding (C-D) 114,661) (15,308) {15,650 (341)
Total funding balance (A-8} + (C-0} - - . -
Growp degrecation and amcrtiiation BoGs S 096 AN Z3u
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT
Water Supaty
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform arnual generd charge, rates penaltias

Targated Rates

Subsdies and grants far operating putposes
Fees and chargss

Interral charges and cverbants recovered

Local Authorives fuel tax, fines, infringemant fees and other receipts

Tatal operating funding {A)
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Paymants w staff and suppliers

Finance costs

interral charges and overhaads applied
Other operating funding applicstiors
Total applications of oparating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating furding (A-8)
SOURCES OF CAFITAL FUNDING

Subsxdies and grants for capital expenditure
Davelopment and fnancial comribut ony
Increass (decreass) in G2be

Gross proceeds from sale of atsets

Lump sum contributions

Other dedicated capital funding

Total scurces of capital funding (C)
AFPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNONG
Capital mperditure

Ta mest saditonal demand

To improve the leve! of enice

To replace ealsting sssety

increate [Cecrease) inreserves

Increase (Cacrease; of mwmstments

Total applications of capitsi funding (D)
Surplus (defictt) of capttal funding (C-0)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (G0}

Group depiecation ant smcrtuation
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612
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2,001
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359
(348)
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1,134

(1,507)
1194
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(1,795)
[561)
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Xey Firanoal vanances

g ficant sper NG varianies

1 ntludes Mnstry of Heahh funding for the
Bridge Pa Booster (not mduded in LFT)
Water metar charges (manly Industnal ang
erigatico) are higher partly dueto a price
*ustmens along with ncreased volume
drre by dry/drosght conditions

2. Paymersto staff and supplers are highe

than LTF due to Increased water aualty

monitoring and investigations, manterance,

#nd the impact of the water charge

programms.

Devalop Contrib =less

than LTF due to the tming of Hastings/

Havgock North development projects

S ficant axse sequiitions o replacements

ard other vatiances

4 Deot s higher than (TP dus 1o the increased
extent of water supply mprovements and
Projects in recent years

5 Growth espandsure is grester than LTP due
to the timng of Omatw Road water supply
developments Incudng camy-over funaing
from praor years

€ The smingaf Fnmiey and Eastbourne water
remment progects differ the L TP
msumpbons.

7 Capital Expenciture to replace sddtonai
#5eTs 1S highee than LTP due mainly to
timing of Mortgomery Place mprovements
project.

8 Contribution to Reserves due to addtional
water mater revenue and interast rate
srengs
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FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANMED CAPITAL WORKS LTF 2013/20 Attual Councl 3020 Varisnce

Watar Supgry Nots $om S0 S0

CAPITAL EXFENDITURE

Meet additanal demand 584 207 (3,507

Improve level of serwce 13621 12427 1,194

To replace exsting assety 106 2,206 (5004

Total capital expenditure 15891 16,708 (814)

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAJOA CAMITAL PROMCTS LT 2049/20 Actusd Counal 2020 Varisncs

Water Supgry Notes $o $000 $oou

Hastings/Havalock North Stage 1 Water 1 11993 12,300 (S0B} 1 Timing of 2 range of water sunply

Small Supply Upgrades 2 513 4715 (4,203) enhancements through Hastings/Pasmens/
Havelock North. Multiyesr programme of

Other Projects 3 353 1,000 (647) waork

Planned Aenawals 1 769 53 730 T Wluding New Bores, Haumoana Tresment.
Whirinadi Pump Station projects

Omahu Inustrial Developrment B - -u 733 3 iciuging Montgomery Piscs project

Havalock Hills = Storage and Pumping projects 3 563 - 568 4 Omahu Stage 1 indudes budget carmed
forward from previous yesrs

5 Timing of Ravelock Hilz subdnizion
development
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // &
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FUNDING IMPALT STATEMENT LTF Coancd 2019 | LTF Councll 2090 Actusl Couneli 2020 Variance

Stotwater Drainags Note $om Som oo $hoo

SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform arnual genersdl charge, rates penaltias 1,945 2,960 2575 (395) kay Firancal vanances

Targated Rates 16 16 16 - Slgreficant aperating variants

Subexdles and grants far operating purposes . : : T 1 Finance Costs are ower than LTP dueto
Fees and charges 41 a2 75 33 ower Intorest rates than forecast and the
Interral charges and cverbants racovered 14 14 14 - tming of capital projects

Local Authorives fuel tax, fines, infringement fees and other receipts . - 42 42 2 Llower external debt requirement due to
Total operating funding |A) 3019 3032 2,73 3109 the timing of caphtal projects
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING pgre fleant assed dequivtions or rEplacemers
Paymants w staff and suppliers 673 692 &7 35 Ang mther wanance

Finance costs 1 689 736 413 323 5 Tha timng of Howard Sireet stormywetar
Interral charges and overheads applied 1011 1033 5,120 87) rowth project dffers from the (TP
Other operating funding applicstiors 12 12 3 11 4 Thetimng of Lyndhunt 8k Services,
Total applications of oparating funding (B) 1386 2474 2,191 282 Raiway Road and other projects differ
Surplus (deficit) of operating furding (A-8) &34 559 531 (27) from the LTP

SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING s ::::::::h?::'m fetiwerk renewals
Subsdies and grants for captsl espenditure - - - -

Development and fnandal cortributomns &34 &892 7oz 8 & Somerenafuiding s b“," o lor

Romwater nérastructure projects

Increase |cecrease) i debt 2 33512 1,602 s? (645)

Groes proceads from sale of assets - - -

Lung sum contrbutions .

Other dediated capital funding - - . -

Total scurces of capital funding (C) 4,206 2,29 1,659 (637)

APPLIEATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNDNG

Coptal expenditure

To meet addibenal germand 3 3039 14850 863 888

To Improve the lavel of senice ‘ 1,450 53 1,439 {536)

To replace exsting sstets 5 351 451 278 173

Increate |decrease] in reserves & . (240} 140

increate (decrease| of mvestments . . .

Total applications of capital funding (0) 43840 2854 2,150 664

Surplus {defictt) of capital funding {C-D) (634) (559) (531) b2l

Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-D) 1

Greap deprecation and smortaation JA50 1543 1738 [ 323]
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FORECAST STATEMIENT OF FLANMED CAFITAL WORKS LTP 2019/20 Attusl Councl 3030 Variance
Stormweter Disposs! Notws o0 sv00 Soo0
CAPTTAL EXFEMNDITURE
Meet additional demand 1,450 563 887
improve level of servce 53 1433 (53€)
To replacs exstng assety 451 78 173
Total capital expenditure 2,854 2,330 524
FORECART STATEMENT TF MAIGH CAMTAL PROECTR TP 2018/20 Actusl Counct 2020 Variance
Stormwater Disgosal Notes o 000 oo
Howard Sirset Subdivis on Development 1 1,025 154 871 1 Repromisation of Lyndhurst, lona/Micdle,
Other Frojects 2 35 317 288 :::::.':“ 200 Aataid projecttimings
Network Modelng 2 s 319 (125) 3 including stommwater data captum and
Maraekskaho Qormwater . a7 (s73)  "etwokmodelling projects
rona/Middle Roads Subdivision Development 1 308 1= 293
Lyndhurst Development Stage | 3 298 (298)
Arataki Subdivizion Development 1 - 184 (123)
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // 7
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT . LTH Counct 2019  LTF Councll 2020 Actud Councit 2020  Virlance
Sewenuge and the and dispossl of sewsruge Moty $om o0 So00 oo
SOURNCES OF OPERATING TUNDING
Ganeral Rates, uniform amnual general charge, rates penaltes 450 472 32 (83) Koy Firancal vattances
Targetad Rates (other than a targetsd rate for water supply) 71526 1543 1417 (133) Sigfitant operating variances
Subsidies and grants for operating purposss - - - S L Industial Wastewster revenie © hgher dus
Fees and charges 1 1719 1,762 1,846 s to additional connectve rmvenue
Interral charges and overheads recovered 2583 2648 2478 (171) 2 Effwent Disposal Preventane snd Reacthe
Local Authorities fuel tax, fines, infingemant feas and oTher receipts - - 87 87 mantenance costs are higher than LTP
Total operating funding (A) 12,289 12,430 12,216 [214) 3 The timing of Trunk Sewers, Lyek Sireet
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING Chye Resing M3in 3nd Omanw growth
Payments to staf and suppliers 2 2509 2,561 3050  (s9)  Projectsdiffer fromthelr?
Finance coss 3 1138 1,465 &7 07 Alghizant et acguistions o repliacemant
Insarnal charges and overheads apphiad 4358 5076 5,107 (32) S o
Other operatng fund rg applicatiars 15 15 1 13 4  Lowercontnbutions from prvate worle due
Total appl of operating funding (8) 8680 5116 3,016 100 Dtiming of development projects
Surplus (defict) of operating funding (A-3) 3508 331 3,20 (134 5 Thedmegof Omabulyndhust

Breacabane and Howard Strest growth
SOUNCES OF CAMTAL FUNDING developments differs from the L TP
Subsdies ang grants for capie expenditure - - - " 6 The timing of Lyndhirst Bulk Services
Development and fnandal cortribubors 1516 1265 “sa (272) profect d#fars from the LT
Increaze (decresse) in debt 3 Ja24 1233 7,30e 6072 7. The tming of Trunk Sewers, e Rising
Groes proceeds from sale of assets . s - Main and Lyell Stree? Risng Main projects
Lumng surn contrbutions 4 2a4 250 51 (198) differ from the LTP
Other dedicated capital funding . . . < & Fundng from the EMluent Disposd resenve
Total sources of capital funding (C) 9,134 2,73 8,341 5602 was uzed to fund wastevater infrastricture
APPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNOING projects
Capital sxpend iture
To meet a0diTonst demant & 3630 - 1,211 [3,211)
To improve the leve! of enice & 175 173 B0 (S00)
To replace existing assets 4 §988 5873 9,525 13,652)
INCreass |Cocrease] in resanves a - - (175) 178
Increase [Gecrease] of mvestments . - . -
Total applications of capital funding (0) 1279 6083 11,541 (5488)
Surplus {defictt) of capital funding {C-D) {3,60%) 3,314) (3,201} 13
Total funding baance (A-8) + (G-} - . - .
Group deor and amor o 6,240 633 7,14 729
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FORECAST STATENENT OF FLANNED CAPITAL WORKS LYF 2019/20 At Counclt 3030 Variance
Sewe mge And the Uaatow et and dupomsl of swerage Notes o0 sv00 $oo0
CAPITAL EXPEMNDITURE
Meet additional demand - 1211 (3,211)
Improve level of service 179 980 (801)
To reploce exsung assets 5,874 952 (3,652)
Total capital expend iture 6053 1,716 {5,664)
FORECAST STATEMIENT OF MAUJORA CAPTTAL PROSCTS TP 301820 Actusl Counct 3030 Variance
Sewemgs and the e andt daposs! of sawerags Notes $o00 000 oo
Park Road System upgrads 1 2,255 3037 (782) 1 Park Road rimng main was deferred mto
Trunk Sawers b 1076 3439 (2,363) 2015/20 from previous years Sudget was
carried forward
Other Projects 769 871 (102) 2. Trurk sewer project timing dffers from the
Rizing Mains k] 152 1302 [1,150) s
3 Repriortisation of vancus project Umings
Omahu Industrial Devel oprment 3 - 859 (859) HIOSE YRS
Outfall a0 223 181
Wastewater Trastment Plant 205 351 (156)
Resctive Renswsls 3is 116 202
Lyndnurst Development Stage 1 3 - 316 (316
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2000 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // &
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT .

Roads gt Foutpaths

SOUNCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

Ganeral Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates penaltes
Targetad Rates

Subsidies ang grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges

Interral charges and overhends recovered
Locs Authorives fuel tax, fines, infingement feas and OTher receipts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPEAATING FUNTING
Payments to staff and suppliers

Finance coss

Intarmal charges and overhaans spphisd
Other operatng fundirg spplicatare

Total applications of operating funding (8)
Surplus (deficit] of operating funding (4-8)
SOUNCES OF CAMITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capie espenditure
Development and fnandal cortribubors
Increase {Cecrease} in debt

Gross proceeds from sale of assets

Lumg surn contrbutions

Other dediated capital funcing

Total sources of capital funding (C)
APPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNOING

Capital expenditure

Ta mest saditonal demand

To improve the leve! of senice

To replace sasting assety

INCreass |Cecrea sl in resenes

Increase |cecrease) of Musstments

Total applications of capitsi funding (D)
Surplus {defictt) of cap#tal funding (C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (G0}

Group deprecation antd sncrtuation

10 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 20192020

B R

LM Councet 2019
Som

16,475
380
5,735
1,200
2779
195
26914

12851

5,243
12
19031
1883

9,848
2218
3674

20

18016

3688
7858
12364

839
(7,283)

Law

LTF Councll 020 Actudl Councii 2020
000 S000

17111
434
5,872
1318
2841
199
777

13071
533
53712
12
19,335
830

8,380
1078
2453
13
57

1987
2,321

4511
13535

16,274
438
6,013
1,391
2,820
m
27,278

13,309
24
4975
5
13,013
8,200

10,123
420
27
59

13,328

2,152
5,850
18278
(3501

21,530
(8,202)

14,006

Variance
oo

(=38}
(6)
147

9
13
(500)
(237)
156
397

7
3
(278}

1743
(&7
n
41
57)

1341

169
[1,339)
(%43
350

Key Arancly vanances

SENACANt cpes3nng vananoes

1 Subsidies ravenue is higher than LTP due to
the timing of NITA subsides for road

nar and sealed p s

2 Feesrevenyeis higher thar LTF due to
higher parking and WOF Infrmgementz.

3 Payments to staff and supplers are higher
than LTF due to the Dotober 2019 storm
ewnt, envronmental maintenance
pavement and dranage mantenange

Sgnficam soet Kouutons of repsTaments ang

oLhae v |F e

4 NZTA subsidees ane higher than LTPdueto
tha timing of Maintenance and Minor Safaty
projects

5. Davsopment contriubons ane lower than
LTP due %0 the timing of Ircngate and Omahis
owih propcts

€ Capital expendture includes previously
daferred projects Irongate and Lyndhurst,
and deferrnl of Howsrd Street propet

7 Capital expendture s igher than LTP due to
*Jobs for Haretaunga” roading projects. and
€BD ard suburban commercial
developmants

B Capital Works to replace existing a5sets b
higher than LTP due to the tming of the
Kabvranaks Rood and Middie Mutioy Road
profects

9 Some reserve funding has been utiiised for

{1,263)
1

roading infrastructure projects
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANMED CAPITAL WORKR LYF 2019/20 At Counclt 3030 Variance
Aoads 4rd Footputhe Notes o0 sv00 $oo0
CAPTTAL EXFENDITURE
Meet additional demand 3,321 2,152 169
Improve level of servce 4511 580 [1,329)
To reploce exsung assets 13535 1247 (543)
Total capital expend iture 20367 22,430 {2113)
FORECAST STATEMIENT OF MAJOR CAPTTAL PROSCTS TP 301820 Actusl Counct 3030 Variance
Rosth ana Foolpatia Notes $o00 S0 yom
Other and Miscefaneous Projects 1 15913 13978 1381 1 Other Projacts. includng Minor Safsty
CBD 3nd Suburban Developments 818 1272 (455) !Mprovements Pajement Rehabilitation
1. Repnoritisation of project timings across
Howard Sireet = inteenial 2 1583 141 1,592 yews
Kahuranaki Roat 2 - 1594 (1,594) 3. Jobsfor Heretaungs (COWD-19
Government-Funded Initatve)
Irorgste ndustrial Development 2 - 1376 [1,376)
Footpath Renswd ) s 165 555
Omahy Industrial Devel openent 2 22 - 23
Princes-Victona-Ellison P 637 (837)
Jobe for Heretaunga 3 859 (655)
Lyndhurst Development Stags o - 331 (531)
ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL // 11
ITEM 9 PAGE 64



Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities
The section titled '‘Our Reporting Framewark’ outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary
infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be tound within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’
In summary this group of activities primarily contnbutes to the following community A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for thic group of actimties duning the year
cutcomes; is as follows:
e best use of preductive land *  Ths activity group contains 2 broad range of services and facilities. The majority
e managng negative effects on people, air, land and water (77%) of the levels of service for this group of activities were achieved or
o - »Community that wastes less substantially achieved. A number of activities key performance targets were
ty - impacted by the COVID-18 pandemic during 2019/20.
en i
* ergy etlicency ® A new system of kerbside recyciing and rubbish collection was rolled out during
e anattractve location to live the year,
* dwversityin housing choice o The Splash Planet faclity exceeded its visitor number target for the year
*  attractive and usable public spaces o Earthqueke strengthening of the Municipal Bullding made further progress
o safe, multi-functional urban centres duting the year
e safe neighbourhoods for people e Upgraded playgrounds were completed at two of the districts premier parksin
o connected open space Flaxmere and Comwall Park,
e urban areas resitient to hazards and shocks Negative effects
o placesand spice for leaming and Iteraction The only significant negatwe effect identified for this group of actwvities is the potental
g discharge of contaminants from the landfill. The Council mitigates these potential
¢ placesand space for recreationand fun adverse effects through adherence with resource consent conditions. No significant
e strong district identity breaches were recorded in 2019/20. The Council s also aocredited under the
e putting people at the centre of planning snd senace 1SO9000: 2001 standard which is adhered to.
o effective working relationships with mana whenua
®  as5isting our people to succeed,
12 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT . LTF Counct 2019 LTF Cooncll 2020 Actud Councii 2000 Varlence
Safe, Healthy and Uvesbie Communites Notes $om oo Som $oo0
SOURCES OF OPERATING SUNDING Koy firancis vanances
General Ratas, undorm annual ganera charge, rates penaltios 30,260 31060 32,546 1,486, Virsiem SRt o
Targeted Rates 1 1,708 1,807 1670 (137) : ::.':“:; Z""‘"" "':": :"‘ R
harges are hig an
Susidies and grants for operating puposes %3 05 n 5 1o eulding Consent volumes and Sclid
Feesand charges 2 15,032 20,321 21,746 1425 Waste volurres [Transfer Stations and
Internal charges and overhead s recoversd E | 26522 22an 13828 13339 Landfill). COVID-19 has firited volumes
Local Authonties fud tag, fines, mfringement fees and other receipts 89 31 120 89 sirce March
Total operating funding (A) T 80,561 70,041 (10,520) 3 Iterns recovenss are less than the planned
APPUCATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING LTP due to the outsourang of Coundr's
Parks Works Dtvision which cccurred after
Faymarts 1o st and suzph ers B 35,961 36921 41835 (491) o P was st
Finance costs 1,500 1663 1,215 288 4 paymentsto suppliers are high dueto.
Internal charges and overheads appied 25,608 30,453 18,439 11952 Kerbaide Collaction implenentation, high
Qther op: 18 funding appl 3 2583 2138 4,158 [2,0200 Landhll and Buikt ng Control volumes, end
Total appications of aperating funding (8) 9,553 A €5,706 5,468 higher costs 30ross some cther actvities
Surpius [ceficit) of operating funding (A-B) 8,149 9,385 4,338 {5,051) 5. Hgher andtil Emision Tradng Schema
SOUNCES DF CARTAL FLMOING '::‘) - Yming of "P":'."““:;
Park and the grant for T
Subsidies and grants for capaai expenditure 6 216 1134 5,133 3,989 M:r:.mp.mg ¢ ‘
Development and financial contributions 800 800 911 N2 5o ficant 2556 ssquiktions or replacemens
Inzrease (decrsase) In debt 7 8062 10,845 6,235 [8.630) o othrer varisnoes
Gross proceeds from sale of assets s 2 240 640 1 5 Capital funding s hgherthan LTP dus to the
Lump sum contributons - - = s Munops! Bulkdng strengthening grants
Other cedicated capral funéing - - = = 7 Debthasincreased by kess than planned due
Total sources of @pital funding (C) 10063 13018 12,900 {118) 1o deferral of the Land il edension and
APPUCATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNDING lower dedt requirement for Toto
Captul expanditure 4 Asset sale proceeds are high pactly dueto
deposits recaved from the land sale of
To mest 3ddtional demand 7
=, ~ the ‘:ﬂ‘ of o o e ;‘2‘0 (8%7) Orchare Road parks depot along with the
0 \mprove ervice 0 6533 9,458 349 2,108 sale of plant and equpment
To replace existing 3ssets 1n 13,391 12,573 13657 [L084) 5 (apmalcoss arehigh dueto the aiming of
Increass (decreass) in reserves 12 - - 15.022) 5022 Lyndhurst and Narthwood Reserves
Increase [Secrease) of investments = : - projects
Total appiications of capital funding (D) 18219 22408 17,235 5,169 10 umlmx:bw due to deferring
of development of Lareifil Valley B {dueto
Surplus [deficht of caphal funding {C-D) 18,149) 15,336) N5, N ceunar D)
Talul A a4 (e - - - 11 Capital costs are hign due 80 Toital Opera
Group dep #ad amor sAR 5133 &3 (aw) House and Municipsl Bulding
strongthening
12 Reserve funding has been utilised for
development of ToXo
ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL // 13
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2

FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANMED CAPITAL WORKS: LTP 2018/20 Actus Counat 2020 Viriance

Safe Mealthy and Uveuble Conmmunites Notes oo 5000 oo

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Mest additonal demand 373 1240 (867)

improve level of senice 9,458 7343 2,109

To replace sxisung assets 12573 13667 (1,094)

Total capital expenditure 2400 22,256 148

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAXOR CAPITAL FROECTS: P 01830 Actusl Counct 3020 VArancs

Safe bmsithy ard Livasble Communities Notas Som sooo $om

MAJOR PROJECTS Toiot - Opera Mouse and Munizipdl Buikdng

Toltoi - Muniopal Subding 1 5110 2885 222 strengthening i being completed uting

Gensral 2 1708 2762 245 :n;oslmnmngwmd unce 201819 LTP

Landfl New Valey Developmens 3 2384 1268 1720 The purchase of Plant & Mahinery,

Tottoi - Cpera House 1 1820 1218 621 Computers & Equpment, Fumiture &

Taitol — Plaza 1 2177 (2277 Frungs

Cornwall Park Preenier Mayground 4 27 1592 [1,288) i:’;"”' o L'_':’:';";“'::fo"“ Vetened

Kecbside Recycling s : 105 IL025) & Comwail Back Premier Playground carred

Hastings Art Galery 6 - 21 (721} Over into 2019/20 yeur with construction
underway
Kerbside Recydling new contract and
purchase of recycing crates
Art Gallery roof replacement using budgst
@t over from prior years

54 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCILANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Economic and Community Development
The section titled 'Our Reporting Framewark” outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary
infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be found within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’
This group of actwvites primanly contributes to the following community cutcomes; A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for thic group of actimties duning the year
e anenhanced traditional economic base is as follows:
* new and diversified busness investment ¢ Subdwision of land in Irongate is progressing. The subdivision plan will bring further
« anappealing vistor destinotion Industrial lots to the market, Development activity in Irongate ongoing (I.e, Rockit
Coolstore and Packhouse).
e skiled and enterprsng people
R o attvnctive facation to e Key performance metrics i respect of resdential land supply and serviced
N siracivesion 18 Industnal land availabdity are on track.
o dMersity in housing cholce e Economic development activity was focused particularly on business attracton
e sttractive and useable public spaces through a range of initiatives during the year, Foodeast {a new food innovation
o safe, multi-functional urban centres and neighbourhoods hub) is in the implementation phase and is estimated to deliver 500 - jobs and
o & strong district identity $100m in regional domestic product.
«  putting people at the centre of planning and service *  Arange ql social programmes with particular focus on helping young people into
|obs continued during the year
o effective working refationships with mana whenua
® |nterms of tourism and visitor attraction, Splash Planet exceeded its visitor number
*  young people connect and develop positwely within the communay target for the year with a total of 116,494 vistors, Council's i-Sites, collectively,
e appropriate services and facilities for an ageing population recened 46,416 visitors.
Negative effects
Negative effects can result in the form of environmental issues assocated with
increased development. The recent Council adoption of a new Infrastructure Code of
Practice developed on sustamability principles and best practce sets out infrastructure
guidelines for new developments,
ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL // 15
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT.

) and Co ity Devehops

SOURCES OF OPERATING TUNDING

Ganeral Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates penaltes
Targetad Rates

Subsidies ang grants for operating purposss

Fees and charges

Interral charges and overheads recovered

Locs Authorives fuel tax, fines, Infingement fees and OTNEr r6CeIpts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPFERATING FUNDING

Payments to staff and suppliers

Finance costs

Insarral chargas and overheads spplisd

Other operatng fundirg spplicatare

Total appl of funding (B)

> p

Surplus (deficit] of operating funding (A-8)
SOUNRCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capie espenditure
Development and fnandal cortribubors
Increase {Cecrease} in debt

Gross proceeds from sale of assets
Lumg surn contrbutions

Other dedicated capital funding

Total sources of capital funding (C)
APPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNOING
Capital sxpend ture

To meet aodiTonat demant

To improve the leve! of wenice

To replace existing assets

Increass |Coacreasel in resernves

Increate |decrease] of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (O)
Surplus {defictt) of capital funding {C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-D}
Group deprecation and smortuation

16 // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 20192020

Notes

w

LTH Counct 2019
$om

8,380
341
50
a3
25

723

4958

19
3,401
1,053
743
(192)

LTF Council 2020
000

6832

Actul Councii 2020 Virlance
S0

£104
47
525
a8
100

1
9,521

£171
1
1,611
850
8,654

123
42

15
97
784

Sooo

1272
|

Y
(3
72

1
1819

(s&q)
(164)

1

(350
863

(129)
(13)

(241)

135)

Key Firancal vattanced

St ficant agerating varianoes

L Grantrevenue is hgher than LTP dus to
Governmant funding for Karamu
Masterpian and e Poutama Rangaahi
Youth employment funding

2. 5affand suppliers sre high due to the
COVID-19 rasponss and comamunication
costs now represanted here (LTF »
Gowernance & Support]

3 Lowet "Grest Things Grow Here” project
costs and lower financial incentves than
plannec

sprficant aase JuIStans or replasements

ang othw vananc

4 The extornal debt requirement has been
Krw due 10 propct tmings

5 Anoprating surplus has contributed to
rArVes
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FORICAST STATEMENT OF FLANNED CAPITAL WORKS LTP 20149/20 Actusd Counad 2020 Viriance
Economic and Community Development Moty Sood 5000 oo
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Meet additonal demand - -
improve level of senice - 15 (15)
To replace sxsUng assets 169 a7 12
Total capital expenditure 169 112 g7
FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAIGH CAPITAL PROSCTS LTP 2019/20 Actusl Counct 2030 Vartance
Feonomic and Com ity Dewlopment Motes 000 400 000
Plant Machinery and Vehicies Renewats ar sn
ANNUAL BEPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGE DISTRICT COUNCIL // 17
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

Governance and Support Services

This group of activites primanly contributes to the following community cutcomes;

e putting people at the centre of planning and senvice

e cffective working relationships with mana whenua

e afuture we can fund

A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for this group of activities during the year
15 as follows:

s Customer feedback for both the Customer Service Centre and Contact Centre 15
very positve with the contnuation of high customer satisfaction, as measured
through mystery shopper wsits and phane calls.

e The Counal's targets for website usage were exceeded with an average of 21,052
unque visitors per month, well in excess of the target of 15,000, Service levels
within the customer service and contact centre areas of Counal were achieved.

e No breaches of statutory planning processes were recorded during the year

. The section titled tax Sartne § v !
outlines the activities undertaken during 2019/20 to establish and
mamtain processes to provide opportunities for mana whenua to exercise
partnershup in decsion making
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT. LTF Counct 2019 LTF Cooncll 2020 Actud Councii 2020 Varlence
Soverranoe and Support Motes $om oo Som $ooo
SOURCES OF OPERATING TUNDING
Ganeral Rates, uniform anmnual gereral charge, rates penaltes 3242 3,294 1866 [1,628) ey Firancal vattances
Targetad Rates (1.840) 1923) - 225 Sig ficant agerating variances
Subsidies ang grants for operating purposes - = L Fees & Chargesincome from IT, Bection
Fees and charges 1 a7 140 726 586 snd Procurement support provided to
Interral charges and overheads recovered 2 14471 12578 15,047 n other Courcis
Loca Authorives fuel tax, fines , infringamant fees and other receipes 546 660 694 34 1 Gowernment & Support opsaating costs are
Total Operating Funding (A} 16,616 18,145 18,134 [936) racovared Dy internal charge across Council
APPLICATIONS OF OFSAATING FUNDING i Communkations coss are now tharged to
Payments to staff and suppliers 3 12,289 12,804 12574 230 Marketing (Instead of Governarce &
Finance costs 4 55 58 &8 (593) 4 Costsassociabed with intirest rate hedgrg
Insarmal charges and overhaads apphisd 4242 4374 4019 355

5. Funding costs are higher than plannad due

Other operating fund rg spplicatiane & 1120 1142 4,024 (340} o Drought Ralwef grants provided

Total appl of operating funding (8] 17,808 18378 18,324 (246)

Surplus (deficit) of operating funding (A-3) {1,191) (233) (1,150} (357) : E’S:: mﬁmm projects
SOUNCES OF CAMTAL FUNDING Sigrficant axset acquivticns or raplacemant
Subsdies ang grants for capine espenditure s < < ~. and athar vanances

Develepment and fnantial cortribubons G . 2 572 Y . Sormwrioiivaiued s hgher LGGA
Increase {Cecrease} in debt 1335 6812 e a4 debt sevels

Grogs procesds from sale of assets 63 s 3 (73) g pugoar debr requires asditional investment
Lumng surn contrbutions - - - v n LGFA

Other dedikated capital funding . . . .

Total sources of capital funding (C) 1465 638 1,280 592

APPLICATIONS OF CAMITAL FUNOING
Capital sxpend iture

To meet a0diTonst demant - - - -
To improve the leve! of wenice - - - -
To replace existing assets 1277 572 43 {371)
INCreass |Cocrease] in resanes 7 2,000) {500) (821) 321
Increase |Gecrease] of mvestments 2 a7 283 (33 415
Total applications of capttal funding () 274 455 89 366
Surplus {defictt) of captal funding {C-D) 1181 233 1,191 357
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-0) - . - -
Groyup deor and amer »u? 156 m (113
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
FQRLCAST STATEMENT OF PLANNED CAPITAL WORKS. L9 2044/20 Actus Counat 2020 Virlance
Soverranoe and Support Serviess Mites Soon 5000 $oo0
CAPITAL DPFNDITURE
Meet additonal demand - = =
improve level of erice - H 2
To replace sxsung assets 512 343 371
Total capital expenditure 572 923 (371)
FORECAST STATEMIENT OF MAJOR CAMTAL FAQECTS L0180 Actusl Counct 3020 Varance
Soverranos and Support Servica Notas Soon soio So00
Lagtap Aeplacements 1 a9 172 (123) 1 icreased wansimon from PC to Laptop due
PCLaptop Replacements 1 162 % 106 to COVID-18leckdown
PARBX Upgrade 2 = 182 (152 2 Timing of PASK and G projects differ from
that planred in LTP.
Plant Machnary & Vehicles Renewals 102 2 31
GIS Orthophotography 2 @ (123)
20 [/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNO L ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2019
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Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report

Attachment 2

Exercising partnership — Council, Tangata Whenua, Mana Whenua

Hastings District Council remains steadfast inits commitment to nurturing and strengthening processes to enable tangats whenua and

mana whenua to exercise partnership in deciston making across a range of contexts here at Council and in the wider Hastings district

Tiro ake ay ki te hitro o te kdhu tw, Tul, Tu, twid Toa te @ang) e tu néL tuiate papsg e
tAkoto nes. Tuld te here tangata © Heretaunga takato noa, Ka tongs te 94, ke rorgo te
30 Tuwis te muks tangata i takea malr Hawalhi-nui, Hawadki-roa, Hawaiki-pimaomao. Te
hono | wairua ki e whas-ao ¥ 1€ g0 marama, tihes ’19.‘1‘70‘.,‘!?8,‘

Keing mona, k& ngs reo, ke ngd parn karangarangs o t14na pito, o 14nd marae, o 1éni
hapu 0 te rohe whitnu 0 Heratsunga ane: ngd kupu whikamina & a koutou katoa

£ tkp ana oa tukuna atu ngd whaksarc ki a ritau ma ko nga rau-o-piopio kun purea stu
& nga hau malang(, & ngs hau plkerikern) b s o te Sra L3, rétau te ira mata pi b 2
ratay, waiho ke ko tatau te tira matal ¢o b & tatau

TEnA 13 18tau hatoe kel te haporl whinul 0 Heretaungs = whatamana nei 10 1A%au reo
rangatira 1 raro | te ahua o nga Kupu korero @ kur ma, 3 Koro ma me ngd téhuhu korero o
1e rohe whianw o Heretzunga) 1o ténd hapd, 10 14né hapd, 10 1énd hapl

teingd marae rua teksu mad whi o Te Kaunihers §-Rohe o Haretaunga, kei ngé hapl
kdrangarangs, kei ngsd Tarwhenus o te talowd ney, ke ngd Ropa Tinb o Waitangy, nei ang
te maloha ki 3 koutou, & né miatau hok! t2 whakamiharo ki te tukug neinga mibl ki a
koutou otird. ks @ 13tau katoa

Heom and, Herataunge-ara-rou, Heretaonga-houkd-nul, Herstaunga-haro-o-te-xéhu,
Heoretaunga -taorao-hauma ko, Heceteunga ringahore, Heretaunga tikoto nop; tihe

Heretaungsl
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Like the preceding year, the 2019/2020 year has been & significant year of continued
growth and learning for the Hastings Destrict Council with respect to exercising
partnership and engaging relationships with tangata whenua and mana whenua across
the district. As we began the year, we were in the |atter stages of a long process
regarding one of our most signsficant learnings for Council concerming engagement and
partnership relationships with tangata whenua and mana whenua in recent years - the
Craggy Range track. As highlighted last year and through the benefit of hindsight, the
track resource consent issued by Council in August 2017 faded to exercise partnershp.
Having exhausted a thorough process across two years since the track was revealed for
all to see ncluding numerous hui-a-hapl, marae hui, reference group hui, consultation
and engagement across a number of contexts including cultural, statutory, landscaping,
ecological, agricultural, archaeological, slopes, soils, hydrology, geotogical, and
recreation. On 29 November 2019, a blessing was held on site to complete the
restoration and remediation of what was the Craggy Range track; a journey that took
two years to complete from the tracks initial unveiling to its eventual remediation,
which is closely monitored by Council as part of its resource consent to remediate the
track. Nonetheless, these learnings have been huge for Counal mcluding governors and
staff, where a Council decsion made in 2017 about the outstanding natural landscape
commonly known as Te Mata Peak but by a range of names to tangata whenua and
mana whenua thatinchide, Te Mata, Te Mata, Te Mata o Rongokako, ond Te
Karanemanema o Te Mata o Rongokako, has poignantly but justly so, provided the
learming curve for Council
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During 2019/2020, Hastings District Counal facilitated & range of opportunities for There is also the added cost of timea and commtment of having more members on
tangata whenua and mana whenua and/or partnered up with tangata whenua and muitiple committees and or with more commitments, which at times has shown to
mana whenua entities to continue to grow and exercise partnership in decison making compromise attendance and consistent participation. Ths was monumental for
wath our statutory partners. The following narrative, while not 8 complete record, Council and for the wider Maori community across the Hastings district and,
provides further key highlights across the 2019/2020 year: contrary 10 the varing views, provides another mechanism for increased Maon
«  The roles of Pou Ahurea — Principal Advisor/Advisor: Relationships, Responsveness representation in the exercse of partnership between Council, mana whenua and

and Heritage, have continued to engage with multiple layers and contexts acress tangata whenua, The committee’s tangata whenua membership is made up of
our wide and diverse community. Relationship building with mana whenua and Robin Hape (Chair), Ngaio Tiuka, Tania Eden, Te Rengshau Gilbert, Mike Paku and
community to enhance strategic relationships between whénau, marae. hapd, Marel Apatis. The committee’s terms of reference include:

Tatwhenua, Post Settlement Governance Entities (PSGEs) includng Ngati e To provide governance-level adwice to the Councd on matters of strategy and
Pahauwers Development Trust, Maungaharury Tangitd Trust, Hineuru lwi Trust, polky development across the scope of Council’s activitwes;

Mana Ahuriri Trust, Heretaunga Tamatea Settlement Trust, and Ngati Kahungunu e Tosupport the imptemantaton and monitoring of Te Kura Nui, the policy

Iwr Incorporated alongside Te Tawhenyua o Heretaunga and Te Taiwhenua o Te framework and wark programme at Council, called the Maori Relationships
Whanganui-a-Orotd, and the Counci! i ongoing. Framework;

*  The Hastings District Council Heretaunga Takoto Noa Maori Standing Committee e To provide input and advice into the Long Term Plan and the Annual Planin
maintains its focus on strategic priorities for tangata whenua in the district, The order 10 assist Councd to effectvely consider Maor perspectives and address
committee comprises six tangata whenua appointments and six councillors. issues of importance to mana whenua and tangata whenua; and
Following the 20189 triennial efections, six (6} tangata whenua appointments were ® To assist the Councii as appropriata in conducting and maintaining effective,
selected from expressions of interest and nominations across our iws runsnga - good faith working refationships with mana whenua and tangata whenua,
Ngati Kahungunu lws Incorporated, our Tamvhenua - Te Taiwhenua o Te Whanganul- including advice on governance arrangements.

&-0rotd and Te Tawhenua o Heretaunga, our Tirit o Warangl Post-Settlement Council contnues with 1ts aspirations and intent to nurture and provide
Governance Entities (PSGEs) - Heretaunge- Tematea Settlement Trust, Mana Ahunn opportunities for PSGEs within the Hastings district, to be engaged in datrict
Trust, Maungaharuru Tangitd Trust, Hineuru twi Trust, Ngati Pshauwera planning, economic development, social growth, cultural initiatives and
Development Trust, and from Mataawaka residing in the Hastings district enwronmental wellbeing, to benefit tangata whenua and the community as @
represented under the, Takitimu District Maori Council. This is a representation. whole. As highlighted earfier, the PSGEs that fall within the Hastings District
based model that has the advantage of butlding on the previous model of six {6} Council's territorial land authority are — Heretaunga Tamatea Settiement Trust,
tangata whenua members and what it offers the committes with regard to Mana Ahuriri Trust, Maungaharuru Tangitd Trust, Hineuru b Trust, Ngati
adequate and appropriste representation of mana whenua, tangato whenua and Pahauwera Development Trust and Ngats Kahungunu twi incorporated,
mataawaka. Hawng six (6) tangata whenua members and six (6) Counciliors to make
& committee of 12 will ekminate the nefficency and, at imes, ineffectiveness of
larger committee numbers due to the strawn on time, commitment and resource
associated with larger committees,
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Housing remamns a prionity for Council across the district and Council continues to
encourage the development of Papakainga housing through effective cross-sectoral
engagement with whinau and hapd, Te Puni Xdkiri, the Maori Land Court, and project
consultants. As other organisations includng Te Tawhenua o Heretaunga and the
PSGEs ramp up their own aspirations around housing for Maon, Council are also at
various stages of engagement in SUPPOrLING Gur respective statutory partners’
aspirations, strategies and/or visions moving forward. The Waingdkau housng
development in West Faxmere exemplifies the role that Counal can play and support
it partners like Te Teiwhenua 0 Heretaunga, Counal shares Te Taiwhenua o
Heretsunga’s aim of working hard for the betterment of the community, so was
proud to support and work alongside the organisation on some of ther inttiatves this
year. Waing&kau Wiage, for example, was a unique development that Council was
proud to be a partner in, potentially the first of more such partnerships.

The Tangate Whenua Weastewater Committee continues to provide sound
governance to Counal through the development of wastewater solutians
integrating tikanga Maori (customary velues) alongside the provisions of the
Resource Management Act Accordingly, the biological tnckling filter system for the
wastewater treatment plant at East Clive has a consent to operate (granted by the
Hawke's Bay Regional Council) for & period of 35 years. A condition of the ¢ tis
that the Committee meets once a year to monitor the performance of the
treatment plant. Marei Apatu and Beverley Te Huia were nominated onto ths
committee mid-way through 2012 as new members, replacing former tangata
whenua committee members,

The refreshed Te Kura Nul- Miorl Relationships Framework and its implementation
will allow officers, Council and the Heretaunga Takoto Noa Maori Standing
Committee to monitor the organisatbon’s cultural responsiveness to Maor); to mana
whenua, to tangata whenua. The key focus moving forward will be the continucus
journey towards Council’s goal for all staff to grow their cultural responsiveness to
ksupaps Maori (M3orl position and or viewpoint on Issues concerning Mort) and
10 'te ao Méon', a Maon worldwew. Te Kura Nui has four key areas:

e Governance and relationships;
o  Culture and idennty;

e Prosperity and Wellbeing; and,
e Resources and Infrastructure,
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The original process for measunng improvement included a self-gscessment
procedure, followed by an agreed action plan for mplementaton and then
monstonng and reportng progress, akl of which has been developed in conjunction
with Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo Maori Action Plan. With Te Kura Nui being the
backdrop for the organisation’s cultural competency improvement, the action plan
designed by the Pou Ahurea team wll sit across all group services. When te reo
Maori outcomes are implemented and improved across an organisation such as the
Hastings Destrict Council, the intninsic values of a culture are achieved. Underlying
this action plan is a level of consistency with other major oties across Aotearoa
New Zesland, and thatis a key goal of the action plan, to be a te reo Miori city ata
time in the not too distant future.

Councd Is encouraging and supporting the aspirations of our Mior| communities
within the district to aspire to the development of their respective hapid plans,
including community plans. In partnership with tangata whenua, Counc# launched
the Wapatu Community Plan, which was a big player in Counal securing Provincial
Growth Fund (PGF) funding to have State Highway 51 upgraded including road
safety improvements, speed restrictions, new footpaths, the moving of all overhead
cables underground, and the installation of safety barriers. Moving forward, with
our Mion communsties growing in capacity and capability day by day, we anticipate
more community plans to evolve alongside Whakatd, Waipatu, Faxmere, Cape
Coast and Flaxmere West with other kainga such as Bridge 24, Te Péhue, Omshu,
and Pakipak: comeng into the fold too.

This last year has also s2en the adoption by Council of Heretaunga Ararau, the
Hastings District Council Te Reo Maori Policy and the development of the
Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo M&ori Acticn Plan to support the place and use of te reo
Maor across the whole Counal and its facilities. The Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo
Maori Policy was launched during Te wiki o te reo Maori 2019, which also saw
Counci celebrate a number of initistives to champion te reo Maors; both during the
week, and ongoing throughout the year. Aligned with this work is the direction
from Councit's Lead Team for staff to have cultural indicators included in
performance obpectives, Mion Langusge Planming elements included in the
Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo Maori Action Plan and are:
o Te Marama Pi / Critical Awareness - When people accept the need for
language revitalisation and understand the ambitious role that Council hasn
achieving the goal to be &te reo oty in the not too distant future.
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e Mana / Status - When people understand the value of te reo Maon and accept
it as an integral part of our city and naticnal identity.
e TeWhakemahi / Use - People can speak, listan to, read, write and comprehend

te reo Maor &t & level that supports their use and have access 1o reo-rich
environments and domains.

o Ako /Acquisition - Council supports people to have ncreased opportunities to
acquire te reo Maor at a level that supports their use.

e TePuna/Corpus - Quality new words, terms and standards are developed and
available to support the use of te reo Maori,

®  The Hastings District Counci had the privilege of partnenng up and workng
alongside IwiToi Kahungumw end Dr Sandy Adsett to develop and create a cultural
celebration in art. What manifest was & successful and inaugural ‘Main Street
Heretaunga Toi/Art Week” initiative held over six weeks mn July and August. This was
aninitiative that enabled local contexts, multicultural contexts and notions of
‘place’ to be celebrated through the visual arts in cotlaboraton and partnership
with our district’s schools, The "Main Street Heretaunga Tol/Art Week’ intiative
built on the notion of community connectedness that involved Hastings city's
pnmary schools, our CBD retaders on Heretaunga Street, the Hastings Gty Business
Association, Iwi Tot Kahungunu, and the Hastings Distrnict Council. The value of
‘Main Street Heretaungs Toi/Art Week” was sgnificant for #s positive impact on our
city and community; bringing the whole community together via schooks and our
tearners, the wisual arts and cultural narratives through a specific theme titled -
Cultural Legends of cur Ancestors, that enabled and nurtured relationships with
each other, showcased the talents and knowledge of our schools and our diverse
learner population, while also bringing to prominence, our diverse narratves and
histores.

o Thesignificance of the new Emergency Management Operations building in Hasungs
given its role in terms of housing staff from both the Hastings District Council and
the Minsstry of Civil Defence and Emergency Management plays a significant role
for the wellbeing and safety of the wider district, The COVID-19 response for
instance, in the region from 25 March through to 27 April (Level &) and then
through to 13 May (Leve 3] was ali conducted out of this building by Civil Defence
and Emergency Management (CDEM), and the Nationa! Emergency Management
Agency with support from the Hastings District Council,

The focus on providing leadership in reducing risk, baing ready for, responding to
end recovenng from emergencies, as well as safety in the Hastings district includeng
holistic wellbeing (culturad, physical, social], reinforces the notion of partnership
across a number of tiers including our tangata whenua partners. Regarding
aspiravons of Counal and tangata whenua working collsbaratively across all
manner of things in our district, 3 decision was made to "adorn” the main antrance
with appropriate whakairo (carvings) to represent "te a0 Maor|” (the Maori world)
and local cultural narratives. For this reason, local master carver, Takaputa: (Taka)
Walker (QSM), provided his scope and expertise on the concept of the whakairo
ond was contracted to undertake and complete the whakairo for the budding. The
benefits of the whakairo sdorning the main doorway and entrance 1o the new
buildng are numerous and include: - aesthetic benefits, cultural significance and
relevance benelits, social benefits, Treaty of Waitang: partnership benefits, and
overall holigtic benefits that centre on cultural safety, good public [partnership)
relations where the whakairo link the building. its purpose and function to the
place-based landscape and history of Herstaunga snd the wider region. The
buillding was blessed and then officially opened in September by the Minister of
CDEM, the Honourable Peeni Henare,

The second half of the year has seen the Council forge a greater connection with its
statutory partners as we as a community as a whole have had to work
collaboratively 1o undertake the appropriate response and recovery to COVID-19,
which remains ongong. History has shown that the unskilled and least pad are the
most vulnerable to job losses and community disiocation and without a doubt,
Maéori are disproportionately represented amongst Whanau Pounsmu (at risk
familes). if COVID-19 looks o repeat history, the mpact on Méaon will be severely
felt now and into the future by the currently young and large Maori population.
Accordingly, if cur actions that form the basis of Council’s response snd recovery to
COVID-19 fal to take cognisance of our community social networks, our community
facilities, and/or our diverse local cultural capital), Whanau Pounamu will be
dispropartionataly impacted,
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Ngéati Kahungunu Iwi Incorpor ated were quick to move in March with the onset of
the Levef 4 lockdown and, with its partners including Council, established the Tihei
Mauri Ora Centre/Hub. Across the Ngati Xahungunu region that encompasses the
Hastings Destnct, and under the Tihel Mauri Ora Centre mantie, the Hereteunga and
Te Whanganui-a-Orotl Taiwhenua had food hubs set up alongside ‘Community
Champeons' that responded to food requests across the district. Community
champions were the key link between these community hubs and Whanau
Pounamu. Thousands of food /hauora (care) packeges were provided for Whanau
Pounamu through these hubs on top of all of the other good will 1aking place across
the district, Community Champions were established and networks set up under
each Taiwhenua who connected with and checked in on Whanau Pounamu. There
were Méor|(, Pasifika and Mgrant Community champions out across the district
working tirelessly and side by sde to ensure that no one was missed or keft behind;
Includng Maor, Pasifika, Pakehs and all ethnic minorities,

Hasting Destrict Council continued to work alongside Ngat Kahungunu twi
Incorporated and the Tihei Maur Ora Centre, including the Post-Settlement Treaty
of Waitang) Entities and the Tamvhenua hubs to ensure the welfare response
remained strong for our Whanau Pounamu community through Alert Level 4, and
into Level 3. The Tibei Maur Ora centre continued to operate albeit at a jess
‘intense’ level as the nation eventually moved to Level 1 where this work is
ongoing. With potentially increasing numbers of higher stress, anxieties, health
ssues and/or reduced incomes due to the mpacts of COVID-19, ¢ has been
extremely important that we work together to support our community; and in
partcular our Maon and Pasifika communities where there are large numbers of
Whinau Pounamu,

DOur commitment to the socal infrastructure of our community will be crtical to
ensuring the confidence and trust of the wider community in future opportunities
that enable the community to flourish moving forward in this current COVID-18
context,

Matiri noho, mauri mate, mauri ta, maur ora - doing nothing will see us languish, by
being prooctive in this spoce, our community will flounsh!
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As COVID-19 hit our shores and country in March, around $600 million of PGF
money was targeted in the last quarter of the year 1o support regional economees
to recover from COVID-18, The funding was repurposed Provincal Growth Fund
money and unallocated funding from the Regional Investment Opportunities
Contingency. Of the range of new projects to be funded was an allocation by
Government of up to $70 million for upgrades of marae across the country, Council
colleborated with Te Puni Kdkitl to suppert Te Taiwhenus o Heretaungs end Te
Tawhenua o Te Whanganus-a-Orotd to submit a pint application for Marae
Renovation under the PGF for 20 marae across the Hastings distnct. At the ume of
this report gomng to publication, our collaborative application titled Te Ta Marae ki
Te Matau-a-Maul was still swaiting the outcome of our application to the
government,

While these opportunities have presented themselves for the likes of Council
marae, organisations and community to seek COVID-19 related funding, for Maon
and our marae communities here across Heretaunga, it is cnitical that we respand
to these opportunites. For instance, a special Info-metncs Report on the economic
impact of COVID-19 on the Hawke's Bay region forecasts that employment will
decline by -8,3%, or 7,000 jobs, between March 2020 and March 2021, The highest
number of job losses is expected i the low-skiled category. The general age and
skitls profile of Hawke's Bay Maon i skewed towards high levels of both younger
and lower skilled employees. Job losses therefore are forecast to have &
dispreportionate impact on lower income Maori households. Maori who have lost
their jobs will need assistance to engage with the labour market and re-skill to take
advantage of job opportunities as they emerge, To achseve this, organisations
across the region are working collaboratively to identify affected employees and
provide assistance to support them get back into the workforce, Community
support services, such as those provided by Te Taiwhenua o Heretaunga, Te
Tawhenua o Te Whanganw-a-Orotd and the local Counails, are workng with Maor
to identify and assist affected whanau. There is a strong and close relatonship with
MSD to dentify affected persons and support them into employment.
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Asocial procurement approach will he a compulsory requirement when awarding

contracts, It will be a condition of any contract that a specihed number of

employees must be persons redeployed from COVID affec A
further contract condition will be the recruitment of apprentices to enable
unemployed Maori to il or re-skill in 8 new trade. We have had to work more

partners this past year to ensure the

closely with our iwi and tangata whenue

inclusive vitality of cultural Iife acr e district; to strengthen partne

nsyeness 1o

refationships and to reinforce C

ata whenua

Ko koutou ki t€nd kTwal o te kete, ko matau ki téner Kwai, ke anga whakamua t

e commumity at that hondle of the basket, and us the Council ot this

mave forward together os portners,

asket, we can and wi

Jhiie singuiar in the whaxkataukl (pro

The metaphor of the kete

number of kete, and kete that are held together, by Council, marae, hapi, 1w

and other entities; there isn't just one kete. Consequently, the

Taiwhenua, PS

rship in deciston-making processes must recogmnise

y where Council remains committed to pursuing partnership

with tangata whenua mana whenua
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Financial statements

Actid Counsl  Actiail Group

2015
o

77,347
26,487
20,161

6,969
134
538

1,154

4976

137,781

83,763
34,085
4,605
128453
7,088

2280

42545

EYY
42580
44820

028 Statarmant of comprehurave ravenim and expw rsa
5000 the your snded 30 Aune 2020

REVENUE
77,387 Rates, exduding metered water supply charges
26,533 Fees, charges and metered water supply changes (i)
21,163 Subsiches and Grants (i)
6,389 Development and financial contritutions
134 Donations
S41 Irterest reverue (4)
1521 Other revenue (1v)
4,976 Vested infrastructural arsets [v)
139,204 Total reverne
EXPENSES
89,607 Dperational costs (v)
34,624 Deprecialion angd amornsation expenss
4605 Finance costs (vi)
128836 Total axpenses
7,088 Unrealizad Loss on Swaps (wil)
107 Share of assocate surphuy/({deficn)
3,387 Surplus/[deficit) before tax
Incoma Tax exparse
3387 Surphus/|deficit} after tax
Other compreherzive revenue and expanae
42525 Gainfloss on infrastructural revalustions
24 Gain/Loss on land and buliding revatuatiorn
736 GainyLoss an other revausions
43309 Total other comprehersive revenue and expense
46635 Total compreh and

P
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Budget Counct
000

82,185
24,839
16,364

5,408

646
1,000
130428
87,040
32,150

833
126023

4403

4408

67,470

67470
ngn

S

21,814
28,193
21772

4281

478
746
5,098
42477

396,113
34944
4931

5,196
128
12382

41,162

[5.223)

(20)

3589
71

1276

143819

36471
35491
4951

£ 196
214
1456

1456

41152
5222)

(115)
35815
372N

Fleasa nota Group pricr year comparatives have been
adusted to afow for cormct companison o curent year due
to HB Reglon sl Sports Park Trust now tonsolidated Into the
GrOup ACLounts.

TRET g notas fomm pet of these tranoy

0r 4 VaManGe DETWeen <tz anc

Dudpeted \WIRluL On CReraton were

|1} Feesand charges Increase a<ross 3 number of
SCtIVRIes, ThS s reflective of stron ger economic
conditions. This would have been 2 larger variance 10
budget but far COVID-19 impact for the menth of
|lockdown
(1} The increase in New Zealand Transport Agency

[NZTA) wbsides & the major factor n the favourable
varance

(M) Inkerest Revwenue — Interest on surplus working
captal minvested

() Other Revenue — unbudgetsd gains from ¢ isposal on
plant, property and equipment and unbudgeted
dwidends

(v} Vested Assets favoursble due 1o increased
development

(W) Operaticnal Coxs are hgher due to Increased
contracted serdces along with perscnnel costs dus
to increase actvity and demand.

|w) Finance Costs - lower than budget, as consequence
of lower than budgeted capital spend and favoursble
Interest rates
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Actusi Coungl  Achiail Group

2015

2,230

2240

3,020,806
2,240
42580

44820
2,085,626

44820
44820

013

3333

Statmment of com prahutsve nwnnie and s s for
the year ended 30 ke 2020

Net Surpius /| Ceficit] attnbiutable to

Hastings District Coundil

« Mmnority intorest

3313

46,696

4665

Actus Broup
me

2,043,736
3387
23305

46,696
2,080,432

26,696
46696

Total compeahansive revenue A wpensé attributable w
Hastings District Council

Manority interest

Statomant of changes in aquity for
1 yeur anded 30 lure 7020

Balance at Ijuly

Surplys/Deficn

Qther comgrahensive IIVENUS anc expanss far tha year
Return of eguity

Totd comprahensive revenue and axpense for the yesr
Balance at 30 June

Total comprehans ve revanus and e nse attributable tn
Hastings District Counall

Total comprehensive revenue and expense

Hudget Councll
20

2203

4408

71873

NAT

Budgst Counct
M0

$'0c0
1,860,955
4,83

67,270

71873
1932826

71,873
A"

Actual Councll
$v00

1232

1212

ERAE}

7Tan

Actys| Cauncll
5000

2,085 626
1232

35,899

37,130
2,102,756

37331
37,131

Actual Groug
$000

1456

145

zan

NN

2030
§'o00

2050432
1456
35815
(202)
37,2711
2,127,302

372N
7,7

V8] Untealised loss of swaps —see Note 16

Pleasse note Group pror year comparatives nave baen
ctusted 1o akow for correct COMParison o current yoar due
10 M8 Regional Sports Park Trust now consolidates into the
Group scoounts.
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ActuslCounell  Actusl Group Hudget Councll Actual Council
2015 2015 Statemant of Anancisl postice X0 30
$weo SO0 a4 at 30 Jure 200 otes $om $vom
CURRENT ASSETS
2535 4342 Cash & @ equivalents 1265 - form sart.of thece ravicial
12455 12801 Recevables || E] 1043¢ 12853 ancnks '
8 55 IRW e 1ce 08 106 The maor matons ‘or the sariance between xtus and
- - Ner-purrent assets held for sl - 1653 1693 budgeted Buisrcs st 30 Ane 30 wars
EH 330 Short Term irwestmants [ii] - 14130 14 607
15420 17,528 Total current assets 1180 28,832 30,253 (1] Recétvabies are higher than budget due to
RON-CURRENT ASSETS devalopment cortriutions for the Lrongats Industrial
Othar financal aasets development
- + Dervative financial instruments s > . (U] shorttarm investments are higher due to prafunding
1747 9294 Investmentsin associates 113 1066 1063 7.912 irvested une | required for capial projects
15 « Investmantsin CCOs and simiar entities 11|b) 841 1S -
2460 2260 mestmant o ckher antities 11 (k) 1568 172 Xz 0, Yhajncraase b payatie s dularted reienise o
2 = Othér non-Curtent sets & = 4 budget iz due to the timing of major nfrastructure
a2 11,754 Tatal ather firancal asets 5% 4,261 11,082 DIOEcts vy 31 30 M 2020
231622 253445 Phrt, property and equipmont 12 213598 250837 62133 (] Sacuredioan levels were lower than budgeted & the
1,955,062 1955062 Infrastructural assets bH 1,858,890 2,019,005 2019.006 nd of the financial year due to projects not
€@ 60 Biological Assets 12 = 0 50 progresang as ongnally planned
185 155 Intang'ble assets 208 284 234
23197123 2,220479 Total non-current assets 2082268 2274447 2,298,580
1212603 2,238007 Total assets 2,09407% 1308279 2328834
UABILTIES
Current |iatslites
- - Bank Oweroraft - 54 254
23578 23989 Payables and deferred revenue (ii| i3 165638 23322 24170
2444 2450 Employee antitlements Eh 2241 3398 3425
138 2,188 Dertative finandal instruments 15 - 653 635
10,000 10000 Borrowings and other firancial lish inves {iv) kL3 12,530 20000 20,000
33208 38,625 Total current |labilities 31,39 47,672 48548
Nan-current Kabimes
00 321 Proviions and other non-current (labil es 13 5] 1840 1772
349 343 Employee entitiements 11 430 333 333
11380 11380 Derpative finantial instruments 16 13,500 18,063 18.063
96,220 96,240 Borrowings and other firancial lisbiktes () 15 115,302 132815 132,815
108 765 108,350 Total non-current labilites 129940 152851 152 983
146577 187575 Totalliabfives 162,245 200523 201,531
2065626 2,080,432 Net assets (assets mines llabiities) 193287 2,102 756 2127302
Equity
1238844 1260509 Accumulated funds 7 1133065 1,239 738 1261 675
3B4s 3548 Restrcted Reserves 12 3 3935 3,935
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Actnl Countll  Actual Group

Bodget Counclt Aol Councll  Actual Group
2018 2019 Stutement of cash fows 200 X0 2020
S0 £'000 for the ywar ancled 30 Are 320 Notes s S0 000
1540 2,377 Cash, cash equivalents and bank overcrafl at the deginnng 3,365 2539 4342
of the year
23933 4347 Cadh, cash sgquivalents and bank overdraft at the end of the year 1265 |254) 1507
CASH AT END OF YEAR COMPRISES
2935 4 347 Casn and tash ecuivaients 1265 {254) 82

6 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNO LANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

ITEM 9

PAGE 86



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Notes to financial statements
1. Statement of accounting policies The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is a jomtly controlied asset. The Council includes only its
63.68% share of all revenue, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the landfill facilty,
Reporting entity
: / : The primary objective of the Council and Group is to provide goods and services for the
Hastings Dstrict Council {“the Council’) isa tcm.toml authonty withm the definition of community o socisl benefit rather than making a financial return. Accordngly the
the Local Government Act 2002 and domiciled in New Zealand, Group is & public benefit entity (PBE) for the purposes of financial reporting.
The operations of the Council are divided mto the folowing activity groups: The financial statements of the Council and Group are for the year ended 30 June 2020.
e Water and Roads The financial statements were authorised for issue by Council on 15 October 2020.
e Safe Healthy and LUvesble Commurities Basis of preparation
e Economic and Community Development Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Councsl and Group have been prepared in accordance
* oyt BAG SUBPOFLSeNCe: with the requirements of the Local Government Act 2002, which includes the
The Hastings District Counci Group consists of the ultimate parent, the Counail, and the requirement to comply with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
following subsidiares (the Group): (NZ GAAP).
TH Mata Park Trast Board Mastings Ditrict Hoidngs Umfe The financial statements comply with PBE Standards. The financia! statements have
100% 100% been prepared in accordance with Tier 1 P8E Standords. There are no material
sdjustments ansing on transtion to the new PBE accounting standards, The accounting
polices set out below have been spplied consistently 1o sl perods presented in thess
The Counol also has the following investments in assocates: financial statements,
e Hawke's Bay Airport Umited, @ Counail Controfled Organisation, 1s an equity- The Councsl and Group financial statements presented in this Annual Report include a
accounted assoclate in which the Counal holds 3 24% shareholding. statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, & statement of cash flows, &
tatement of financial tion and a statement of chan, n , with supporti
s Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay] Umited i an equity-accounted asscciate in which :\ox:s :ncompas:n, a‘l::o:c't:mes of m: Counail Chenges in egusty, Wk pporiing
the Counal holds a 33% shareholding. ' 8 .
In order to maet its obligations of public accountability, the Counol has also included for
The Counail has a 1.7% interest m the Local Government Fund A
e o : fherest overnment Funding Agency each group of activity funding impact statements for the whole of Council
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Measurement base PAE 1PSAS 356 Investments in Associstes and Jont Ventures
The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, modsfied by the revaluation of PBE IPSAS 36 supersedes PBE IPSAS? Investments in Associates and combines the
certan classes of property, plant and equpment, and financial instruments {includng :
PR & % sccounting for both associates and jaint ventures as a result of requiring the use of the
Thustiva inutranams), equity mathod to account for investments in joint ventures as well as for investments in
Functional and presentation currency associates.
The nf:’na:cnl :memenu :;e pre;nt::l in :‘:’fo Ze::‘an:‘ doilars '3“‘-' &l ""“ef’ t:’ "'c ' The scope of PBE IPSAS 36 has been expanded to include all ‘quantifiable ownership
'°: ez to[; ::;'e’" usand dollars { ) The functional currency of the Counc intarests’ — while an ownerghip interest in an assocate to be ‘inthe form of &
¥ Ve cenamd doars: shareholding or other formal equity structure’ was required under PBE IPSAS 7,
. W
:Mng;:m :mumk\n::; s it 4 o it tor thac? In Instances where an entity s preciuded by PBE IPSAS 29 from measuring the retained
BUMDES TTW A AciMRtpeatations snc Smendments o AR08, LG HFY S interest in a former associate or jomt venture at far value, the carrying amount may be
for penods beginning on 1 July 2019 have been adopted in thesa financial statements. : )
used as cost on initial recognitian of the financial asset, were previously not allowed
The nature and effect of each new standard, interpretation and amendment adopted by 3 PBE IPSAS 7
the Council is detasled below. Not all new standards and interpretations effective for the X
time for penods commencing 1 July 2019 affect the Counci's financial statements for PBE (PSAS 36 also contemplates the accounting for interests in investment entites and
the year ended 30 June 2020. requires the mvestor to retain the far value measurement applied by the investment
Bt entity asSOCIate of JoINt venture.
PBE IPSAS 35 Consolidated Financial Statemernts
The adoption of PBE IPSAS 36 had no effect on the Council as:
PBE 1PSAS 35 supersedes PBE IPSASE (NFP] Consolidated and Separate Financlal
Statements and introduces a single ‘control model’ for all entities whereby control exists e The Council has interest in an associate accounted for under equity method under
when all of the following conditions are present; PAE IPSAS 7 and the mechanics of equity method has not changed under IPSAS 36.
e Power over investee, o There are no interests classified as joint venture as a result of the changes in PBE
IPSAS 37 mentioned which would have otherwise been accounted for under
* Exposure, or rights, to varable returns from nvestee,
IPSAS 36,
*  Ability to use power over mvestee to affect the entity’s returns from investee. PAE {FSAS 37 Joint At anREmaats
The adopuo;\uo! Pee lPSASlazhas ::‘ had s ;natenal :;npa'c:hon the g:f"ml 9 !l:ere e PBE IPSAS 37 supersedes PBE IPSAS 8 Interests in Joint Ventures and requees joint
:\o entities that sre controlled by the Council as & result of the new definition of srrangements to be dassfied as either:
control’,
* Joint operations ~ where parties with joint contro! have nghts to assets and
obligations for liabilities, or
®  Joint ventures — where parties with joint control have rights to the net assets of the
investee,
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Joint arrangements that ere structured through e separate vehicle will generally be
treated as joint ventures, unkess the terms of the contractuel arrangements, or other
facts and circumstances indicate, that the parties have rights to assets and oblgations
for liabihties of the arrangement, rather than rights to net aisets.

The edoption of PBE IPSAS 37 had no effect on the Counail's joint arrangements as:

®  The new definition of joint control has not resulted n a change in the recognition
and non-recognition of the Council's arrangements with other parties.

e The Counail's joint arrangement pertans to a jomntly controlled ssset and
arrangements that were classified under PBE IPSAS B as joint controlled assets and
jointly controlled operations are classified as joint operation under PBEW IPSAS 37
with similar accounting requirements.

e The Council does not have interest in jointly controlled entities which would have
otherwise been classified &t joint venture under PRE 19SAS 37,

PBE IPSAS 38 Discloaure of Inters=4ts in Other Enlites

PBE IPSAS 38 sets out the disclosure requirements reloting 1o an entity's interests in
controlled entites, joint arrangements, associates and structured entities. The standard
requires a reporting entaty to disclose information that belps users to assess the nature
and financial effects of the report entity's relationship with other entities.

As the new standard affects only daclosure, there is no effect on the Council's financial
position or performance.

All other accounting policies and disctosures have been applied consistent with those
applied in the prévious financial year.

Fimancial instrumernty
In lanuary 2017, the XRB issued PBE IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. PBE IFRS 9 replaces
PBE IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. PBE IFRS9 is

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 fanuary 2021, with early application
permated, The main changes under PBE IFRS § are:

e New financial asset classification requiremeants for determining whether an asset 1s
measured at fair value or amortised cost,

* A newmpairment model for financial assets based on expected losses, which may
result in the earlier recognition of imparment losses,

e Revised hedge accounting requirements to better reflect the management of risk,

The Counal plans to apply this standard in preparing its 30 June 2022 financial
statements. The Council and Group have not yet assessed the effects of the new

standard.
Significant accounting policie
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financal statements are prepared adding together like items of assets,
liabdities, equity, revenue and expenses on & line-by-line basis. Al significant intragroup
balances, transactions, revenue and expenses have been eliminated on consolidation,

Sublsidiaries

The Counail consolidates in the Group financial statements all entities where the Counci
has the capacity to control their financing and operating policies 50 a3 to obtain benefas
from the sctivities of the subsidiary. The power exists where the Council controls the
majority voting power on the governing body or where zuch policces have been
irreversibly predetermined by the Council or where the determination of such policies is
unable to matenally affect the level of potential ownership benefits that arse from the
activities of the subsidiary,

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost in the Council’s separate financial
statements.

The interest in the Te Mata Park Trust Board has been reflected in the consoldated
financial statements and accounted for using the purchase method. This involves adding
corresponding assets, habilities, revenues and expenses on a line-by-line bass,

Hastings District Holdings Limited are 100% owned by the Council and prowdes Counall
with an extra fayer of governance and a monitoring structure for Counol's other CCOs
which include Hawke's Bay Opera House Limited and Hastings Distnct Propertes
Limited.
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Asseciate The Omarunul Refuse Landfill 15 2 jomtly-controlled assét and the Council's
3 3 iwes, h
The Counal's assooate investment s accounted for in the Group financial stetements z:z:c:t::ona:::’r:s::so(::aﬁ?::nt:h:as:::mles::lm:;:xn:e ::d T::D:::;nm
3 u .
using the equity method, An associate 15 an entity over which the Council has significant P RO e
influence and thatis neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. The Revenue
INVESTMEnt i an associate s initially recognised at cost and the carmpng amount in the Revenue i1 recognised to the extent that it i probable that the economic benefits or
Group financial statements 15 increased or decreased to recognise the Group's share of service potential will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured,
the surplus oe deficit of the associate after the date of acquisition. Distributions received regardless of when payment is made. Revenue is measured at the fair volue of
from an assonate reduce the carrying amount of the investment. consideration recawed or receivable.
if the share of deficits of an associate equals or exceeds its interest n the associate, the The specfic recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue i
Group discontinues recognising its share of further deficits. After the Group's interest is recognised.
reduced to zero, additional deficits are provided for, and 3 liability i1s recognsed, only te R o e sRaree Gaiation
the extent that the Council has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made i’ 2
General and targetod rates |excioding user charge water rates)
payments on behalf of the associate. If the assocate subsequently reports surpluses,
the Group will resume recogrising its share of those surpluses only after its share of the Rates are set annuslly by 3 resolution from Council and relate to 8 financisl year.
surpluses equals the share of deficts not recognised. All ratepayers are invoiced within the financial year to which the rates have been set,
The CounciTs 24% share of the profit of Hawke's Bay Airport Limited is recognised in the Rates revenue is recogrused at the start of the financial year to which the rates
penod which matches the reporting period of the Airpart Authority. The investmeant has resolution relates.
Des U orovOnd: Rates colected on behalf of the Hawke's Bay Regional Council (HBRC) are not
The Councl's 33% share of the profit of Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Lenited i recognised in the financial statements, as the Council s acting 3s an agent for the HBRC,
recognised m the penod which matches the reporting period ending 31 May 2020. The Fees snd charkes
investment has been equity accounted, ‘
5t Revenue from the provision of services in a non-exchange transaction is recognised
TOML ArTangements when the Group obtains control of the transferred asset and when the transfer is free
The Counal is a party to a joint arrangement when there is a contractual arrangement from conditions that require the asset to be refunded or returned if the conditions are
that confers joint control over the relevant activities of the arrangement to the Council not met. To the extent there (s a condition attached that grves rise to a habilty to return
and at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under the same principles as the asset, a deferred-revenue liabiity is recognised, Revenue is then recognised when
control over subsidiaries. the Group has satsfied the conditions. Fees and charges that are non-exchange
transactions include parking fines and infringements and dog heances.
Jomt Operatian
The Council has an interest in 3 joint acrangement thatis a jointly controlled asset. The
Council recagnises its share of the asset, classified as plant and equipment. In addition,
the Council recognises its share of liabilitees, expenses and income from the use and
output of the jointly controfled asset.
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Government grants Revenue from the sale of goods 1s recognised when the nsks and rewards of ownership
Government grants are received from the New Zealand Transport Agency, whech plsi to thebisyer
subsidnes part of the costs of maintaining the local roading infrastructure. The subsidies Dther revenue
are recognised s revenue upon entilement, as conditions pertaining to elgible Investment revenue in tie form of interest s recognised ueng the effective interest
expenditure have been fulfilfed.

method.
Other Government qang are recognsed as revenue when they be:pme receivable Dividend revenue it fecognised when the ight 10 recelive payment has been
unless there is an obligation in substance to return the funds if conditions of the grant establi
are not met, If there 1s such an obdgation, the grants are initially recorded as grants '
received in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions of the grant ace Cost allocation
satisfied. The cost of service for each significant activity of Council has been denved using the
' ) cost allocation system outhined below.
Yestad assety
_ , Direct costs are those costs directly attributable to & significant activity. Indirect costs
Assets vested in the Council are recognised when control over the asset is obtained and
are those costs that cannot be identfied in an economically feasible manner wth a
asrevenue when the transferred asset is free from conditions that require the asset to specdic significant actwity
be returned  the conditions are not met. Where a physical asset is acqured for nil or ’
nominal consideration, the fair value of the asset recewed (s recognised. Direct costs are charged directly to significant actwvities. indirect costs are charged to
signifcant actinties using appropriate cost drivers such as sctusl usage, staff numbers
Revenue from exchange transactions
and floor area.
Davelopment contnbutions
0 R | i 5 SRS nIO | Goods and Services Tax (GST)
gyeloppecet avd TEncial COM LIRS MO TACIINRINN M PEVERIN e o All items in the financial statements are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST),
provides, or |5 able to provide, the service for which the contribution was charged.
except for debtors and other receivables and creditors and other payables, which are
Otherwise development and financial contributions are recognised as habilities until
ch he C | P ble Je. the presented on a GST-nclusive basis. GST not recoverable as input tax 1s recognised as
such time as the Council prowides, or is able to provide, the service, part of the relmed asset of expense.
adatl o hiais Lafthdon The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payeble 1o, the inland Revenue
Revenue from water rates by meter s recognised on an accrual basis. Unbilled usage, as Department {IRD} is ncluded as part of receivables or payables in the statement of
aresult of unread meters at year end, Is accrued on an average usage besis, financial positin,
Fess and chargss The net GST pald to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investng
R we from thie Rehdering GFserces & recoghibed by reference 1o the stage of ;nd financing actwities, Is classified as an operating cash flow In the statement of cash
ows.
completion of the transaction 8t belance date, based on the actual service provided as a
percentage of the total services to be prowded. Fees and charges that are exchange Commitments and contingencies are disclosed excluswve of GST,
transactions include consent fees and permits
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Income tax Future tax benefits attributable to tax losses or timing diferences are only recognised
The Council is exempt from income tax except on income recewed from Council when there is wirtual certainty of realisation,

Controlled Trading Organisations,
Leases
income tax expense includes current tax and deferred tax. Operatng leazes
Current tax is the amount of income tax payable based on the taxable surplus for the An operating lease 15 3 lease that does not transfer substantially al the risks and reward
current year, plus any adjustments to income tax in respect of prior years. Current tax is incidental to ownership of an asset. Lease payments under an operating lease are
calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantielly enacted by balance date recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Deferred tax s the amount of income tax payable or recoverable in future periods in Finance leases
;e's'pett of 1:':{”“”::‘“&@5 and un“se'd - Iosse:lT::oorary ::I"erences|are A finance lease is a lease that transfers to the lessee substantially all the nsks and
Nreences neymean FAININSBMOUDL OT dssets AND tapanies "f Vig fnance rewards incidentsl 10 ownership of an assat, whether or not ttle s eventually
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable surplus.
transferred,
lisbiit Cogn forall I if f
O;fure: Sicnities are gene::/ Lo b ed °:" YN0 ebte::o:rv " ﬂe'::, At the commencement of the lease term, finance leases are recognsed as assets and
Oeonmed tax aaiess aee "w_‘m 1o e Sxtent thaitis pronabie thit ady te liabdities in the statement of financal position at the lower of the fair value of the
surplus will be available against which the deductible temporary differences or tax
: leased tem or the present value of the minimum lease payments.,
losses can be utilised.
} . The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so &5 to
Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary differences arise from the mitial X
. procure a constant penodic rate of nterest on the remaining balance of the labiiity,
recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition of an assetand liability in a
transaction that s not a buuness combination and, at the time of the transaction, The smount recognsed as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. if there 15 no
affects nesher accounting surplus nor taxable surplus, certainty as to whether the Council will obtain ownership at the end of the lkease term,
the asset is fully deprecisted over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.
Deferred tax s nesther recognised on taxabie temporary differences arising on #y dep Y
nvestments in subsidanies and assocates, and interests in joint ventures, except where Grant expenditure
the company can control the reversal of the temporary difference and the temporary Non-discretionary grants critena are recognised as expenditure when an application
difference wil not reverse in the foreseeable future. that meets the specified critera for the grant has been received.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the asset s Discretionary grants are those grants where the Council has no obigaton to award on
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been receipt of the grant application end are recognised as expenditure when a successful
enacted or substantively enacted at balance day. The measurement of deferred tex applicant has been notifed of Council's decision,
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the group Borrowing costs
expects to recover o settle the current amount of its assets and babilities. All borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
Current and deferred tax is recognsed sgainst the surplus or deficit for the penod, incurred.
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or to transactions
recognised n other comprehensive revenue and expenses or directly in eguity.
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Statement of cash flows

The year-end cash balance in the Statement of Cash Flows consists of cash on hand;
bank account balances, plus call deposits that form part of the day-to-day cash
management of the Council.

The cash flows are classified into three sources;

1) Operating activities — includes cash received from all revenue sources of Counail
and cash paid for the supply of goods and secvices, including interest on debt

2)  Investing activities — includes the purchase and sale of long-term assets and
investments such as land and bulldings, term investments, infrastructural and
other operatonal sssets

3) Fnancing activities — includes movements in the Counal's public debt from loans
raised and loans repaid

Financial assets

PBE Standards classify financial assets mto four categories; financial assets at fair value
through surplus or defiot, held-te-matunty investments, loans and receivables, and
finanoal assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expenses. The
Council does not have held-to-maturity investments.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired.
Management determmnes the classification of its investments at initial recognition and
re-evakiates this designation at every reporting date.

Financial assets and labilities are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs
unless they are carried at fair value through surplus or deficit in which case the
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and
expenses.

The three categories of financial assets are;

(&) Financial assets at far value through surplus or deficit

This category has two sub categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through surplus or deficit at inception. A financial assetis
classified in this category # acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so, designated by management.

Derivatives are aluo categorised as hald for trading unless they are designatad a5
hedges. Assets in this category are classfied as current assets of they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

After inival recognition they are measured at their fair values with gaing or lcsses on
re-measurement recogmised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses;
Financial Assets in this category include Interest Rate Swaps.

(b) Loans and receivables
These are non-derwvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market.

After inital recognition they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less mparment. Gaing and losses when the asset is impaired or derecognised
are recognsed in the surplus or deficit. Loans and recewables are dassified as ‘Debtors
and other recenvables’ m the statement of financial positon

() Financial assets at fair valoe through other comprehensive revenue and expenses
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehenswe revenue and expenses are
thoze that are designated into the category at initial recognition or are not classified in
any of the other categones above. After initial recogmetion, these investments are
measured at their fair value.

Gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses except
for impairment losses, which are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
revenue and expenses. On derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses & re-classified from equity to
the statement of comprehenzive revenue and expenses.
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Accounting for derivative financial instrumants and hedging activities If mpairment evidence exists for investments at fair value through other comprehensve
Council uses derivative fmancial instruments to economically hedge exposure to interest revenue and expenses, the cumulative oss {measured as the difference between the
rate risk arising from financing activities. Counal's denvative financial instruments are acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financal asset
not designated as hedging instrumants for accounting purposes. Accordingly, derivative previously recognised in the surplus or deficit) recognised in other comprehensive
financial Instruments are reported as financial instruments st fair vaiue through surplus revenue and expenses is reclassfied from equity to the surplus or deficit.
or deficit, Equity instrument impairment losses recognised in the surplus or defiot are not
impairmaent of financial assats reversed through the surplus or defict. I, in a subsequent peried, the fair value of &
Financial assets are assessed for objectwe evidence of impairment at each balance date. debt instrument increases and the Increase can be objectively related to an event
Impairment losses are recognised in the surplus of defiit occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment oss & reversed in

the surplus or deficit,
Loans and othar recoivabies
Pr , Plant & Equi t
Impairment is estabished when there is objective evidence that the Council and Group Pr::::yv p!a:t . nd:w'::n.:nt consist ofs
will not be able to collect the amount due according to the onginal terms of the debt. . '
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probabilty that the debtor will enter into *  Operational assets — these include land, buildings, landfill post closure, libeary
bankruptcy and default in payments are considered indicators that the asset s impared. books, plant and equipment, and motor vehecles,
The amount of the impairment s the difference betwegn the asser's carrying amo\mt . R ja T iChid atath are packa.ud raservancwnud bir the Caunat
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted using the original
and Group that provide & benefit or sarwce to the community and cannot be
effective interest rate. For debtors and other receivables, the carrying amount of the disposed of because of leitel orothet reswictions.
asset s reduced through the use of an sllowance account, and the amount of the loss o . .
recognised n the surplus or deficit. When the receivable is uncoliectible, it is written-off o nfrastructural assets ~ nfrastructure assets are the fixed utdity systems owned by
against the allowance account. Overdue receivables thet have been renegotiated are the Counal and Group. Each asset classincludes all items that are required for the
reclassifed a5 current (that i, not past due). Imparment of term deposits, local network to function. For example, sewer rebculation includes retculation piping
authority stock, government stock, and cammunity loans are recognised directly against and sewer pump stations.
the instrument’s ca amount.
e Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost or valuation, ¥ss accumulated
Financial assets at far value through other comprehenuve révenue and expenses depreciation and impairment losses,
For equity investments, & significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the (a) Reveluation
investment below its costis considered objective evidence of impairment, Land and Buildings (operational and restricted), bbrary books, and infrastructural assets
For debt investments, significant financia! difficulties of the debtor, probability that the (except land under roads) are revalued with sufficient regulanity to ensure that their
debtor wil enter into bankruptey, and default in payments are considered objective carrying amount does not differ materially from fair value and at least every three years
indicators that the asset is impared, with the exception of hertage assets which are valued every five years. All other asset
classes are carried at depreciated historical cost,
The carrying values of revalued assets are assessed annually to ensure that they do not
differ materially from the assets’ far values, If there is a material difference, then the
off-cyde asset classes are revalued.
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Reveluations of property, plant, and equipment are accounted for on & dass-of-asset Redd (M Property Studies, B Com, ANZIV, SNZPI) of Added Vakiation Ltd et June 2018,
basis. These vaiues were determined by caiculation of the current cost of replacement
The net revaluation results are credited or debrted to other comprehensive revenue and adjusted by the estimated remaining useful Iife of the asset. Future revakiations
expenses and are sccumulated to an asset revaluation reserve in equity for that class of (excluding 1and) will take place at two yearly intervals.
asset. Where this would result in 3 debit balance in the asset revaluation reserve, this Parks assets replacement cost values were completed by Council's staff in May 2019
balance is not recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses but is and independently reviewed by Pauline True (BE Civil) of MWH Ltd (now part of
recognised n the surplus or deficit. Any subsequent increase on revaluation that Stantec). The values were determined by calculation at the current cost of replacement
reverses a previous decrease in value recognised in the surplus or deficit will be adjusted by the estimated remaining useful life of the asset. Future revaluations
recognised first in the surplus or deficit up to the amount previously expressed, and (excluding land) will take place at two yearly intervals.
then recognized in other comprehensive revenue and expenses, O
Lend and Buildings were revalued in June 2018 by Mr John Reid (M Property Studies, The cost of an item of property, plant, and equwpment is recognised as an asset if, and
B Com, ANZIV, SNZPI) of Added Valuation Lid. Wherever possible, land and buildings are only if, # 15 probable that future economic benefits or service potential associsted with
valued at net current value. Those buildings which cannot be easily sold are valued at the itern will flow to the Councl and Group and the cost of the item can be measured
depreciated repiacement cost. Future revaluations will take place at three yearly reliably.
intarvals. The Te Mata Park Trust Board assets are recorded at costless accumulated )
depreciation to date. Infrastructural asset additions between valuations are recorded at cost, except for

assats which are vested in the Council as part of the sub-divisional consent process.
Uibrary Collections are valued at depreciated replacement cost in accordance with Vested infrastructure assets are valued based on the Council's standard unit cost rate.
gurdelines established by the New Zesland Libraties Association, Library valuations are Work-in-progreasis recognised ot cost jess impsimment nd s not deprecisted
performed through a mode! created by anindependent vakser, Dr Robin Watt MA *
{Hons.) PhD of R.J. Watt & Associates. The last valuation was performed as at lune 2020. Property, plant, and equipment are recognised 8t cost, Where an ssset is acquired at no

cost, or for a nominal cost, # Is recognsed at fair value as at the date of acquisition
Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation to
date. [c) Disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the disposal proceeds with
The Council's 63.68% share of all assets of the Omarunur Refuse Landfill has been the carrying amount of the asset. Gains and losses on disposals are reported net in the
inchided at cost fess accumulated depreciation. surplus or deficit. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in asset
Kate Srzich of Webb's valued the hentage assets in June 2018, with the valuation being revaluations reserves in respect of those assets are transferred to accumulated funds,
based on images and descriptions provided, The assets were valued on the basis of net (d] Depeaciation
current replacement costs, Future revaluations will take place at five yearly intervals, Land is not depreciated.
Infrastructure assets for Roading were valued et May 2019 by Kewin Dunn of Beca, using All other assets with the exception of Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are depreciated on a
the depreciated replacement cost method. Infrastructure assets for water (excluding straight-lne bass at rates estimated to write off their cost over the expected usaful
iand) were valued at June 2020 at depreciated replacement cost by the Counail’s economi life, Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are depreciated using 3 combination of
engineers and independently reviewed by Ms Jennifer Fox of Waugh Infrastructure straight &ne and diminishing value. The expected lives of major classes of assets are as
Management Ltd. Land in this mfrastructure class (water) were revalued by Mr lohn follows:
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Expectud itfw Jyeary) Expected e (year) (=) Subsequent costs

BURDINGS Furniture and Fatings 4-14 Costs incurred subsequent to initial acquisition are capstalised only when it is probable

Structure/Envelope 20-63 Computer and Office Equipment 2-5 that future economx benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to

Bulleng Services 15-35 Ubvary Collections 5-10 the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Bullding Fit Oue 3-0 LANDFILL The costs of doy-to-day servicing of property, plant, and equipment are recognised in

Heavy Plant and Mathinery  7-10 Parmanent Fadlities a2 the surplus or deficit as they are incurred.

Other Mant snd Machinery 2-15 Valley A & D Development 12-15 Intangible assets

Motor Vehicles 4-15 Other s Suftware scauistion and developrmant

Structure/Envelope 20-65 Acquired computer software licences ara capitaksed on the basis of the costs incurred

WATER SUPPLY ROADING NETWORK to acquite and bring 1o use the speafic software.

Gl - bt

p: T o o fchonn (':: s Costs that are directly associated with the development of software for internal use are
Valvas, hydrants s0-30 mm@ (including kerba) 3-8 recognised as an intangible asset, Direct costs mclude the software development
Pump Statians 5-% Formation Mot depreciated employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
e ot a-n Staff traiming costs are recognised in the surplus or defiot when incurred.

Resarvoirs 100 Sreet Lghts (poles) 0 foes PR RO il ised

o e EASER % t5 associated with maintaining computer software are recognised az an expense
when incurred.

STONMWATER DSPOSAL Sgos -8 Fpamu——

Ppes 100 Unsoaled Roads Not depreciated HIUIN0D

Manhales 100 Roading Land Not Depreciated The carrying value of an intangsble asset with a finite Iife is amortised on & straight-bne

Détantion Dba 100 Bridges & cul = basis over its useful Ife. Amnmu.uon bepns'when the asset is available for use and

Open Channet = ceases at the date that the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge for each

% period is recognised in the surplus or defict. The useful lves and associated

Serdo Laterets 0 smortisation rates of major dasses of intangible asséts have been estimated as follows:

rARCS WASTERWATEA

Scft Lancscaping B-75  Pipes 25-100 Computar sftwaee Feens 33.3%

Hard Landcaping §-100 'V_b"hdﬂ = Impairment of property plant and equipment and intangible assets messured at

Playgrounds 7~50 Pump Sations 15-%80 deprecisted cost

Services -%0 Treatmant Plant 2 intangible assets that have an indefinite useful ie are not subject to amortisation and

Sructures 6-100 Submarine Cutfall 0 sre tested annually for Impairment, Assats that have a finite useful life are reviewed for

Bullgngs 6-100 imparment whenever events of changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount mey not be recoverable. The indicators of imparment depend on whether the
assetis cash generating or non-cash generatung. Non-cash-generating assets are those

The residual value and useful life of an asset is reviewed, and adjusted if applicable, ot assets that are not held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return,

each financial year end. The majonty of the Councd and Groups assets that are not revalued are non-tash
generating. For non-cash-generabing assets, value in use 1s determined based on &
depreciated replacement cost approach.
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An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount Employee entitiemeants
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount s the higher of an asset's far Short-tamm employee enttlements
value fess costs ta seifand value in use. Employee benefits expected to be settled within 12 moaths of balance date are
Value in use |s depreciated replacement cost for an asset where the future economic measured at nominal values based on accrued entitiements at current rates of pay.
benefits or service potential of the asset are not primanly dependent on the asset’s These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave eamed to,
ability to generate net cash inflows and where the entity would, if deprived of the asset, but not yet taken, at balance date.
replace its remaining future economic benefits or service potential Lonag-tastn ompliven-eriampits
The value in use for cash-generating assets 15 the present value of expected future cash Employee benefits which are due to be settied beyond 12 months after the end of the
flows. peniod in which the employee renders the related senice, such as long service leave,
1f the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset isimpaired and hava been calculated on an actuarial bass. The calculation is based on:
the casrying smount is written down to the recoverable amount. For revalued assets, e Likely future entitiements accrung to staff, based on years of service, years of
the impairment Iosg is ieco_gmsed against the revaluation reserve for that chs of asset. entitlement, the likelihoad that staff will reach the point of entitiement, and
Where that results in a debit balance in the revaluation reserve, the balance is
recognised m the surplus or deficit. For assets not carnead at a revalued amount, the contractual entitiement information; and
total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. The reversal of an ® The present value of the estimated future cash flows.
impairment loss on & revakued asset is credited to other com prehensive revenue and Expected future payments are discounted vsing market yields on government bonds at
expense and increases the asset revaluation reserve for that class of ssset. However, to balance date with terms of matunity that match, as closely as possible, the estimated
the extent that an impairment foss for that class of asset was previously recognised in future cazh outflows for entitlements. The inflation factor is based on the expected long
the surplus or deficit, & reversal of the impairment loss 5 also recognised in the surplus term increase in remuneration for employess.
or deficit, For assets not carred at a revalued amount, the reversal of an impairment
ioss = recogrised in the surplus or deficit. Supersnnuation schemas

Detined contribution schemes
tnbpsade) Obligations for contributions to defined contribution superannuation schemes are
Inventory held for use inthe production of goods and services on a commercial basis is recognised as an expense in the surplus o daficit as incurred
valued atthe lower of cost and net realisable value, The cost of purchased invéntory is ‘
determined using the first in first out basis. Defined benefr schemes
Cash and cash equivalents The Counail belongs to the Defined Benefit Plan Contributors Scheme, which is managed
Cash and Cash Equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other by the National Provident Fund. The scheme s & multi-employer defined benefit
short-term highly-lquid investments, original maturities of three months or less, and scheme. lnsufficient information 1s avallable to use defined benefit accounting, asstis
pank overdrafts. not possible to determine from the terms of the scheme, the extent to which the

surplus/deficit will affect future contnbutions by individual employers, as there is no
Osbtors and other recelvables prescribed basis for akocation. The scheme is therefore accounted for as a defined
Debtors and other receivables are initally measured at far value and subsequently

contribution scheme,
measured at amortsed cost using face value, less any provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Counal will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
origina! terms of receivables. The amount of provision is the difference between the
asset's carrying smount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted using the effective interest method.
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Landfill post-closure costs Any incressed in fair value (less costs to sell] are recognised up to the level of any
The Counci, as operator and 63.68% owner of the Omarunui landfill, has a legal imparment losses that have been previously recognised.
obligation under the resoutce consent to provide ongoing maintenance and monitoring Non-cutrent assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not
senaces at the landfill site after closure. The Counal's 63.68% share of a provision for depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other
post-closure costs 1s recognised as a lability when the obligation for post<losure anses. expenses attributable to the liabidities of & disposal group classified as held for sale
The provison s meassured based on the present value of future cash flows expected 10 continue 1o be recognsed,
be mcu.rred. taking into account future events 'cpdugu\g new fegal requirements and Provisions
known improvements in technology. The provision indudes al costs associated with Council recognises a provision for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing
landfill post-closure. when there is a present obligation {etther legal or constructive) as a result of a past
Amounts provided for landfil post-closure are capitalised to the landfill asset where event, it is probable that expenditures will be required to settle the obligation and &
they give rise to future aconomic benefits to be obtained. Components of the reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
capitalised londfil asset are depreciated over their useful lives. recognised for future operating losses.
The discount rate used is & pre-tax rate that reflects current market pssessments of the Prowisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be
time value of money and the risks speafic to the Counal, required to settie the obligation using & pee-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
N mant prEpariee The increase in the provision due to the passage of tme 15 recognised as an interest
Investment Properties are valued at fair value which is measured annually, Revaiuation o St W IREGHER I Tintas coate? BN
increments and decrements are recognised in the surplus or deficit. Properties leased to !
third parties under operasting |eases are classifed as investment property unless the Equity
property is held to meet service delivery objectives, rather than to esrn rentals or for Equity 15 the community's interast in Councll and s measured as the difference between
capital apprecation. Council curréntly has no properties classified as investment total assets and total liabilities. Equity 1s dsaggregated and classified into a number of
properties. Properties owned to provide housing for pensioners are held as part of the reserves.
Council's souial housing policy and are accounted for as property, plant and equipment, The componants of equity & retamed earnings, restricted reserves and assat
Borrowings revaluation reserves.
Borrowings are initialy recognised at their fair value net of transaction costs incurred, Restricted reserves are a component of equity generally representing a particular use to
After nitigl recognition, all borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the which various parts of equity have been assigned. Resarves may be legally restricted or
effective interast method, created by Council. Restricted reserves are thase subjected to specific conditions
Non-currant assets held for sale sccepted as binding by the Council and which may not be revised by Counal without
Non-current assets heid for sale are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount reference to the Courts or a third party. Transfers from these reserves may only be
will be recovered principally through s sale trensaction, not through continuing use. made for certain specied purposes or when certain specified conditions are met.
Non-current assets heid for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and Countil-created reseryes are reserves established by Councd deasion The Council may
far value less costs to seil. alter them without reference 1o any third party or the Courts, Transfers to and from
Any impairment losses for write downs of non-current assets held for sale are these reserves are at the discretion of Council
recognised n the surplus or defioit. Property revaluation reserves relates 1o the revaluation of property, plant and
equipment to fair value,
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Budget figures

The budget figures are those approved by the Council in its 2013-28 Long Term Plan.
The budget figures have baen prepared in sccordance with NZ GAAP, using accounting
policies that are consistent with those adopted by the Council for the preparation of the
financial statements,

Comparative figures

Comparative figures disclosed in the accounts may have mnor changes to those
presented in the 2018/19 Annual Report. This has only been done in cases where the
changes result in more meaningful comparisons, or to comply with the new
presentation requirements of the Local Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence}
Regulations 2014,

Critical sccounting astimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, Council has made estimates and assumptions
concerning the future, These estimates and assumptions may dffer from the
subsequent actual resuits, Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations or future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and
assumptions that have a sgnificant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financal year are discussed below:

Langtill aftercare provsion

Note 24 discloses an analyss of the exposure of Council in relation to the estimates
surrounding the landfill aftercare provision.

Infrastructural assets
There are o number of assumptions and estimates used when performing depreciated
replacement cost valuations over infrastructural assets. These include:

e The physical deterloration and condition of an asset, for example the Council could
be carrying an asset at an amount that dees not refiect its actual condition. This is
parncularly so for those assets which are not wisible, for example storm water,
wastewater and water supply pipes which are underground. This sk is menimizsed
by Couneil performing & combunation of physical inspections and conditon
modeling assessments of underground assets;

e Estumating any obsolescence or surplus capacity of en asset; and

e Estimates are made when determining the remaining useful lives over which the
assat will be depreciated. These estimates can be impacted by local conditions, for
example weather patterns and traffic growth, if useful lives do not reflect the actual
consumption of the benefits of the asset, then Council could be over or under
estimating the annual depreciation charge recognised as an expense in the
statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses, To minimise this risk, Council's
Infrastructural asset useful Ives have been determined with reference to the N2
Infrastructural Asset Valuation Guidelines published by the National Asset
Management Steering Group, and have been adjusted for local conditions based on
past expenence. Asset inspections, detenoration and condition modelling are also
carried out regularly as part of the Council's asset management planning activities,
which gives Council further assurance over s usaful life estmates.

Experienced independent valuers peer review the Council's infrastructural asset
valuations.

Creditors and other payables
Short-term creditors and other paysbles are recorded at their face value,

Critical judgements in applying Council’s accounting policies

Management has exercised the followng critical judgements in applying accounting
policies for the year ended 30 june 2020:

Claszsitication of property

The Council owns a number of properties held to prowide housing to pensioners, The
receipt of market-based rental from these properties is incidental to holding them. The
properties are held for serwce delivery objectives as part of the Council's social housing
policy, The properties are therefore accounted for as property, plant and equipment,
See Note 12,

Foreign curréncy transactions

Foreign currency transactions (including those for which forward foreign exchange
contracts are held) are trandated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange
rates of monetary assets and habilties denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the surplus or deficit. See Note 25.

Dthet Investments

The carrying amount of term deposits approxenates ther fair value. See Note 11(b).

ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNOIL /7 19

PAGE 99



Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
cCoviD-19 FIXED ASSETS Progerty, Plant & Equpmaert
Hastings District Council has considered the potential impact of COVID-19 as part of its COVID-1% impact has introduced increased uncartanty in the valuation of theas
impairment testing of assets on its statement of financial postion. smuts. Howaver, Louncl 1n of Bhopinon thit there is o sigrificent adverse
impact atsing from COVID-19
it 15 acknowledged that there 1s sgnificant uncertainty in how COVID-19 will impact the ARSI
New Zealand economy and Hl}tmus Dts:nct (Founol ur; the future, The table below ) Witer, Wastewater ind Storistar Have besn valued 8t Opbmised Dapraciitid
provides an assessment of the impact of the impact of COVID-19 on Council assets. This replacament cast 35 at 30 June 2020 Below ground #ssets have bean valusd by
assesament 18 effective as st the end of July 2020 and has made use of &ll avasleble Councl's engineers and independantly reviewed by Waugh Infrastructurs, whasa
information ot that time. letter Indicated that COVID-15 is unikely to lead to any reduction n demand for
Counol's assats
ASSET COVID-19 Assessmant o o
Sl l'[ Infrastrucsure Arsets
CASM AT BANK Na npact to carrying value All cash ani teem Caposits held at banks with creoit Due 1o the cument global COMID-19 pandemic, 1T is emphasised that there 1s
£atings of A or better heightened urcertainty with regards to predictng future changes in asset values
DENTOSS Na rmparment iz required for rates recervables dus 1o the powers under the Local Theindices used to forecast future costs have been astimated using trends based
AND OTHER Govenment (Rating} Act 2002 10 recoves outstanding rates debts. Other on data capturad from previous penods. This fairvalue assessment has bean
HECEIVABLES bles have beest o for Imparmaent and thare 15 no ugnfficant Impact conducted before the true fudl impact of COVID-19 13 known There is therefore s
from COVID-18 on <allectability risk that infrastructure costs may fluctuate az a resut of the impact of COVID-19
on the aconomy
INVENTORES o rmpact on carmying value Vénile this i the case, it is expected that the impact of Cowe-15 wil be mnimal on
OTHER FINANCIAL AR financal assets that are current are hald with banks with Standard and Foors hurzoatel xsets 1t & sheceioce epeciad thal e evet of i wien ssmiy the
ASSETS cradit ratings of A o better valuation of reading infrastructure assets o low It i possible that replacernent
- cost rates may be subject ta shart-Lerm changes due to shortages of materials o
Non-Curert finandal assets include Investmants in assoclates, induding Hawke's jist [abour. Hi he voch costs that are used In deprecated
Say Arport. Council has a 24% interest In Hawke's Bay Alrport which has been bt a2 & aoak cakeidabic ’Io';ldrd’lcatypdawunmumvtn
:::':V::‘:;::m?s:x:m mﬂl; ::'.M“s': the “‘.::::;' conditions. Beca are, therefcre, comfortable that the fair value assesament noted
thod. Sutsecu belaw is rable estimate of the roathing infrastructure asset values.
and, an sdational loan was provided by the sharshaldens to support the continury bl dopgs ic s
of the airpart' s expansion Refer to Note 26 for more detalls on the loan The Land & Buldngs
ability of Hawie's Say Airport to be able to continue ax a gong concern for the Property transactions In Hawke's Bay snce New Zealand went into lockdown on 25
next twetve montha from the date of this report i largely depandent on the March 2020 were subdued urit| May but are now showing resumed support rathes
vabikty of its forecasted revanue and growth post- COVID-19 as well as continues than the widely forecast dacine Some of this is cateh up transactionsl activity,
N“ﬂblﬂ”(d&nﬂl“ from its lenders/sharehoiders Refer to Note 11 for detalls while martgage interest rates below 3% and looking to stay low for langer are
on impairment conscerations providing plenty of encouragement to home buyers, despite ecanomic
inaddition ae urlisted shares which relate to an entity owned by locd cammertators suggesting tougher times stdl ahead. We remain slightly cautaus
goverrment. Due 1o its low carrying vilue 2t year end, theare is minimal rak for the coming 12 month paried, induding any slection uncerainy However, it
expasure from all factor including COWD-19. may eventuate that Hawke's Bay is less impacted by the border controls and our
formi h uitural peeves 10 better |
INTANGIALE Council continues to use its intang ble assets (computer toftware| to the fullest ::;"p‘“." w":;‘: p::co‘ Nmm o naulate the region
ASSETS extent possble and a1 such there are no ndcators of imparment as a result of e v
coviD-13 In penecsi térme, the non-resdentisl market n Hasungs District is more cautious
than was the occurtng in June 2018 and June 2015 Thers is no avdence however
BIOLOGICAL Councid nas two small blocks of forastry assets There Mas been no IMpact on thesa of prices Deing at lower levels compared w 2018 Aural properties of all siaes and
AS5ETS 255613 a5 @ result of COVID-19 a5 thess hoidings will not be harvested in the short farming typas ar@ continuing 10 attracs very strong prices
10 madium 1erm ane are also well Lnder the level of materaity required
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2. Funding impact statement for the whole of Council as at 30 June 2020
Buaget Councl Aol Councll Rusget Councll  Actusd Counait
019 2019 20 020 Varnshes

Notes o 5'000 3'000 $ooo £m00
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING Retonchiation of satammet of Comprehentiae teenyes
General rates, uniform annual general charge, rates peralties 55826 59431 £2223 61,712 [812] o esperme 10 unding moact statement iy the whole
Targeted rates 17,542 17916 20,042 20,102 €0 0f Council for this yeae ended 30 e 2020
Substias ang gants for operating purposss 5,938 7716 6539 6,615 76 Total revenue from statement of 2477
Fees and charges 22,925 26,105 24,433 17,897 3,458 comprahenzive revenue and expanse
Interest and dwdends from investments 126 693 126 04 478 | pss total funding from fundeg 117,728
Local authorities fued tax, fnes, mmngement fees and other recepts a0 £ 920 833 (91} Impact statement
Tetal operating funding (A) 107,181 112,801 114,188 117,763 3,580 yariance 20730
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING Sy —-
Paymants to staft and suppliers 76,389 81472 81,088 86,015  (agayy L onlamaswuRe
Rrance costs 5621 4836 833 5,347 1685 Conital swhicies 15246
Cether op g funding appl! 4793 6,665 5570 7,156 (1527) Dewvelopment and financial 4,281
Total apgiications of cperating funding (&) 86,508 92,974 83,49 98357  (4867) Ccomtibutions
Surpluz (defiot) of operating funding (A-8) 20372 19,827 2065 315,311 {3287] vestad infrastructural assets 5,008
SOUNCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING Minoe differances 108
Subydies ang grants for capits expanditure 10,764 12879 §829 15,246 5417
Devslopmens and fnancial contributions 7182 7.366 5,138 4201 (937] Total cparating expendiure from 136122
increase (dacrease] in debt 23331 75137 36,400 31,193 (5.208) HLatemeEnt of comprehens ve revence
Gross proceeds from sale of assets 415 20m 422 T8 364 Less total appicasons of furding from 58,325
Lurp tum contrbutons 00 135 270 BL [189) fundingimpact staterment
Other dedicated capital funding .  Varlanca 37,758
Total sources of capital funding (C) 63,057 43,347 52,069 51,506 (858 i ancs s maide up oF
APPLICATICING COF CARITAL FUNCING
Caphtat sxponditure Depreciabon and amortisstan 3520
To meet additional demand 10,892 10,379 s311 7,237 (2926} Fayments made to suppliers 2703
Toimprove the level of serice 38270 25,432 30682 28111 2571 Finance costs 1323)
Toreplace eusting azsets 35270 34134 37382 40,945 {3.563)
Increate (decrense | in reserves (2,000} (2,1285) - {5.342) 5342
Incréass [decrease ) of investments 17 354 383 (33) 416
Total appbations of captal funding (D) 83423 68,174 12,758 70,916 1340
Surplus (defiot) of capeal funding (C-D) (20372) (13,827) (20,893) {18422} 127
Tetal funding balance (A-B) + (C-D) - - - - -
Group deorecation snd amortisetion 312338 085 2150 3a5a (1704
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3. Rates revenue excluding metered water supply charges

Aot Cognot Hudget Council  Actuat Courcl
113 0 WIC
$000 $'000 $000

42191 General Rate a7z 43144
10,728 Community & Resource Rate 11829 11623
6,447 Uniform Annual General Charge 6,035 6009
TARGETED RATES
52 Havelock North Bugness Assocdiation 53 53
123 Swimming Pools 139 129
123 Havelock North Parking 123 125
287 Hastings City Marketing 289 289
310 Security Patrols 306 306
213 20 Hastings 24z T
51 CB0 Havslock North 58 58
Rural Seal Extersion

- Whakstu Stormwater ~ a
16 Wamarama Seawall 16 16
CASE Wastewster 5876 6§54
15 Walpatio Wastewaer Operatianal 34 5
5 Waipatio Wastewatar Capital 1
1965 Wastewster Levy (805%) 1382 1877
8031 Water supply 11,187 0,210
846 Kerbude Recyding 1100 851
381 Refume Colecton 605 354

« Waimarama Refuse Collection 20
21 Whiriraki water Supply - Capnal - 2
63 Change n Targeted Rates Reserve (2,018} |85)
77347 81,583 81 814
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The Council & required by the LGFA Guarantee and Indemnity Deed to disclose in its 6. Operational costs
financial statements {or notes) its annual rates revenue, That Deed defines annual rates
revenue a5 sn amount equal 1o the total revenue from any funding mechanism Wca;l: Actusf w '““'“:: mm
authorised by the Local Government (Ratng Act) 2002 together with any revenue $000 4000 000 000
recewved by the Counal from other local suthorities for services provided by that 917 917, Councillors remuncation 985 986
Caouncil for which those other Local Authorities rate. The annual rates revenue of the g o Terreews e e
Council for the year ended 30 June 2020 for the purposes of the LGFA Guarantee and : : ! :
Indemnity Deed disciosure is shown below: 4,756 4,804 Consultants and legai fees 4723 4723
Actual Counal Sudget Council  Achusl Counel o 219 Qparating lessa azperion L 24
2013 2030 202 13 118 Fees o Audit New Zealand for audit m 11z
$oo 00 Som of financial statements
77347 Rate: exduding metered water supply charges 81553 81812
965 Metared Water Supply Charges 613 1,266 " i :‘:::mm':":' ml » ¢ v
78312 82,165 &3 080 aucit)*
4. Finance revenue 1 11 Totalbad debts wratten off 97 97
2 32 in provision for douttful debts 1 10
A Dunetl - Acisl Gro Actumi Counct. Actus! Growp @ (23 g s p or (0 (10)
LS 1S 020 200 1,832 1,831 Loss on sale of property, plant ard 2,788 2,788
S0 $mo o0 S0 eguipment
7z 177 . Special Pund investinant 309 109 6,403 62035 Mamterance and mtet costs 6184 184
% et o v i e 2,850 2,850 Energy costs 2968 2968
2 L — — 31'375 32888 Salary and 34'426 34:425
1177 (177} LessIntarest on internal borrowings (108} (109) / 4 ary and wages .
%4 w1 as a8 1,084 1,044 Defined contripution plan — employer 1129 1129
contributions
S. Other revenue 57 97 Incrasse/(Gecrease} in smployes 645 645
enttiements/)akxities
Aot Counel Actaal Growg Actui Couned Actud Groap
2019 2019 020 2000 1277 1295 Adminiatration costs 1298 1298
$oo 000 $000 fomn 4 408 4,148 Sporsorships ang grants 1545 1645
ss8 558 Petrol tax s3g 538
[ <
436 436 Froperty, plant and aqui pmant gaing 83 83 5,029 K086 Dthesonsts 7151 1503
on dispoeals 60 60 Imparmant ioss non fued asset - -
= Unrealsed gain on irterest rate 89,763 89,607 96,113 95471
WS 3
= ey x = Prior year result includes sudt fee for Long-Term Plan audit
158 159 Dindends revenue 126 126
1,154 1,521 746 1,27%
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7. Depreciation and amortisation expense 8. Taxation
Actual Councll  Actual Group Actus Councll  Actual Group Actust Couno| | Actusl Group Actiasl Counct  Actiad Sroup
201% 2019 2020 2020 015 WIS 2020 X020
o0 fomo $000 $000 y o0 $o $a0o $'000
908 1,237 Operational buidings 979 1,309 2,565 3333 Netoperating surplus before taxataon 1232 1456
131 1,331 Restricted bufdings 1,408 1,408 = |368} Shars of assonate's retained surplus - 214
194 194 Library cotlection 216 216 Lt %5 1232 A8
: a7
&7 1081 Plant, equpment and motor vehickes 714 €« [ £30 Tamaf 20 2 .
PLLS |LESS) TAX EFFECT OF -
97 99 Fumiture and fatings 109 12 n
(719) |B30} Permanent dffarences (345) (a57)
847 847 Landfill 878 =78 z S irputation cludms £ A
am 202 Computers and office equipment 9a3 B3 2 - Residual taxation payable = x
5,152 £,691 Totsl property, plant and equipment 5,287 5,835 COMPRISING
1582 2,582 Water supply retwork 2,753 2753 « Current tax -
7015 7,015 Wastewater dsposal network 7,029 7,025 « Future ncome tax tenaf
3,714 3,714 Stormwater disposal network 37% 3,756 FUTVRE TAX SENEHT
- - Opening balance - -
13355 13,935 Rosdng foundations ant bridges 13,543 13,543
- - Mowement - -
1401 1,471 Pars 1,928 1,948
- - Closing balance - -
28777 28777 Total Infrastructural asmets 29,429 29,428
MAORTIEATION
The following entities unused tax losses are available to carry forward and offset against
156 156 Intangible assets — computer software 12 28
future taxable income:
34,085 34624 34944 3540
Unused Tax Loses
Hastings District Moldngs Limated 583989 (2015 5843 518)
Hastings District Propaertes Linited 5129529 (2015 5125629)
Hawke's Bay Opera House Limitad $86311 (301%:586,311)
Haztings Distnict Council 5830718 (2019 5601 680)
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9. Receivables Ratepayers can apply for payment plan options in special circumstances, Where such
= ; PrTo i repayment plans are in place, debts are discounted to their present value of future
PERL “m" '” S 0;;: A Qm il Eg;: payments if the impact of discounting 1s matenal
J ”w
e $'0a Y The ageing profile of recewables at year end is detailed below:
507 507 Ratesrecanable: 2088 2,058
CoungllGiross  tmpainment Grose  Imgairment
9,528 10273 Other racsivables 3512 8970 pot 2019 The status of rocenvabies ar 230 2020
3000 S900 datafied below o 000
2141 2,141 GST receivables 2332 233
OERTORS
116 116 Other currant assets 138 138 nsn - Nt past dus 11,453
12692 13,037 13,020 13,538 a7 - Pastdue 1-60 days 635
1231 [237) tess Impalrmant of receivabies 2N (227) 18 - Paat dus 61-90 days 186
12,455 12,801 12,853 13,311 629 (237) Pastdus > SO days 246 (227}
Thace are no matmnal sxchangs 12692 (237) 13,080 (227)
transacvone
Group Gross Impairowmre Geoes impalrment
. 2018 20158 The statin of mosvaties ara 2020 W00
Fairvalue $om $000 detailed balow: Soo0 $'0
Debtors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and recespt is normally on DERTORS
30-day terms, therefore the carrying value of debtors and other receivables 11518 NOt past tue 11911
approximates their far value. an Past due 160 days ot
Related parties 18 Past due 61-90 days 186
At the end of the finanoal year, Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust, a related party 629 (237) Pastdue > 90 days 146 (227
owed the Council 540,895 (2019: Snil), 1308 (237} 13538 (221
Impairment
The Council does not prowde for any Impairment on rates raceivable, with the All receipts greater than 30 days in age are considered to be past due.
exception of Maori land arrears. 83 it has various powers under the Local Government
{Rating) Act 2002 to recover any outstanding debts. These powers allow the Counail to
commence legal proceedings to recover any rates that remain unpaid four (4) months
after the due date for payment. If paymeént has not been made within three {3) months
of the Court's pudgment, then the Counced can apply to the Registrar of the High Court to
have the judgment enforced by sale or lease of the rating untt,
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 445 TINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL /7 25
PAGE 105

ITEM 9



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
The impaitment provision has been calculeted based on a review of specific overdue Maovements in the provision for impalement of receivables are as follows:
receivables and a collective assessment The collective impairment provision s based on
Actuml Councll Actial Sroup ActualCouncl  Actunt Growp
ananalysis of past coflection histary and debt write-offs. 2019 2010 2030 o
Soon $'000 $oo0 000
Actuul Councll — Actuat Group Actusi Courcll  Actus Giougl
009 19 W30 7] 239 239 Azatliuly 237 237
$'o00 S0 §000 $om
+ Adoeional provisians made during
n 71 Individud Impairment =3 66 the year
166 166 Collective Impairment 161 161 (2) (2] Provisions reversed during the year
237 27 27 227 - - Recewsbies writtsn-off during the - -
your
Incividually impaired receivables have been determined to be impared because of the e w a? bl
significant financlal difficulties being experienced by the debtor, An analysis of these
ndividualy impaired debtors is as follows:
et e g 10. Inventory
AEBRETYNE  Asten s SR PPUPER L A Actisl Councll  Astiun| Group Actial Coungll  Actusl Qeoup
i e o acrid 2014 19 2000 x00
o g gan o P fooc $om0 soco
i 55 55 mventory held for distrbution 108 106
: ~ PR dUS1-30 e : : 5 55 Total inentory 106 106
n 71 Pastdua > 30 days 53 86
n n o ot No inventones are pledged as security for labilines (2019: Sal).
The carrying amount of inventory held for distribution that is measured at current
replacement cost as at 30 June 2020 emounted to Sail (2019: Snd)
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11.(a) Investment in associates
ActialCouncll  Actusi Group Actus| Councll  Actusl Graup
2015 2013 piavls] Qo
soe som sam sao
1063 9,264 Hawke's Say Arport Umied . 158 gy s enmary - acishes
- 24 Horze of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Limited B A the Srout
£2a + Omamnnul LFG Generstion Umited Fartnership .
17ar 8611 Totalinvestments in associates . 7912
HAWKE'S BAY AIRPORT LIMITED
Name of entity: Mawhe's Bay Arport Limited
Prinopal actwvites: Alport
Ownership: 24% | 2019 24%)
Owrer: Mawke's Bay Alrport Limited
Balance date: 30 e
Movements in the carrying amaunt of inwestments in aisooiale
1,063 Hastings Diztnct Coanol Investmant m Hawke's 83y Alrport Umited 1063
6,172 Retanod Earnings at the beginning of year 1122
7235 CQarrying amount at baginning of year 8185
Courcll's swam of the resuts of Hawile's Say Arport Limited
359 Share of Suphs (343)
- Snare of other recognised rEvenLes aNC Spersas -
355 Sham of tot¥ recognised revenues and expenes [243)
Carrying Amount of Ievestment in Mawhke s Bay Alrport Limed
7,238 Carryng amount ot begnning of year 8,185
368 Share of total recognised revenues and evperses |243)
(59) Revaluation reserves (84)
647 Prior year adustment .
2185 Carrying amount at end of yoar 858
There are no contingent llabilties 3t 30 June 2019
Summartsed Financal edormation
352 Cument Assets 287
12,407 Non-Current Assets 13802
838 Cumeant Labilmes 4711
3,905 Nor-Current Uabisties 1364
1,845 Revenyes 1506
[182) Tax Expense {8
359 Surphysfjdeficit) [243)
24% Group's interest 28
HORSE OF THE YEAR (HAWKES BAY) LMITED
Norme of Extity hatpe =f the tew (Haahe' s 8ay) Umand
Principal actiites Eguestrian Show
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11.(a) Investment in associates
Actua|Councll  Actusi Group Actus| Courcll  Actus| Gy
2015 2013 imo Qo
som som $'om
Ownerthip 33% | 2019 33%) sccatys ond
Owner: Horse of the Year (Mawke's Bay) Limited
Balance date: 31 May
NOwRRnts In the Carrying 3mount of rvesTments I [socate
- Mastings Dutnct Counol Investment n Morse of the Year (Mawke's Bay) Limited S
16 Retaned sarmings at the deginn ng of year 24
16 Garrying amount at beginning of year 2
Coureil's share of the resuts of Horse of the Year [Mawse' s Bay) Limited
S Share of Suphss Fe ]
- Share of other recognised revenises and expenses -
9 Share of total recognised and ep b
Carrying Amount of Imestment in Horse of tThe Year (Hawke's Bay) Umited
16 Carrpng amount at begnning of year %
9 Snare of total recognised revenues 3nd expences 29
- Revaludtion reserves -
24 Carrying amount at end of yoar 32
There are no contingent liabikties 3t 30 June 2019
Summuarsed Financal Information
46 Cument Assets 63
9 Non-Current Assets 7
31 Quent Labilmes 17
- Noa-Current Uablities -
8IS Ravenues 865
- Tax Expanse (exempt|
9 Surplus/iceficit) 23
33% Group's interest 33%
OMANUNUI LFG GENERATION LIMITED PANTNERSHIP
Name of Enfity: Omarunul LFG Generation Limited Partnership
Prncpat Activties Goc & Swstion
Ownership: D% (2015 40%)
Ownér. Omarumy 5G Ganetion Lmzed Fartnership
Balance date: 31 March 2020*
*NOTE Tt UV CRrtnersha 7ac 5070 OfY the snergy paoL 38d 2 N0 INGET OLENMNg wiTh setmiement agreed prior
to1he end of the dnanciel yesr
774 Hastings Distnct Ceuncl Invastmant i Omarunul LFG Genaration Limited Partnarship
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11.(a) Investment in associates
ActialCouncll  Actusi Group Actus| Councll  Actusl Graup
2015 piut ] imo Qo
£900 som $'o $'oos
[220) Retained earrings at the beginnag o year neial wformaton for
524 Carrying amount at beginning of year ro:
Courcils sham of the resuts of Omarunul LFG Generation Umited Partnershy
(62) Share of surplus x
- Shate of other recognised revenues and sepensss 2
{62) Share of tota recognisad revenues and Bpanses -
Carrying aocunt of investment In Omarunyl LFG Genecation United Parthership
€24 Carrywryg 2mourt at bepnnng of year 402
(62) Share of tonal recognised revenues and expenses -
(60) Impairment -
402 Carrying amount at end of year (402)
435 Assets -
37 Labilite:
121 Revenues
[122) Surphus/[deficit|
40% Groug's interest 0%
11.(b) Other financial assets
Actiel Counclt  Actust Group AchusiTouncll Actusl Group
o1 219 202 2020
S S0 $000 S0
CURRENT PORTION
300 Term depauits 14180 14607
- 300 Totalcurranre partion 14,150 14507
NON-QURRENT PORTION
vestmant In CCOs and sim llar antitaes
. « HBLASS Umitec
16 - Subsidiary Hastings Distnct Holdings Umitac 15 -
16 - Total investmaent in CCOs and similar entities 15 .
meastmant In cther entities
- - Termdeposts T ®
615 615 Uniistad shares in LGFA 615 615
1688 1688 Sorrower rotes in LGFA 2,400 2200
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157 157 New Zesfand Local Government Insuranos Association 157 187
2480 2460 Total mvestment in other entities 31n2 31n
247 2460 Total non-current portion 3,183 3m
2476 2,760 Total other financisl assets 17,368 17,79
Term deposits
The carrying amount of term deposits approximates their fair value
Unlisted shares and borrower notes
The fair valua of the unlisted shares has been determined as folows:
e Ifan active market is present for unlisted shares, the far value of such shares is determined by their market value.
e ifan active market is absent for uniisted shares, the fair value of such shares is determined by their redemption value.
Impalrment
At balance date, the subsidiary Hastings District Holdings was impaired as follows:
Actal Actual
015 3
$000 Impairment £om
318 Subsidenes E b
(302} impairment loss (302}
16 Subsiciary Mastings District Holdings Umited 15
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12. Property, plant and equipment: 2020

o

COUNCIL OPERATIONAL ASSETS

Operaticnal Bullcirgs
Operational Lang
Heritage

Lbrary Books

Computers & OMce Equipment

Fumniture & Fittngs

Flant, Eqguipment & Vehicles

Langhill
Total Operational Assets

COUNDIL NESTIICTED ASSETS

Restricted Bulldings
Rastricted Land
Total Restrictad Assets

Total Operational & Restricted Assets

100l 2015

i

Q2177
3849
511
1035
10820
1308
11316
21314
130,088

Mesughon

64045
77655
141700
271,784

SURMICRARIES PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant & Equpment
Restricted Buidings
Rastricted Land
Office Equpment
Total Subsidary Assets
Total Group

BIOLOG AL ASSETS
Landfill Forsstry

Totsl Biologkcal Assets
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Scltware
Total Intangible Assets

COUNQL INFRASTRUCTURAL ASSETS

Bridges
Roading — Land
Roadng - Other

Stwormwater Disposal Network
Wistewater Disposal Network

Water Supply Network
Parks
Total Infrastructural Assets

4,002
15,307
130

P
19,958
291,722

&0
60

5,369
5,363

72331
129,124
1083 285
228301
264566
146056
44,209
1,568,372

1015

-
i

ol it

!

(905}

{7.583)
{2.082)
{6436}
(15,792
{32,808}

{1353)
(2,352)
(34,160}

{1,535}
(2621)

(28}
(4,185}
(38,345)

{5214}
(5,214}

{3.714)
{7,015}
12582

(13311}

1 nI2019

it
azn
38,493

2035
3237
715
5475
5522
97,275

62,693

71655
1480348
237,623

2,498
13,150
130

umi
253,440

156

n3iu
128124
1,083 285
225087
257551
143,474
44208
1,355,061

1373
(51

i

239
3,080
1195
7129

10,796

987
11783
18,912

13
201

85

1852

22766
2921
12,407
17,755
4432
62,193

(267)
(29)
&73)
1,269)
(401)

(401;
(157}

5= b
E g 5 i g g Q 2 g i
A S S T
: : 1979) 2 E2)
= - = = (450)
- - 1218) 216 (346)
- - {983) {7 -
{109) .
|714) 547

- - 1878) - -
- - (3,280) 788 (6,638)
= S (1, 408) 2 1,885
: - : - 5,123
- - (1,408) 20 7,008
- = (5,287) 783 370
- - {212) . :
- - {33D) - -
= = (;41-) = .
. . (5,828) 783 370
= (228) = =

- (228) - -

- (1,329) - -

|22,614) - (624)

- (3,756) 7470 2535

= (7,029) 14044 435

(2,753) 5336 3999

- (1,948) - -

N (29,429) 26,B4E 6,655
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50 jun 2010

37,708
37,771
521
1598
11,749
3047
12,103
250
129,407

76324
83,765
160,089
89,496

4047
17817
130

22,022
311,518

5,737
5737

74,183
129,124
1,108,427
234,185
276,031
167,245
43,701
2,054,555

30 un X320
1k
g s

(1872)

{8573}
{2,200}
esq2)
(16,670}
{25,919)

(3,740}

12,740}
138,658}

{1,747}
(2351}

(28]
(4,726)
(43,384}

18,442}
(5,442}

11,329}

(12,614)

{1,348}
(15,891)

3 up 2030

B

3
15 86
37,771

1,998
3,176

1,500
5839
93 487

73,585
§3,765
157,350
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Impalrment of Heretaunga House Capitalised finance leases
1) Recently Council undertook an exercise to update the existing seismic assessment The net carrying amount of plantand equipment held under finance leases &
performed on Heretaunga House in 2011 shead of commencing @ $1.9M upgrade Snd (2019: Smil). There is no class of the Property, Plant or Equipment that has been
programme on the building, This was seen as a pragmatic step in plonning for the pledged as security for liab#ities.
work due to the evolving understanding of building seismic performance following Work in progress
the Christchurch and Kaikoura earthquakes Unexpectedly, the Detafed Seismic The total amount per class is as isted below:
Assessment performed by WSP and peer reviewed by Spencer Holmes LTD (both
experts in earthquake engineering) has found that there is & problem with the Com : “:gg
building that needs to be fixed. Due to this finding the building s no longer besng Buldings 7552
used to house Council officers or to be leased out. wxers & OFfice Equi : P
2) Counal is awaiting turther engineering adwce which will provide information into Furnaure & Rttings x
how much it will cost to rectify and how long it will take to complete. There area Plant. Equipmert & Vehicles 2
number of questions to answer when reviewing the level of impairment needed,
Fropertias 30l0 but not settiec -
3) Canthe building be used in the way it was intended for tenants? Parks .
4)  Arethere any indicators of physical damage? Roading .
5) Isnlkely to take Jonger than a year to go through the process collating reports, Sarmwater 6,713
and then repairing or rebuilding? Weasewater 17196
6) When these questions were considered, due to the fact no revenue can be earned Water Supply 33343
inthe foreseeable future, along with the budding not to be used by Council officers Total 65,355
and the time it will take tq repair or rebuld, the decsion was made to impair this sl o Cosing  Asplachownit
assetin terms of the building back to zero. The mpairment has been taken through 2010 coru umaty " s o cont
to the asset reserve. WATER SUPPLY
Property, Plant & Equipment consists of; Treatmant Plants and Faclities 6876 - 1029 5,623
e Operational assets ~ these include land, buildings, landfill, kbrary books, plant, Cther Assets 5,791 1087 180216 219323
equipment and motor vehicles, Total 16,668 1087 167,245 28845
*  Restricted assets — restricted assets are parks and reserves, sportsgrounds, theatre SEWERAGK
and historical buildings owned by Council which provide a benefit or service to the Trantimrk Plants and Faciities 1127 ) Do e 85205
community and cannot be disposed because of legal or other rastrictons; Not all Ocher Asmts 10587 633 229617 421571
restricted assets have legislative impediments to disposal. Total 11,714 693 276081 506,726
o Infrastructure assets — infrastructure assets are the ficed utibty systems owned by Rarrmate: dramegs 230 591 33 74312
Council. £ach asset class ncludes all tems that are required for the network to Flood peotection and control worcks - = s -
function, for example sewer retculation includes reticulation piping and sewer ROADING
pump statons. Roads & Foctpaths 15,361 3405 1298791 1,472,783
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12. Property, plant and equipment: 2019

LU 2018 1 wi0ns 1 N1 2018 50 hun 2015 30 Jun X019 30 un 2019

3 4
. = e = Tk B -3
i E " 8 2 i 5 g iE 3 e 31
ikt B4 F i o 1 abaiek
s000 3 i 5% 2] 3 P 5k ] 22 g
COUNCHL OPERATIONAL ASSETS
Operational Bulld ngs 3932 - 38372 3143 {338 - - |5ce) 3 . 42177 (205} 121
Operational Land 37,815 - 37815 1826 (12,1504 - - - - - 33433 - 38433
Hernage 521 . s21 - - - - . - . 521 - 521
Lbrary Books 1,830 - 3, 368 - - - {154) 154 {163) 2,035 - 2055
Compuasrs & Office Equpment 9,912 16975} 2916 1217 (309) - - 1902) 29¢ - 10,820 [7.583] 3237
Furniture & Fittngs 1738 |2079) 60 163 {93 - - |97) 82 - 808 [2.092) 715
Plant, Equpment & Vehides 16 534 {10,040} £S3¢ 1434 (6,153) . |873) L4708 . 113916 |6.435| 5479
Landfl 0,678 |14545) 5,729 40 - - - [847) = - 21314 (15792 5522
Toral operational assets 128497 (34039 5458 8793 (8042 . . (3221) 050 {163) 130085  (32,808) 9727
COUNCIL RESTICTED ASSETS
Restricted Butldings 64,107 - 52107 a8y - - - (1,33) 28y - €4 045 11,361 62693
Restricted Lana 77.655 - eSS - - - - - - . 77.855 . 77655
Toral Restricted Assets 135,762 - e 9,937 z = - (1am) 20) - 41700 (1351 140348
Total Operational & Restreted Assets 61259 (4089 227220 18730 (8042) X - (5152 5,000 (163) 270784 (34060} 237,628
SUBS DXARIES FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQIUIPMENT
Flant & Equipment 83 34) £ 7 {15} x . (8) = s 30 (60} 20
Restrictad Buldings 210 {19] 191 28 = = Z (#) = = 239 (23) m
Restricted Land 130 - 130 - - - - - - . 130 - 130
Office Equipment 2 (24 = - - - - - - - 2 (2}
Total Subsidary Assets 0 (75) %6 36 (15) - g (24) . : 51 (83} 262
Total Group 261689 (M114) 227575 18766 (8,057 X - (5186 5,000 {163) 272235 (34248} 237,984
MCLOGICAL ASSETS
Landfill Forestry 13 2 13 a0 x x = < 2 - 50 - 0
Total Biiogical Assets 19 . 19 40 - - . . - . &c . &
INTANGISLE ASSETS
Computer Software £ 186 |5.058| 177 1!3 - - - |15€) - . 5389 |15.21¢} 155
Total Intangible Assets 5,186 (5,058} 127 183 - - - (156) = - 5,369 (5.214) 155
COUNCIL INFRASTRUCTURM, ASZETS
Eridges 63 438 |1,357) 62,381 - . - - (1,154) 2312 883 72,331 . 72331
Roas ng—Lard 129,015 - 125015 109 : - - : - - 1912 - 129128
Roadng - Other 1064523 {12392 1,082 132 26,743 . . (u.u:] 25,332 (7.9!1) 1083 285 . 3,083,285
Stormwater Disposal Network 222,309 - 222 309 2,547 {105) - - (3.714) - 4050 178,501 3,714} 225087
Wastewater Duposal Network 358,252 - 258252 6,563 (247) - - (7,015) - - 164 566 |7,015) 257551
Water Supply Netwock 129472 - 129474 16,828 (246) - - (2,582) . - 145 056 |2,582) 143472
Parks 33487 {1.377] 32,110 3526 - - - (1.471) 2848 7.195 44209 . 42708
Total Infrastructural Assets 1900498 (14926) 1885573 56,315 (s98) - - psTm 10392 12156 1968372 (13311) 1985082
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Hatodcal movements in fair value and impairment for Land and Butidings
012 rawiuation loet to 2014 oairment of Opara Holss
2012 rwvah of compruh to of compreb of it Nawi and impatrment 3038 reversal of revel ustion Balancu of
loss 10 rmsenvas 14w ek 403 0 apon fovantium and axpenss  Ind mpaitmert losms lomnt yat to be reversod and impeirment lossed mpeTTert
Class $000 o0 o0 $'00 $om $om 000
Land and Suidings b 3,650 5,963 9094 524 524 .
Imgalrment
Land and bulldings — impairment losses of $5 968,000 were recognised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense in the 2014 finanoal year, as an expense, These iosses
were due to the recognition of the impairment in value of the Hawke's Bay Opera House and the Municipa! Building, Hastings Street South due to thew seismic limitations. Dus to an
upward movement in the revaluation reserve of Land and Buildings in the 2015 year, this impairment has been reversed and offset against the revahsation reserve.
The remaining impairment of $524,000 has been reversed and offset against the revaluation reserve due to an upward movement in Land and Buildings valuations in the 2018 year
34/ HASTINGS DSTIUCT COUNG L ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2020
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Property, Plant & Equipmant consists of: 13. Payables and deferred revenue
~th n fand, buik . landfll, kbr. . plant,
«  Operastional assets — these include land, bulldings, landfill, kbrary books, plant et o Tl
egquipment and motor vehicles, 015 0 W00 2000
. $000 $000 $'o00 o0
o Restricted assets — restricted assets are parks and reserves, sportsgrounds, theatre CURRENT
and historical buildings owned by Counail which provide a benefit or sesvice to the 18646 19,057 Trade payables and o ciparaet 16,160 17,008
community and cannot be disposed because of legal or other restrictrons; Not all
a 7 706 706 Interest on publc dett 687 687
restricted assets have legislative impediments to disposal,
A2 212 Rewenue recsived In advance 1352 1352
. Infnsu'umn assets — mfrast::cmr: assets ere the fixed unh:y sy:tems om:ed by 453 463 ETS Levy Prowsion (Note 24) 912 a2
Council, Each asset class mcludes sll nermns that are required for the network to
3561 3,561 Other current liabilines 4210 0
tunction, for example sewer retculation includes reticulation piping and sewer - e 2 o
pump stations. asn 22,9 2330 M1n
NON-CURRENT
apitalised finance kease: s41 722 Prowision for Landfill Aftercare {Nate 24| 1319 1319
The net carryng amount of plant and equipment held under finance leases iz %8 258 Othes non-cusrant kabilities 3 453
4nil (2017 Snil), There is no class of the Property, Plant or Equipment that has been a0 s 1640 172
pledged as secunty for liabilties .
Payalies socd deferred revecun
Work in progress ampriss o
The total amount per dlass is as listed below: 212 212 Paysbles from non-exchangs 1582 1352
transactions — rates and COg ragistrascos
Actus) Coungl
Class 019 24378 24,554 Payables from exchargs ransacs ons = 23610 24590
Buldngs 17,085 commerci¥ payables
Computers & Office Equipment 08
AR I - Creditors and other payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on
bl
¢ 30-day terms, Therefore, the carrying value of creditors and other payables
Plant, Equipmant & Vehickes 21 approximates their fair value.
Propertes sold but not settded
Rplite yartie
Parks ifed par
Roating b o Atthe end of the financisl year Hawke's 8ay Opera House Limited, 8 relsted party,
AR 4885 was owed Snil (2019 5nil) by the Coundcil,
Wastewater 6831 e Atthe end of the financial year Hastings District Properties Limited, a related party,
Water SuppY 22,568 was owed Snil (2019: $nil) by the Council.
Total 51,844
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14, Employee entitiements 15. Borrowings and other financial liabilities
Actuml Councl  Actual Group Actuni Counetl  Actusi Groop ActusiCouncl  Actus! Group Actusl Sounal|  Actusl Sroup
01 2019 2020 a0 2019 21y 2000 2020
000 o $o00 $'000 Jo00 $'o 000 $'oco
3084 3,044 Opering balance 2,733 279 11,74 77,740 Opening total of extarnat public debt 106,240 106,240
(253} (251) Entitlements paid or relinguished 339 965 50,500 50,500 Oebt rased during year 56582 56582
3,793 2,793 3,131 3,758 (22000} (22,000) Amcunts repad |20,000) {10,000}
2,444 2,450 Current 3398 3425 105,240 306,240 Total gross public debe 152822 152302
339 349 Noncurent 333 333 Comprises
279 2,798 a7 3788 QUNRENT
- 10,000 10,000 Secured knans 20,000 20000
< - Accrued pay 305 305 N NRENG
95,240 96,240 Secured laans 131822 132822
2353 2,353 Annwal leave and other benefits 2,880 3007
106,240 105,240 Total borrowings and cther financial 152,822 152,822
33 51 Astiremant and long serics leave 13 12 Tiabilitees
2,444 2444 3398 3428
NON-CURRENT
349 343 Retiremant and long senvice leave 333 333
349 343 333 3313
The present value of renrement and loag service leave obligations depends on a
number of factors that are determmed on an actuarial basis, Two key assumptions used
in cakulating thes iabdity include the discount rate and the salary inflation factor. Any
changes in these assumptions will affect the carryng amount of the hiability.
Expected future payments are discounted using forward discount rates derived from the
yield curve of New Zealand government bands. The dscount rates used have maturities
that match, &s closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflows. The salary
inflation factor hes been determined after considering historical salary inflation
patterns, A weighted average discount rate of 6.0% (2019: 6.0%) and an inflation factor
of 2.0% (2019: 2.0%) were used,
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Securad loar summary of total public debt
The Council's secured debt of $152.8 million {2019: 5106.2 milkon) 15 mostly ssued at The statement of financial position and Note 15 (above) records the total amount of
floating rates of interest. For floating rate debt, the interest rate s reset quarterly based Council's external debt as at 30 June 2020.

on the 90-day bank bill rate plus @ margin for credit nsk. The overdraft is unsecured. The
maxmum amount that can be drawn down against the overdraft facility 1« $0.5 mitkon
(2019: 50.5 million). There are no restrictions on the use of the facility. The Counal’s

In addition to the external debt, the Coundil also utilises funds which are held for other
purpeses (Councl-creatad and restricted reserves) to reduce the amount of external

funding requirad.
loans are secured over either separate or general rates of the Council.
Actal Councs  Actual Group Al Counol Actusi Group
The Counol has a multi-option creds facility of S10 milkon that has been drawn on. The 019 019 2020 2030
drawn-down balance as at 30 June 2020 was $2.082m, v S0 2000 $'oco
106,240 106,240 Extemal secured loans 15282 152222
Actual Coundl  ActustGroup Actusl Councll  Actial Group
e 038 Py 00 431587 21587 Plus amount funded by 25422 26422
o0 $'wo 000 $oo Inzema foans
REPAYMENT TERMS ~TERM DERT 147 827 147,827 Gross borrowings for activities 173,243 179243
10,000 20,000 Poymble inless than L year 20,000 20,000
20,000 20,000 Paysble between 1 and 2 years 23,000 23,000
40,500 20500 Payable between 2 and 5 years 6B 032 68,082
35740 35,740 Later than 5 years 41720 41740
106,240 108,240 152,822 |28
368% 365% Weightad Average interest Rate 368% 168%
407 407 Welghtad Average Tevm (Years) 407 407
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INternal t ngs
Information about internal borrowings is provided below. Internal borrowings are eliminated on conscliidation of activities in the Council's financal statements
2014 2020 Prioe yeer R oh Cany A0
sosrg balance  Actaity Gruugs apening bance carry forwards transiar to irterast transfur from forward dosing halarnce
{16,826} Safe Hedthy and Liveable Communites (16,826) (329) {3,419} 3¢) 6,689 238 {13,676)
(13,242 Gowernance and Support Servicos (13,242 (53) (1,312) {20 1,893 (22,734)
1,599 Economic and Community Development 1599 (348 {32) (1) i53 187 1,759
(3,760} Roads and Foatpaths (3,760) (702 (14 755 (23) 15,589 509 12732
1,238 Stormwaser Dispceal 1,298 - (3,758 - 3.758 20 1318
7,326 Wastewater Dizposal 7,328 {6,237) (8 6,608 2 7800
5351 Water Supaly 5,251 {3,654) - 2,750 Bl 4,726
123,226; Working Capial (23,236} = - = = {12,872}
(41,587) Total (41,537) (3,436) (33,063) (%) 38033 1343 (26,422
The fair valuas are based on cash tlows discounted using a rate based on the average rates 4.07% (2019 4.07%).
he cash flow & working capit
The carry forward column in the above table is the rating carry forward from rates collected in 2019/20 and carried forward to 2020/21
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Attachment 2

16. Derivative financial instruments

Actusl Gounct  Actust Group Actual Councl Actial Groop
053 WE 1020 2020
S0 $'000 $o00 000

NON-CURRENT ASSET PORTION
= Interest rate swaps — hald for trading
CURRENT LASILITY PORTION
{2,186} (2,186] Interest rate swaps — heid for trading {693] (699}
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY POAMION
{11,380} (11,320) Interest rate swaps — held for trading (18 0€3) {18,063}

(13 566} |13 566) (18,762) (18,762}

Fair valug

The fair values of interest rate swaps have been determined by calculating the expected
cash flows under the terms of the swaps and discounting these values to present value,
The inputs into the valuation model are from independently sourced market parameters
such as interest rate yield curves. Most market parameters are impled from instrument
prices,

Interest rate swapns

The notional princpal amounts of the outstanding interest rate swap contracts for the
Council were $80.5 million (2019: §73.5 milion) and for the Group were $80.5 million
{2019:5$73.5 million), At 30 June 2020, the fixed interest rates for the interest rate
swaps vared from 2.8% 10 5.9% (2019: 2.2% to 5.9%),

The notional princpai amounts of the forward starting interest rate swap contracts for
the Council were $53.5 million {2019: $80.0 million) and for the Group were

$53.5 millson {2019: 580.0 milion}. At 30 June 2020, the fixed interest rates for the
interest rate swaps varied from 2.8% to 4.6% (2019: 2.8% to 4.8%).

Council manages its interest rate nsk through the use of interest rate swaps. At the end
of each finanoal year, Councll revalues its interest rate swap portfolio to the current
market value. The movement in thus valuation reflects what has happened 1o the
floating interest rate dunng the year. As floatng rates nse, the cost to Council to hold
these interest rate swaps to maturity decreases, as floating rates fall, the Council's cost

to maturity increases. Duning 2018/20, interest rates have been falling which has meant
the Council portfolio of interest rate swaps has become more expenswe relative to the
floating rate. Ths year's recognised but unrealised loss of (55.196 million) on
revaluation reflects this change in interest rates and essentially means that over the
next ten years, sssuming interest rates remain st today's lower rates for this entire
penod, Counal would need to pay these additional interest costs.
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17. Retained eamings It has been the practice of Council to use the general purpose reserves to either reduce
debt or to reduce the rating requirement in subseguent years.
This component of equity comprises the accumulated retained earnings and
Council-Created Reserves, Eenarpancy Famda
G T pP— y Council has set aside funds to assist in the event of an emergency. Purposes for which
Act Groug Actial Group
s s e funds are currently set aside are flood damage and rural fire.
S0 Smo s$oo $000 Effluent Disposal
1213289 1233296 Balancs at 1l 1,215 860 1,237,093 Councif operates an effluent disposal scheme together with major users. Each year,
2,240 3,387 Netsurplus (defic) for the year 1232 1,456 funds sre placed Into  reserve for the maintenance of the scheme with funds
1,215,529 1,236,683 1217,092 1,238548 withdrown to fund major works,
ADODY|LESS} NET APPROPRIATIONS: Sundry Reserves
OF NETSURFLUS This represents a number of other reserves set aside for various purposes.
o7 48€ |To)from counct oreated reserves 5138 5333 Separate Rates Resarves
(76) (76} {Yo} fram restrictad reserves (225} (286} This represents the balance of funds collected from vanous targeted rates which have
1,215,860 1,237,093 Balarce at 30 June 1222004 1243493 notyet been spent,
1215860 1,237,927 Accumadated surpius 1,222 004 1,243,453 Other
> B oho Ahatine ¥ *3 This represents reserves to be used for the Leachate Treatment Disposal System project.
22,982 22981 Counct created reserves 17,784 17,784 The bat of ' 3 ]
1\ 2888 1,260,909 Total toted fund: 1209788 126167 e balances of Council-created reserves are:
Frior year bialances may differ from 2018/19 Annual Report. these have been restated to match the correct -m'“ Actvity p K Watdrawsh .‘::;
closing position $'000 Group 2000 4000 $000 4000
a) Council-created reserves 5,404 All actvities Flant, equipment and 1505 EE [2456) 487
vehicle repl acement fund
The Councl has created & number of reserves, commonly referred 1o as special funds, 2,403 All actvities Froperty manterance (s8] a7 1343) 6037
1o set aside funds for various purposes (e.8. asset replacements, emergency funds, ete.). #nd Improvements
The Counal sets aside and invests funds for these reserves with any interest earned on 5,521 All achwties General purpose resernves 2,256 - (1883) 5387
the investments besng credited to the reserves, «Waterand roads  Wastowater treatment . 5 . 5
The major categories of Counal-created reserves are: GI0f fond )
3,198 Ssfe healthy and Emergency tunds 455 57 (1,278) 3,335
Plant, Equipment and Vehicle Replacement weable communities
Funds are set aside to provide for the ongoing replacement of operational assets such 2,265 All achwities Surdry reserves 2762 . (27847) 2247
as essential plant, vehicles and equipment. (353) Al netvities Separate reserves 2116 - BA2) [1658)
Property Maintenance and Improvemaents 620 Economc and Other 198 5 (440) 381
Funds are st gude 1o maintain and enhance existing Council assets and also to prowide community
funds for new projects such a5 motorway Inkages. deveicpmertt
Ganeral Purpose Reserves “’?: o i 1177 w pasm) - 19A82
£ach of the Council’s rating groups has a general purpose reserve, Any year-end balance (2.0%) ::w“:c thare ot lang 133 22} %9 Ros)
for the rating group 6 placed into the general purpose reserves to enable the use of
those funds to be debated at the next budget round. L 33,008 L. padis) 17784
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Attachment 2

18. Restricted Reserves (Council only)
These are reserves, the use of which is restricted by some external force, e g. trust
deeds or leguiation
are funds which have been begueathed to Councid for speafic
purposes. Funds are separately invested with the interest earned on these investments
added to the balance of the various special funds
are funds which have been levied on

under Section 274 of the Local Government Act 1974

subdivisions

reflect the balance of funds held in sinking fund investments,

which are funds set aside for the repayment of debt

llalarce

1519 Eccnomicanag Trusts and X 11 = 152
comimndty beguests
gevelopment

S67 Econormicand Developrment 2582 17 - 183
communty resenes

Cevailopment

562 Ecconomicand Aesene purchase 3 389
communty and geveloprment
gevelopment funds
3648 282 35 . 3,938
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19. Revaluation Reserves
Asset revaluation reserves consist of:
Bulance vl Rtion Tranaler B retained ssrnings Balwnen
201% movernent on duposal of progerty 020
$'ooo $000 o $oan
COUNCR
Dpearational Assats
45,252 land and bulldings (5,223) 41028
31 Livrary books (31) = -
« Forestry
46283 [5,254) - 41029
Iefraatructural Asse s
37643 Broges 17,643
375,852 Roading - - 375,852
183071 Stormwater disposy 10,002 - 153,075
130603 Wastewater disposal 16673 - 247,278
61312 Water supply 14473 76385
27,773 Pk sssety - - 27,77
776,554 41182 . 818,006
13} Fair value through comprahand ve revenus 2 : (2
823134 35898 . 259,033
GROUF
2,741 Hawka's Bay Arport (85) - 2,656
825575 35,813 - 861,689
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20. Reconciliation of net surplus/(deficit) after tax to net cash flows from operating activities
Aot Counch  Antust Group Actudd Councll Actus! Srowp
2019 2018 2020 2020
$000 v oo s
2,240 3,387 Net surplus/{defict) on operations 1,233 1,456
ADODNLESS) HON-CASH ITEMS
33085 34624 Depreciation and amortisation expense 38582 35491
(107) Share of assocates retaned suplus 684 130
4,975) (£,975) Vested irfrastructuce [5,098) 150%8|
- - Davaiaton of Praparty, Flant & Tquipment - 33
6,600 6,600 Urredsed gainy/losses on dervatee finandal nstruments 2791 2781
15,709 36,141 Tots non-cash items 13321 EPESTY
ADDJILESS). NET MOVEMENTS IN WORKING CAMTAL
@27 (377) (Increass| decraaste In debtors and other receivabies (398) (436}
2,285 2,228 Increase (cecrease) in creditors and other payables 1475 1475
53 53 (Increase) decease ininventones (51) (52}
13} & Increase (Cecrease| in provizorns and emplayoe entitiements {non-current) 825 7
2,059 1507 Totd net movemnents in working capital 1,850 1,762
ADD/(LESS). ITEMS CLASSIAED AN INVESTING OR FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1392 1392 (Gaini)/Lossex on sole of Property, Plant & Equpment and investments 2,706 2706
1,394 1354 Totd non-operating activities 2,706 2,706
41,402 42829 Tots net cash inflow (outfiow) from operating sctivities 19111 40242
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21. Remuneration Remuneration of Elected Representatives
Actual Coanch ‘ Actual Counot
The Counc mcurred the followng expenditure for the year ended 30 June 2020; 019 Remunerston  Allowents 2030
: $ £ 3 $
hief Executive Remuneration
MAYOR AND COUNCHLORS
The Chief Executive of the Counail 1s appointed under section 42 of the Local 136824 5Hare {Mayor] 147,154 a% 147,654
Government Act 2002
74,650 T Karr (Deputy Mayor) 15047 1 BA,76R
Total Chief Executve remuneration for the year ending 30 June 2020 is $360,000 . ACorbin 1:33%0 2072 35,652
(2019: 5350,855). 53672 A Redstone 53 493 8,154 87,647
in terms of the contract, the Chief Executive received the folowing additional benefits: 54,711 B Barder 59,072 459 §3,770
Actual Council Astual Counesl 49,552 D Harvey 80,112 913 51,025
019 x%0 s
s $ #,229 ELlawson 53177 913 54,090
3907 #ange Benefit Tax 31737 54388 Glyoms 19 663 10081 23,743
a3
11,358 Mickor Vehice Allowance 10,454 S0 e sasa L s
48506 M O'Keefe 49,776 950 50,726
13,921 Swerannuston and Other 10573
46 177 JPouain 12035 365 14,401
= Annuil Leave Tomwnggon Pajwnt = $3,392 K Watkins 53,550 913 54,503
321 669 Salary 352428 52,848 M Ooon 53 5%0 1178 54,768
- POl 31,205 547 31,2
52,138 R Heaps 18,192 2,081 17,274
48506 S Noon 49776 013 50,685
-~ 5 Sers 35% 3308 36,898
22,363 W Schollum 50,357 833 51,840
8560 N Dawson (Rural Community Based - Chalr) 12317 204 14,357
14,625 5 Maxwell (fura Community Board) 10,165 3,128 13,383
6,441 P Kay (Rural Community Board) 2080 216 2,296
4644 L Wilzon (Rural Community Board) 2313 365 26758
8,560 M Lester (Rural Commwunty Board) 3313 366 2,673
517,474 Total e e takivas r ration 929,776 56,250 386,026
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Tatal annual remuneration by band for employees as at 30 June

22, Capital commitments and operating leases

Actua Councd Actusd Counct Capital commitrments
W15 2020
216 <$60,000 <$60,.000 196 Capital commitments are capital expenditure contracted for at balance date but not yet
incurred for property, plant and equipment
83 5850,000-579,999 $60,000-579 393 ar
Actusi Counct - Actual Group Actusl Zovinall | Actual Group
67 520,000-599 999 ££0,000-599 000 77 e 2019 2020 100
$000 $00 $000 $'000
45 5100,000-5115,599 $100,000-$115,955 a5 11,663 11,663 Buildng 4739 4729
17 5120,000-5139,999 $120,000-5139.999 24 5236 5,136 Weter Systeen 13639 13638
12 51400005155, 599 £140,000.5153 999 s 4598 4598 ROACNg Network 3354 3354
5 §160,000-5199,999 $160,000-$199,995 7 s = Nt = 3
1437 21,437 Commitmants approved and ™ 21,731
& £200000-5239,999 £200,000-523% 995 7 contractnd
1 5240,000-5341 510 $240,000-$369.999 1
451 Total employees Total employees 467 Operating eases as lessee

At balance date, the Council employed 336 (2019 301) full-ume employees, with the
balance of staff equivalent representing 75 (2019: 90} full-time employees. A full time

employee is determined on the basis of a 20-hour working week,

The Counal and Group leasa property, plant and equipment in the normal course of its
busmess. The majonty of these have & non-cancellable term of 36 months. The future
sggregate minimum leass payments payable under non-cancellable opersting leases are
as follows:

Actuni Counct  Actual Group Actupl Copnet  Actual Group

Severance payments a9 1019 2020 090
Severance entsinchide any consideration (monetary or non-moneta rovided e
pam Y ( Y iry) e NON-CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASE
to any employee in respect of the employee’s agreement to the termination of their COMMITMENTS
employment with Council. 27 27 ot later than one year 34 N
For the year ended 30 June 2020 Hastings District Councl made nine severance 50 50 Laterthan ane year 3nd nat later S0 50
payments to employees totalling $109,874, 571,752, $32,340, 520,987, 518,629, Man five yeacs
$18,410,$11,485, $3,446 and $2,633 (2019: $12,050). + Later than five years
76 76 Toral non<ancellable operating leases B84 84
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i

The Counal leases property in the normal course of its busness, The majority of these
have a non-cancellabie term of 36 months. The future aggregate mmimum lease
payments to be collected under non-canceliable operating leases are as follows:

Actual Coundsl  Actusl Group Actuw Council
2019 2018 1m0
$om $000 $000
NON-CANCELLADLE OFERATING
LEASE CONMMITMIENTS
293 298 Not lster than one yesr -
a9? 497 Later then one year and nat (ater -
than five ysars
= Latet than five years -
796 796 Total non-cancellable operating -
leases

2070
$om

No contngent rents have been recognised dunng the pernod. Due 1o the earthquake-
prone status of Heretaunga House, all of the long-term lease arrangements with the
tenants were surrendered. Month-by-month agreements were putin place to allow the
tenants to seek alternative arrangements,

46 [/ HASTINGS DSTIUCT COUNG LANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

23. Omarunul joint landfill (63.68% owned by Hastings District

Council)

The Council's interest in Omarunui Refuse Landfill joint committee is accounted for asa
jeantly controlled esset. The figures in the note are dischosed at full face value rather
than at our ownership interest of 63.68%, The financial accounts only include Hastings
District Counail's 63.68% share. There are no capital commitments and contingent

labdities arising from involvement in the jomnt venture.

Actial Council
2014
000 Omumrure| Mafuse Landfil

3,689 Current assets

5,621 Non-ourrent assets
830 Non-ourrent liabilities
5,963 Rewnue

4378 Expensas

1,574 Surplus

Forestry assat

Actusi Councd  Actual Grovg

2019 2018
som S0
FORESTRY ASSETS
20 20 Balance at 1 July
40 40 Increases due to purchases

'
'

Gaing/[losses) arising from changes
attributable to physical changes

« Gainy/|losmes) arising from changes
attributable to prce changes

. - Decrésses due 10 seles
- - Decraies dus 10 harvest
80 60 Balance at 30 June

Actual Caanei|
020
3000

1686
6010
1200
1526
51713
1282

ActusiCouncll  Actual Group

2090 2020
som Fooo
60 60
60 &®©
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The Omarunui Refuss Landfill Is owned jointly by the Council (63.68%) and Napier City
Council (36.32%}. The Omarunu Refuse Landfill is operated by the Council on behalf of
3 joint committee (comprising elected representatives from the two counails), The
Omarunu: Refuse Landfill joint venture owns 46.1 hectares of Pinus Radiata forestin
two blocks. The larger of which is 43.2 hectares which was replanted in 2018/19, The
smaller block is 2.9 hectares and was planted in 2003, The forestry asset reported is for
Hastings Dstrict Council's share only {63.63%)

There are no restrictions over the tite of forestry assets. No forestry assets are pledged
as security for liabiities.

Valuation assumptions
Independent registered valuers, Woodlands Pacific Consulting Limited, have valued
forestry assets as at 30 June 2018.

Financial risk management strategies

The Omarunui Refuse Landfill joint venture is exposed to financial risks ansing from
changes in timber prices. The Omarunui Refuse Lancfill joint venture & a long-term
forestry investor and does not expect timber prices to decline significantly in the
foreseeable future. Therefore, no measures have been taken to manage the risks of a
decline in timber prices. The Omarunur Refuse Landfill joint venture reviews its outlook
for timber prices regularly in considering the need for active financial risk management,

24. Provisions
Landfill aftercare provision

The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is owned jointly by the Council (63.68%) and Napier City
Council (36.32%). The Omarunut Refuse Landfill & operated by the Counail on behalf of
a joint committee (comprising elected representatives from the two councils). The joint
Landfill Committee gained a resource consent in 1585 to operate the Omarunvui Landfill
The Counals have responsibelity under the resource consent to provide ongoing
maintenance and momitoning of the landfill after the site 15 dosed. There are closure and
post-closure responsibilities such as the following:

Clasure responsibllities

o Final cover application and vegetation.

* Incremental dramage controi features.

e Completing facilives for leachate collection and monitaring.

e Completing faclities for monitoring and recovery of gas.

Post-Closure rewponsibiinies

e Treatment and monitoring of leachate.

o Ground water and surface monitonng.

o Gas monitoring and recovery.

e Implementanon of remedial measures such as needed for cover and controf systems.
* Cngoing site maintenance for drainage systems, fmal cover and vegetation.

The management of the landfill will influence the timing of recognition of some
liabdities — for example, the current landfill will operate in four stages. A lisbiltty relating
to stages three and four will only be created when the stage is commissioned and when
refuge bewins to accumulate in these stages,

Capacity of the site

The Landfill is divided into four valleys as below:

Totnl Useful ide Remaning
capacity of valley useful ife

Valiey A- opened in Decembar 1988 and reached capaoty in 2006 2.600,000m 17 years 0
Valley D: cpened in December 2006 and in operation 2099 521m 1Byears 532 yess
Valley 8 & C not n oparason yet Esumated

Estimates of the Ife have been made by the Council’'s engineers based on historical
volume nformabion. These estimates can change from year to year dependant on the
amount of tonnages entenng the landfill,

The cash outflows for landfill post<closure are expected to occur i 2025 for Valley D
and began in 2007 for Valley A. The long-tesm nature of the hability means that there
are mherent uncartainties in estimating costs that will be incurred. The provision has
been estimated taking into account existn g technology and is dscounted using a
discount rate of 0.00%.

The following major assumptions have been made in the calcufation of the provision:
o Aftercare will be required for 30 years sfter the closure of each stage.

e The annual cost of aftercare for Valley A and D 15 $201,500.

e The provision reported is for Hastings District Council's share only (63.68%).
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Actual Council Actusl Counct 25. Finandal instruments
ams 020
5000 $oc0 Actugi Coundl|  Actissl Sloup Actia) Counctl Actusl Sroup
AR IP TN L so0 $700 Firwnciel imTurments $'o0 seco
521 Opering balance 541 FRHANCIAL INSTRUMENT CATEGORIES
33 Provision written back during the year 253 ioans and recevaties
{13]) Amounts charged to provision during the year s i A.295: Caatvand] gl equivelonts 54 508
12,455 12,586 Rscevabies 12,853 1330
541 Closing balance 1,319
1 688 1,688 NI LGFA Borrower notes 24 2400
Foir value theough sumius or defict -
The estimated aftercare costs for 2020 were 5201,500 {2019: $93,000). These estimates heid for trading
are based on information recewed from Tonkin & Taylor and result in an adjustment in - < Dervathe franaad (nstrument . -
the aftercare liabilty estmate of (51,221,819, Fair value through Other
comprabe e reven e
ETS levy provision
vV P 157 157 Qvic Financal Servces Limited 157 157
""‘""“&f: “““"“;‘; 815 615 NZ LGFA Uristed shares 615 615
4000 so0o 17,855 13282 Total loans and recenables 18,772 17,020
£TS LEVY PROVIRON FINANCIAL LARILITIES
267 Opering balance 453 Financied labilites ot amortised cost
1664 Additional prowsions made 3,015 o i e e B
106,240 106,240 Secured loans 152,813 152,815
(1,678) Amounts used (2,557}
Fair value through suralus ar defict -
453 Closng balance 12 hwld for trading
13568 13,566 Derivatve Srancial instrument 18782 18762
43385 143 561 Total financial liabilmes at 195,459 156,001
smortsed cost
The Counal (inchuding Group) & risk averse and seeks to minimis2 exposure ansing from
its Treasury activities, The Council has established a Treasury Pokcy speafying what
transactions can be entered nto
48 /7 HASTINGS DSSTIUCT COUNG LANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Fair value hierarchy There were no transfers between the different levels of the fair value hierarchy:
For those instruments recognised at fair value in the statement of financial position, fair Level 3= Valuation techniques with significant non-observable inputs.
values are determined according to the following hiersrchy The table below provides reconciliation from the opening balance to the cloung balance
e _wyell -« Quoted market price - financal instruments with quoted prices for for the Level 3 fair value movements,
identical instrumants in active markets. 012 2000
o level 2 —Valuation technigue using obgervable Inputs —financial instruments with %000 $'oco
quoted pnees for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for NZLGFA UNUSTED SHARES
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued 373 Balanceat 1 juy (513
uting models where all ugnificant inputs are observable. - Purchases 2
e Level 3= Valuation technigues with significant non-observable inputs ~ financial - Galee x
instruments valued using models where one or more signdicant inputs are not 242 Fair valu# sGpstTant on NIl recognition

observable,

The following teble enalyses the bass of the valuation of classes of financial instruments
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position:

« Trarsfers into level 3 -
Transfers out of [svel 3 -

615 Balance at 30 June 615
Yotal Total Quotad Valuation Sgnficant
i 3020 rarket tachoe  non-obstvabie x4 2000
Jose FO00  prce  obmrvatie inputs nputs Sno S0
Counce CIVIC FINANICAL SERVICES LIMITED
Firancial atsen 157 Balance at 1uly 157
« Dertvative fmancial instrument - . - X - Purchases E
157 Cive Finentia) Services Limited 187 - - 157 . Sdes R
615 MILGFA Unlisted sharas 615 - - 615 . Transier: nto lovel 3
Financial | abi thes - Transters out of level 3 <
13,566 Devivative financial instrument 18,762 - 18,762 - 157 Balance at 30 June 187
GAour
Fiancsl sisets FIngncial INStrument risks
- Derivative fmancial instrument . . . . The Councl's activities expose it to a variety of financial instrument risks, inchuding
157 O Firanoial Servioes Umited 187 - - 187 market risk, credit risk, and hquidity rsk. The Councé and Group have a senies of policies
e pres = = 615 tomanage the risks assocated with financial instruments and seek to minimis

expowsre from their treasury actwvites. The Council has established Council-approved
Liability Management and Investment polcies, These policies do not allow any
transactions that are spaculative in nature to be entered into.

Financial (abe it

13,566 Dertvative fmancal instrument 8783 - 18,762 -
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Market risk

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financia! instrument

Maximum exposure to credit risk
The Council's maximum credt exposure for each class of financal instrument is as follows:

Actudd Councll  Actial Group Actusl Councll - Actusl Group
a3

will fluctuste due to changes  foreign exchange rates. s900 ::: 4000 $om
Council had no exposure to currency risk as at 30 June 2020, 2,939 4,235 Cash &t bank and term deposits (254] S35
Interest rate risk 12,455 12,586 Raceiables 12,853 13,311
Council s exposed 10 interest rate risk and seeks 1o minimise this exposure through 157 157 NZ Local Gavt inzurance Carparasce 157 157
adopted treasury policies. This includes entering into interest rate options or interest Limyted
rate swap agreements. As at 30 June 2020, the Council had entered into interest rate 1.688 1,638 NZ LGFA Bommowar notes 2400 2.400
swap agreemants 1o a value of $80.5 milion 8t interest rates between 2.8% and 5.9%. - - : '
(2019: 573.5 million at nterest rates between 2.2% and 5.9%). 615 615 NZLGFA Unlisted shares 615 615
Cash flow interest rate risk + Darnstice financial instruments assets
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the cash flows from a financial instrument will 17,858 19 282 Total Credit Risk 18772 17,020
fiuctuate because of changes in market interest rates, Borrowing and investments issued
at verisble interest rates expose the Counal and Group to cash flow nterest rate risk.

Credit quality of financial assets

Generally, the Counal and Group raise long-term borrowing at fioating rates end swap
them into fixed rates usng interest rate swaps in order to manage the cash flow interest
rate risk. Such interest rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings at

The Counal's maximum credt exposure for each dlass of financial instrument is as follows:
Actusi Councl  Actusi Group

floating rates into fixed rates that are generally lower than thase avatiable to the Council 2019 019 Counterpartns with 20 000
or Group borrowed at fixed rates directly. Under the interest rate swagps, the Counal S0 $000 Credt Mting Som 00
and Group agree with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference CASH AT HANK AND TERM DEFOSITS
between fixed contract rates and floating rate interest amounts calculated by reference 2939 4,235 Credt Rating 8+ (254) e
to the agreed notional principal amounts,

CIVIC FINARCIAL SERVICES UIMITED
Credit risk
Credit nsk Is the nsk that a third party will default on its obligations to the Council, 15 357/ Ctadh BALY B 157 187
causing Counail to mcur 8 loss. Due to the timing of ts cash inflows and outflows, the DEMIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT
Council invests surplus cash into term deposits which gves rise to credst risk, As at ASSETS
30 June 2020, Council had $14,180,000 on term deposit {2019: Snil). The Group, at - + Credit Rating AA c =
30 June 2020, had $14,180,000 (2019: $233,000) on term depos:t. The Council is NZ LGF A BORROWER NOTES
exposed to credit nsk as a guarantor of all of LGFA's borrowings. Information about this 1.688 1,688 Credit Rating A4+ 2,400 2,400
axposure Is explained in Note 28. N2 GO X LINLISTED SHARES
The Counal's treasury policy imits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial is 615 CredR rating AR+ &15 &35

institution or organisation. Treasury-reiated transactions would only be entered into
with organisations specifically approved by the Councid. Counterparties and limits can
only be approved on the basis of long-term credit ratings (Standard & Poor's or
Moody's] being A- and above.
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The credit qualaty of financial assets that are neither past due nore impaired can be
assessed by reference 10 Standard and Poor’s credit ratings (if available) or 1o historical

nformation about counterparty default rates

Recevables manly arise from the Counal's

wutory functions, therefore, there are no

e creda quality of receivables with reference
s of

credst risk in relation to recervables, as # has a large number of credit customers, mainly

procedures in place 10 Monitor or repor

to internal or external credit ratings. The Counail has no significant concentr

ratepayers, and the Counal has powers under the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002
to recover outstanding deb

sfrom ratepayers.

Management of liquidity risk
Ligudity risk is the risk that the Council will encounter difficulty raising liguid funds to

meet commitments as they fall due. The Counail's treasury policy requires that sufficient

ties must be in place to ensure the Council can borrow enough to meet its

projected fu":tu-.g requirements plus a further 10% 1o cover any unexpected avents. The

Council 1s exposed to hguidity risk and seeks to minimise this exposure by being abke to
realise vanous shoet term investments and by being able to draw on commattted and
uncommitted bank facdities totalling $121 milkon (2019: $116 mullion). Included in the
committed facilities is 8 bank overdraft imit of $0.5 million at an interest rate of 5.85%
The Counal s exposed to liquidity risk as a guarantor of all of LGFA's borrowings. This
guarentee becomes callable in the event of the LGFA falling 10 pay its borrowings when
they fall due. Information about thus exposure is explamned in Note 28
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The table below analyses the Council and Group's financial habilities into relevant meturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance date to the contractual maturity date,
Future interest payments on floating rate debt are based on the floating rate on the instrument at balance date. The amounts disclosed are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and
inchude interest payments.

Carrying  Contractud Lmss than More than
T " H000 Cantrchal ity s e e YRR 'Re
pleren)
Comeroctusl maturity anslyss of inancial kol ties
23627 23627 Papabies 23,627 - . -
18,762 11,143 Derwative financial matruments lighilities 2,849 2,000 4,261 2,033
152,822 158071 Secured loans 21,483 24,255 70,533 41,740
195 465 19305 Total 48214 26,256 T4 853 41773
Contractus! maturtty anatyss of financial maeta
(254} [254) Caah and cash equrvsients (254) - . .
12,853 12,853 Debtors and other recelvables 12,853 - - -
+ Dernatwe financial instruments assets
1259 12,599 Totad 12,599 - - -
2019
Cortractusl maturity snalyss of financial ladsed 2ies
21,97 21797 Payables 21,797 - - -
B417 4319 Dervative financial Instruments liabilities 1,528 1,153 1527 2132
77,740 85877 Secured loan 23,958 1527 23,353 36,938
106014 112,092 Totad 47324 2673 24879 37210
Cortractual maturity analyss of financial mssets
1,640 1,640 Cashand cath squivakents 1,640 = - -
12378 12178 Recenaties 12,178 - . -

= - Denvative inancial mstruments assets - = - =
13518 13,818 Total 13818 - . =

Group figures are the same as the Counail figures except for payables that increase by $848,000 (2019: $411,000), recewvables that increase by $458,000 (2019: $346,000) and cash and
cash equivalents increased by $536,000 (2019; $1,403,000) Please note Group prior year comparatives have been adjusted 1o allow for correct companon to current year due 1o H8
Regional Sports Park Trust now consolidated into the Group accounts
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FENSITIVILY analysi
The tables below illustrate the potential effect on the surplus or deficit and equity (excluding accumulated funds) for reasonably possible market movements, with all cther variables held
constant, based on the Council and Group's financial instrument exposure at balance date.
Actiml Councl X319 Actug| Counatl 2019 Actual Counull 2019 Actuel Counct 2013
$'000 -100bps $1000 410000 £'000-1000ps £000 « 20000
Surpluy Srphis Sy Surghu
HAANGAL ASETS
{23) 29 Cash and cash squivalents 3 (3} 1 The Council has floating rate debt with
) principal amount totaling $150 74m (2019
= Detivative finanaal instruments assels - - $106.24m) A mavement n interest rates of
(29) 29 Total senstivity on financial assets 3 5} phas or minus 1% has an effect on mterest
erpense of 51,507,000 (201951 D52.000) A
HAANGAL UABLITIES movement in market nterest raes on faed
v Ok DOverdralt rate debt does not have any mpact because
secured 1oans are accounted for and
(20,282) [7,252) Dervative fnancial instruments assels (25,252) (12,771) amortzed usning the effective intarest method
(1,062) 1062 Secured loans {floatng nterest rate} * (1,528 1528
(24,345) (6,191) Total sensitivity on financial ladilties (26,779) 11,244)
Explanation of interest rate risk sensitivity
The interest rate sensitivity is based on a reasonable possible movement in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, measured as a basis points (bps) movement For
example, a decrease in 100bps s equavalent to a decrease in interest rates of 1.0%.
The sensitinty for derivatives [interest rate swaps) has been calculated using a denvative valuation model based on a parallel shift m interest rates of -100bps/+100bps.
{2019 -100bps/+100bps).
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26. Post balance date events

The Counci! has entered into a ‘oan facility agreement with Hawke's Bay Airport Limited
dated 10 July 2020 for a total of $2,160,000, The facility 1s based on the Council's
shareholding proportion of 24% at an interest rate of 3.5% per annum for a period of up
to two years, This is provided for the purpose of meeting the borrower's operating costs
and capial expenditure for the Hawke's Bay Airport expanson and terminal
redevelopment project.

27. Related party transactions

Reld

ited party transactions
No related party debts have been written off or forgiven duting the year. (2019: nil)

All refated party transactions were conducted on terms equivalent to those prevading in
anarms-length transaction,

The Councl made grants to Hawke's Bay Museum Trust $598,760 (2019: $598,199)
which is a Council Controled Organisation

The Council daposed of refuse at the Omarunui Landfill and receipts amounted to
5540,364 (2019: 5860,190). The Omarunul Landgfill is jointly owned by the Counal
{63.68% share} and the Napier City Counal [36.32% share). The Council manages the
operations of the Landfill.

The Council has a 100% ownership of the Hastings District Holdings Limited company.
The Holding company prowdes Counal and the community with an extra layer of
governgnce and a monitoring structure for Council’s other CCOs which include the
Hawke's Bay Opera House Limited and Hastngs Dstrict Properties Limited.

The Council made grants totalling Snil {2019: Snil) 1o Hawke's Bay Opera House Limited
The outstanding balance owed to the Hawke's Bay Opera House at 30 lune 2020 was
$nil (2019: $nil). In addivon the Council charged Hawke's Bay Opera House Limited Snil
{2019: Snil) during the financial year for varous expenses The outstanding balance
owed 10 the Councl a1 30 June 2020 was Smil (2019: Snil)

B4 // HASTINGS DSTIUCT COUNG LANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

Hastings Destrict Properties Limited invoiced the Council $nil (2019: Snil) for various
services, The balance outstanding at the year end was Snil (2019: Snil). The Counal
charged Hastings District Properties Limited Snil {2019: Sail). The balance outstanding at
the year end was Snil (2019: Snil).

The Council paid to the Hawke's Bay Reglonal Sports Park Trust operanonal grants and
services to the value of $382,425 (2019: $309,680) and Capital funding grants of
$250,000 (2019: $250,000). The balance outstanding to the Hawke's Bay Regional
Sports Park Trust at 30 June 2020 was $76,450 (2019: Snil).

The Councl provided a number of services to the Trust during the year inchuding parks

maintenance, building consents and other services totalling 565,172 {2019: $96,603).
The balance outstanding to the Councit at 30 June 2020 was 535,561 {2019: Snil),

Key management persennel

During the year, Councillors and key management, as part of a normal customer
relationship, were involved in minore transactiond with the Councd (such as payment of
rates, purchase of rubbish bags and purchase of dog licences).
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$ Amoiant Sarvice $Amount Server  § Amoure

Counclorvey Balance

Manugemant Paromnel Organsavon Posten/Relstonshp 10 Ornganmanion 2019/20 M18/1% Yowr Endt

Mayor Hateburst Cantral Bullding Surveyors Diractor Services Received 53,350 $6,660 $1,9550

Talnu| Reserve Trustee Recepts 5135 S0 Nl

Counclor Kerr HB Regional Sparts Park Trustee Recopts 865172 Nl 535561

HB Regioral Sports Park Trustee Operating Grant/Fundirg $632,425 $559,630 $76,450

Counclor Marvey Havelock Narth Businsss Association  Count] appornted repressntative Subsenption & Cortract for Events 560,000 518,200 $10,000

Havelock North Butiness Association  Counolappointed represertative Recepts N S4ss Nil

Hastirngs Business Associstion Cound! spponrted represertative Recepts 6738 NI Nl

Hastings Business Associabon Counolappanted represertative Funding for Night Markets and Community Grant 5319314 $75,974 Nil

Attention Communication Limited Director/Shacsholder Advertsing in The Profy 58798 $1,800 $1,000

Sport Hewke's Bay Chairman Funding 5203 800 $195,350 $16225

Sport Hawhe's Bay Chairman Recepts 510,821 §12,060 822

Councllor Sehailum Hastings Busingss Associabon Counglsppairted representative Recopts $6,736 Nl Nil

Hastings Bunness Azsocabon Counol apparted represertative Funding for Night Markets and Community Grant 5315134 sls 874 Nil

Councilor Barber Te Mats Park Trust Board Trustee Funding $360,000 $300,000 Nil

Te Msta Park Truat Board Trustee Recepts 138 Nl Nl

Councfior Duon Te Mata Park Trust Soard Trustee Funding $360,000 $300,000 Nil

T Mata Park Trust Board Trustee Recepts $13s8 Nl Nil

Sronwyn Baylas Manufsctunng Suppliers Lig Employae of Masurgs Distnict Counall  Purchasng of product by different department $201 1018 Nil

and husbanc Manager of Suppler

Sruce Altan Hawke's Bay Opera House Umited Dirgctor Funding & Services Ni Nl NIl

Cralg Cameron Hawke's Bay Opera House Umited Director Funding & Services NIl il Nil

The Council as part of ther core business which 15 prowding services to the Hastings Distnct has provided the same services to organisations that are related parties by wirtue of having »
director or sharehaldar that is part of the Council's key management personnel.
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There ware dose family members of key management personnel employed by the 28. Contingencies
Council. The terms and conditons of those arrangements were no more favourable o
than Hastings Distnect Counal would have adopted if there were no relationship to key Unquantified claims
management personnel. RiskPool
RiskPool provides public iabidity and professional mdemnity insurance for its members
Key Mansgement Personnel include the Mayor, Counciors, Chwef Executive and other The Council 1sa member of RiskPool. The trust deed of RiskPoo! provides that, if there (5
Senlofmanagement, shortfall (whereby claims exceed contributions of members and reinsurence recoveries)
Actual couneil Actus! Councll in any Fund year, then the Board may make a call on members for that Fund year.
2019 A0 RiskPool advised in 2009 that three calls of a similar amount may be required over the
S0 Feca following three years. In 2012/13 financial year, a final call of $88,300 was advised and
TOUNCNLTRS paid. A further call was made in 2019/20 for 555,805.57, There have been no further
917 Remuneration 986 calls or payments.
19% Fulktime sauivalent = 19° Provision for building claims under Financial Aszistance Package (FAP)
The Government’'s Weathertight Homes Financial Assistance Package aims 10 help
SENION MANAGEMENT TEAM, INCLUDING CHIEF EXEQUTIVE people get their non-weathertight homes fixed faster, and centres on the Government
1609 Remuneration 3343 and local authorites each contributing 25% of agreed repair costs and affected
S SOl O aohvilact = T homeowners funding the remaining 50% backed by a Government loan guarantee. The
- impact and cost of future and unknown claims cannot be messured reliably and
2,526 Totsl key management persornel compensation 3479 therefore the Council and Group have an unquenutfied contingent liabibny,
26 Tow! fultime equiveient personnel 30 On 11 October 2012, the Supreme Court of New Zealand released a decision clarifymg
that councils owe a duty of care when approvng plans and inspecting construction of &
* Dua to the difficulty In determining the ful-tme squivalent for the Elected Mambsrs, the full tme budlding that was not purely a residential bullding. The Court held that there was no
equivalant is taken 3 the number of the Mayor, Councilors and Rural Committse Boxre This excludes princpled basis for distinguishing between the liability of those who played a role in the
Elettead Rupresentatives who &R their positions during the 2019 frencidl year construction of residential buildings as agamst the construction of non-residentia)
buwldings, This extends the scope of the potential liability for the Counail to inchude non-
residential buildings consented under the Building Act 1991.
In April 2013, the Ministry of Education (MOE] initiated High Court proceedngs against
Carter Holt Harvey (CHH) and other alleging inherent defects in the dadding sheets and
cladding systems manufactured and prepared by CHH, Subsequently, in December
2016, CHH commenced third party proceedings against 48 councils, including Hastings
District Counail, alleging breach of duty in the processing of building consents,
undertaking buildng inspections and issuing Code Compliance Certificates. The Councils
have applied for orders setting aside and striking CHH's claims against them, The MOE's
claim sgainst CHM ts for 833 school bulldings, 25 of which are located within the
Hastings District At present there is insufficient information to conclude on potantial
labdity and claim quantum, if any.
6 [/ HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2020
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New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency 29. Rate remissions
The Council s a shareholder of the New Zealand Local Government Fundi n
ing Agency Rates revenue is shown net of rate remissions. The Council allowed for rate remissions
Limited (NZLGFA). The NZLGFA was incorporated in December 2011 with the purpose of Saloc 6 ] Act 2002 | Bl et b th
providing debt funding to local autharities in New Zeafand and it has a current credit v ohe AR\ 0g Ak )% ONG (R REO TS, U N IS YORY)
rating from Standard and Poor’s of Ad+ the Councii allowed remission of $415,897 {2019: §342,749) excluding GST. In terms of
) the Act, certain properties are designated ss non-rateable, The Council does not rate
The Counol s ane of 31 shareholders of the NZLGFA. in that regard it has uncalied such properties and they are not ncluded in the following remission figures,
capital of $373,196 {2019 $373,196), When aggregeted with the uncalled capital of
other shareholders, 520 million is available in the event that an immment defaultis mltn;\g wa’;‘;‘;
rdentfied. Also, together with the other shareholdars, the Counail is a guarantor of all of $om 4000
NZLGFA's borrowings. At 30 June 2020, NZLGFA had borrowings totalling $12.438 billion 24 Special Astasble Vakis 21
{2019: $10.115 bilhon).
65 Community & Sporting Organiaations (13
Financial reporting standards require the Council to recogn ise the gusrantee liabilty at
>
far value. However, the Council has been unable to determine a sufficiently refiable fair 29 St 30
value for the guarantee, and therefore has not recogrused a lability. The Council 22 Voiuntardy Protectad Land 23
considers the r_tsk of NZLGFA defaulting on repayment of interest or capital to be very J Switraving Pool Sefety 8
fow on the basis that:
76 Panalties 122
e Weare not aware of any local authority debt default events in New Zealand; and
41 Unutiised Maon Land 52
e Local Government legsiation would enable local authorities to levy a rate to
recover sufficient funds to meet any debr obligations if further funds were i Sumery o
required. 343 416
Legal proceadings and disputes
There were no personal grievances against the Council as 8t 30 June 2020,
impacts on Contracts from COVID-19
As 3t 30 June 2020, there have been a number of claims from contractors relating to the
impact of COVID-19 on thewr businesses, Whilst some of these claims have been
approved, there are still 8 number being worked through. The quantum of these daims
wall not be off sufficient sze to have a material mpact on the reader’s view of the
Annual Report,
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 45 TINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL /7 &7
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30. Gapital management 31, Asset insurance
The Counol's capital s its equity (or ratepayers’ funds), which comprise sccumulated The total value of all assets of the Hastings District Council that are covered by insurance
funds and reserves. Equity is represented by net assets. contracts and the maximum amount to which they are insured:
The Loca! Government Act 2002 (the LGA) requires the Counal to manage its revenues, e R E b
expenses, assets, babilities, investments and general financal dealings prudently and in . - -
a manner that promotes the current and future interests of the community, Ratepayers’ W% m'“'::
funds are largely managed as a by-product of managing revenues, expenses, assets, 4000 m.m innared) <o
liabifities, investments and general financial dealings.

340,014 Material Damage (manly buldings anc contents) 388202
The objective of mansging thesa tems is to achieve intergenerational equity, which s a
principle promoted in the LGA and applied by the Council Intergenerational equity 5,363 Motor Vehiddes (includas mobila plant and sgupment| 5344
requires today's ratepayers to meat the costs of utilising the Council's assets and not
expecting them to meet the full cost of long-term assets that will benefit ratepayers in
future generations. Additionally, the Council has in place asset management plans for Assets (mainly buildings and contents) with a replacement value of $388,201,501
major classes of assets detailing renswal and maintenance programmes, 1o ensure that (2019: $340,014,449] are insured under Council’s Material Damage Polcy. The cover is
ratepayers in future generations are not required to meet the costs of deferred for replacement value plus an allowance for inflation and the cost of demolition.
renewals and maintenance.
The LGA requrres the Council to make adequate and effective provision in its Long-Term Yhe Councifé vehicies, mohlle plant sndequipment are invarsd undey & Matar Vehicle
Plon (LTP) and in its Annual Plan (where applicable} to meet the expenditure needs Policy that covers all such equipment which is owned or otherwise the responsiility of the
identified in those plans. The LGA also sets out the factors that the Councl is required to insured, Cover provides for cost of replacement for vehicles under twelve months old and
consider when determining the most appropriate sources of funding for each of its market value for vehicles over twelve months old, The oniginal purchase price of vehecles,
activities. The sources and levels of funding are set out in the funding and financial piant and equipment nsured under this policy Is 55,343,546 (2019: $5,362,979).
policies in the Council's LTP, x
ThaComeil has the following Commcll:crasted rasarves; Claims under both the Matena! Damage and Motor Vehicle Policies are subject to

varnous excesses dependant on the particulars of the claim.
o Reserves for different areas of benefit; ) ) _
o  Self-4nsurance reserves; and The total value of all assets of the Hastings District Council that are covered by financial
o Troat and begticstTasorves, risk-sharing arrangements and the maximum amourt available to the local suthority
Reserves for different areas of benefit are used where there is a discrete set of rate or under those srrenpements:
levy payers ¢ distinct from payers of general retes. Any surplus or defict relating 1o In the event of a major disaster or catastrophe, the cost of replacing water, sewsge and
these separate aress of benefitis applied to the specific reserves. other assential servicas {not rosds and bridges) is shared with 60% of the cost met by
Self-nsurance reserves are bwlt up annually from general rates and are made available central government and 40% met by the local authority. Hastmgs District Councd is a
for specific unforeseen events. The release of these funds can generally be spproved member of the Local Authority Protection Programmae (LAPP). The LAPP fund is a cash
only by the Council. accumulation mutul pool established to help local authorities mesat their 40% share in
Trust and bequest reserves are set up where the Council has been donated funds that the svent of such a disaster; it does the by maintaining cash reserves and also
are restncted for particular purposes. Interest Is added to trust and bequest reserves purchasing infrastructure reinsurance.
where applicable and deductions are made where funds have been used for the
purpose they were donated
S8 // HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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For 2019/20, the maximurn payable by LAPP was up to a limit of 5140 million per event
for al member councds (being 40% of 3350 mullion). The central government share &
unlimited

The value of nfrastructural assets declared by the Council to be covered by the LAPP
fund s $913,077,042 (2018: $869,576,864). Peyments from both LAPP and central
government are subject to various thresholds and excesses,

The value of bridge assets declared by the Council to be covered for insurance is
$125,836,732 (2019: $110,915,330). Payments from both LAPP and central government
are subject to vanous thresholds and excesses.

The total value of all assets of the Hastings District Council that are self-insured and the
value of any fund maintained by the local authority for that purpose:

Hastings District Council has a number of other assets not covered by insurance
contract or rek-sharing arrangements and are therefore self-nsured. The major
category in this group would be roads valued at 30 June 2020 51,102,596,885 (excluding
land), (2019: $1,092,716,696), There would also be a number of other sundry 1tems that
would fall into this group,
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Hawke’s Bay Museums Trust

Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control

The Teust is a Council Controlled Organisation as three of the five-member Bosed are
nominated jointly by Hastings District Counal and Napier City Councd. This is in
accordance with the revised Constitution end Rules adopted on 30 October 2006. The
Trust’s Constitution and Rules have been amended to reflect the change in role to that
of owner and guardian of the regional collection, The Hawke's Bay Museums Trust is
classified a5 an associate entity for financial reporting purposes

Scope and nature of activities
The objectives of the Trust are:

To hold and protect it's collection, known as The Regional CoBection” for the
people of Hawke's Bay

To encourage the development of quality cultural facilities capable of accessing or
drawing upon the coliection within Hawke's Bay

To advance and promote cultural hertage and arts through the use of the
coflection

To oversee collection management through the development of collection policy,
conservation and risk management strategies via a contract for services with the

Napier City Council

To oversee collection development through the regulation of the acquisition and
disposal of collection items

To manage the bequests vested in the Trust in a way which maximises benefit to

the collection

There has been no change between the intended and actual nature and wope of
activites delivered.

The Scope and Nature of Activities to be undertaken by the Napier City Council are
outlined below. These activities will be achieved in accordance with agreed Museum
Industry Standards and consistent with HBMT polioes and procedures.

11 Protecuon
e Storage including pest control, storage medis, shelving and air quality
e Securty mcuding afarm and access systems and monitonng, and insurance
e Records management including Vernon database and other records

2] Oushity including conservation, accessuoning and de-accessioning.

3) Access including exhibitions, research and orchives.

4] Development ncluding fundraising, reserves management and relationship
development,
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Performance targets Financial performance
Kary result 018¢20 201820 2019/20 MN1H20
e Pertormancs indicator target octiml 1] Bidget wctuall
Protecto Full insurance cover o provided foe Yes Yes Total reveniue 1207520 1,271,481
e wlaron Total axpenses 1,207,620 1,201,428
Callectons are stored in an No items reported Ho damage
K optatia snvirocnmant 10 have stfered Surphuafideticit) ) 70,058
detenoraton due to
the envrorment
Quality Evory item accessioned Into the Yes Yas
coflection has undergone a detsled
sl ection process within the
framework of the Collection Strategy
De-accesdons are managed in Yes Yes
accardance with the Caliection
Strategy and raported 1o the Board
AZTRGY HEMT colsctions are used for 1500 enquines 25,660 anine catalogue
S ademic and personsl resescch sessions
554 snguiries
ollsctions are made avallabieto the  Minimum of five  Five Turutury, Mystery of
pablc through quality eshitxtions collection-based History, Rongarul and
exhibibors Tender = the Night, He
Waka Kdcero Maon
Devlopment Beguests fund iIncoma i used in the Yes Yes
manner determined by the donar
Conservatan funds income (s used Yes Yes
wilely for colaction care
Joint HBMT/Te Ropil Kalewhina 1 peranmnum 0
Teonga meeting held
Developrmy
Unspent beguest fund incomes abocated for acquisitions and collection care are kept n
special funds and carried forward to the next financial year for future spending
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Hawke’s Bay Airport Limited
Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control Activity  Measare lll.lu
Surtainabiony Develop and impl 5 iy 7 ck
Hawke's Bay Airport Limited (HBAL) is & company incorporated in New Zealand under Estabish Energy 3nd Carbon Bassine Poficy and Framencrt °
the Companies Act 1993 and is owned by the Crown: 50%, Napier City Council: 26%, Develop 3 Three-Water Policy °
Hastings District Council: 24% . HBAL Is defined as a Council Controlled organisation Cosratinns Enhance understanding of our travellers and vey oustomers .
pursuant to Part 5 of the Local Government Act 2002 Bl our Saféty Management System .
Comgiese Stage 2 of the Terminal Expansion Progect .
HBAL is classified as an assocate entity for financial reporting purposes. Develop cur digital strategy incorporating improved busnezs efficency, passenger °
A Joumay ernancamant and advertising sclutcns
Scope and nature of ad"’ity Desgn and deveicpment of apron y plan 1o guarantes level of servceto .
Y sirlne oparatars and erable future airsde business developmant
e Toprovide safe, convenent and appealing services and facilities for aurlines, am D-amiual Strategic Risk Review &
travellers, empioyees and all other wsitors to the airport. Widife Managemant Plan develcped and aperatcral B
e Tosupport regronal economic development through strategc infrastructure. Commertisl Impiement Carpark System enhancement °
X Revew Aeroriutical Revenus and Boute Developmert Strategy .
e Togenerate appropriate returng on assets employed and shareholder's equity. Deveiop terming retal o lIne with the revised terminal expansion %o provide 3 °
balanced shoppng e Por consumers, with & mix of 1ocal owner-operatees
e To position the arport for aviation growth over the long term, o od St
Performance Comeplete Arfreight Feasivility study .
Proper Finaise the 20-year Masterplan incorporating forecasts/nome/land use .
The fallowing s & statement of service performance relating to key specific objectives Sumulate property development opportunities 1o leverage kana bank retums .
tisted in the Company's Statement of Intent for the year ending 30 June 2020. Propety Development underway for new tenances °
Martmers Proactively engaged with tha Hawks's Bay community, locl and central govammant and o
S ’“g’” msm: cther key staxeholders
a Uncertabe stskeholder and publc conwstation a3 part of masterplan developmant k3
otal revetioe 81,134 6276501 Continuad cotaboration with Mana Whaenus on termina development sense of .
Profit before income tax 4,459,088 1981,382) place/maserpln
Profit after tax 1274 ce? (1,012 640} Partnerstip with key business, airfines and commundy grouos £l
2 Facpe Tocreate a #BAL Avport team outure wheee the f0cus is &terna, on our customensand @
morataon i s wcyind our ey stakeholders, whre excellent serwice is the norm and out business enoys  trong
reputation for delaery 3 high standand of services, faaiives and initiatives
Net dwvidend declared in December 2019 was SNil compared to a target from 2018/19 REVEw SCONOMICS OLICIE 00 ISINICH U303 OURDULIN O ey operationdl résonices. @
fi al r of $749,627 Inwast In Teamns Cevelopment and Training L ]
mancial yea ,627, Deveop Team pablity ©
RY: » Marts or Ecomeds tanger © WiThin J0% af targer & 10N of mare Se e targer
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NZ Local Government Funding Agency Limited

Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control

The New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limeted (LGFA) is owned by 30 Local
Authorty Councils and the Crown. The LGFA is enabled under the Local Government
Borrowing Act 2011 and is & Counail-Controlied Organisation (CCO) for the purposes of the
Locd Government Act 2002, Hastings District Councif's shareholding is 1.7%.

Scope and nature of activity

LGFA will raise debt funding either domestically and/or offshore in either New Zealand
dollars or foresgn currency and prowide debt funding to New Zealand focal authorities,
and may undertake any other activities considered by the Board of LGFA 1o be
reasonably refated or incidentally 1o, or in connection with, that business.

In lending to Participating Local Authorities, LGFA wilk:
s Operate in a manner to ensure LGFA s successful and sustainable in the long term

e Educate and inform participating local authorities on matters wathin the scope of
LGFA's operations.

e Provide excellent service to Participating Local Authonties.

*  Ensure excellent communication exsts and be professional in its dealings with all its
stakehoiders.

e Ensure its products and services are delivered in 3 cost effective mamer

Performance indicators
LGFA has the following performance targets:

Financials Targwt
Nat nterest Incoms >537 5m
Issuance and operating experises <563m
Total lancing %o participating local suthonties >53792m
Parformancs messire

Conouct an annual survey of councils who borrow from LGFA —aiming to
achieve at least an 80°%: sabisfaction score for the vaue added by LGFA

Magt 3 landng requests from Participating Local Authorities, where thase
requests mest LGFA operationsl and covenant reguirsments

Achigye 75% market share of all council borrawing in New Zealand

Review eich Paricipating Locsl Authority s financial positon, 1T headroom
under LGFA paicies and arrange to meet each Participating Local Authority
At leamt annually

NO breaches of Treasury Policy, any regulatory or legisiative réqurements
Inchuding the Heath and Safety 3t Work Act 2015

Successfully refinancs of exsting Ioans to councls and LGFA bond
maturities as they fall due

Mantan a cradit rating equal to the New Zealand Government rasng
whare both antities are rates by the same credd rating agency

Quicoene

Padult (target mat?)
$18 20m ves
S6.26m Yes
$10.895m Yes
Ouzorme

Rest (Larget mat7)
100% Yes
Yes

88% Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes
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Other Council Controlled Organisations

Hastings District Holdings Limited

HDHL is a Umited Liability Company incorporated under the Companies Act 1993, HDHL
ts exempted from being a Council Controlled Organisation (CCO) as defined by Section
7(3) of the Local Government Act 2002 and is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of the
Hestings District Council,

HDHL holds the shares in:

Hawke’s Bay Opera House Ltd

Due to the closure of the Hawke's Bay Opera House for earthquake strengthening,
Hawke's Bay Opera House Ltd has ceased tradng and as at 30 June 2014 has been
exempted by Counal from being a CCO under section 7(3) of the Local Government Act
2002. Hawke's Bay Opera House Ltd {Toitol) has now been reopened but this activity s
now operating s a business unit of Hastings District Council and not in » separate
entity.

Hastings District Properties Ltd

Due to the lack of new developments coming on stream the property company was put
into recession in December 2016. As at 30 June 2018 it has been exempted by Counail
from being a CCO under section 7(3) of the Local Government Act 2002.

Te Mata Park Trust Board

The Te Mate Park Trust Board has been exempted by Council under section 7(3) of the
Local Government Act 2002 from being & CCO.

Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust

The Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust is incorporated under the Charitable Trusts
Act 1957 and s comprised of a Board of Fve Trustees who oversee the governance of
the Trust,

Scope and Nature of Achivities

Their mission is to create an environment that drives outstanding performances from
sportspeople and contributes strongly to the wellbeing of the people of Hawke’s Bay.
The purposes of the Trust, 85 set out inthe Trust Deeds, specifically dentify the
following:

a) Establish, promote and administer a regional sports and recreational parkin
Hastings (the ‘Regional Sports Park’) and to develop and to maintain its land and
facikies,

b] Encourage the use of the Regional Sports Park by the public in general, through
recreation or other leisure-time activites, in order to improve publxc health, fitness
and wellbeing,

t) By promoting use of the Regional Sports Park to enhance economic growth,
empioyment and development opportunities in the Hawke's Bay region, and

d] Prowde facities for organised and informal sporting and recreational activites.

The Hastings District Counal has significant influence over the Trust through two

Council appointments on the appointments panel, and the Trust receives a significant

operating grant from Hastings District Council, Council also receives benefits from the

complementary activities of the Trust,

The Trust is still identified as an associate given the Councif’s level of influence and

financial support and has been consolidated in the Group financial statements
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Purpose of Policy

The purpose of the Treasury Policy |

undertaken by the Council. The formalisation ot

' {
L

1 De prudentiy managed

a) Liability Management Policy

Council’s kabilities compnise borrowings and vanous other iabilities. Council’s Liability
Management Policy focuses on barrowings as this Is the most significant cormponent
and exposes the council to the most signdicant nsks, Other liabilives are generally non-
interest bearing,

External delst ratic

and himit

Dedt will be managed within the following macro limits:

fatic Tetget - 30 Jun 2020
Net externs debt as a percantage of eguty <20% T28%
Net external dabt as 3 percentage of incoma <150% 11501%
INet Interest as & percentage of Income <16% 375%
Net irterest a: a perceritage of annual =ates ncome <20% 610%
LUguidty [Tarm Debt, Cash & Equivalents + 110%-170% 110 14%

Committed Loan Faciities v Existing ODebt)

There were minor breaches of the Treasury Policy which were reported to the Risk and
Audit Subcommittee dunng the year,

to outline approved policies a

ch palicies and

pProc

i

|

arou »A,| Ires in re

i spect of all treasury activity to be

edures will enable treasury nsks within the Council

b) Investment policies

As Council is 3 net borrower of funds and applies surpius funds to debt repayment,

investments are only maintained to meet specified business reasons.
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Financial Reporting and Prudence Benchmarks

Annual Report Disclosure Statement for the year ended

30 June 20. What is the purpose of this statement? The followang graph compares the Council’s actual rates income with a quantifiable limit
on rates sncome contaned in the financial strategy included in the Council's Long Term
Plan. The quantidiable limst is the rates as forecastin the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028
Long Term Plans. The Council’s actual rates income exdudes location-speafic targeted

The purpose of this statement iz to disclose the Council's financial performance in
relaton to varnous benchmarks to enable the assessment of whether the Councl s
prudently managing its revenues, expenses, assets, | litles, and general financial ~ 3
naeaty manapng Moz pios P es, assets, liabilities, and g N Anancs rates, but includes projects dependant on external funding suppart. This is now
deslings N
consistent with the calculation of the guantifiabie limat on rates
The Counal s required to incdlude this statement in its annual report in accordance with

the Local Government {Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014. Refer to . a8 |
vy . _ Rates (income) affordability
the regulations for more informaton, including definitions of some of the terms used in
100,000
this statement. |
20,000
g 60,000
had -
20,000 : .
20,000 |
015/16 2015/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
You
8 Quant®ied | Init on rates income W Actuad rates iscome (a1 or within lisit) & Actesd rates intome |eeceads Bmi]
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The following graph compares the Council’s actual rates increases with a guantfiable

imit on rates increases contained in the financal strategy included in the Counal’s

2015-2025 and 2018-2028 Long Term Plans.

Rates (increases) affordability

7.00%

6.00%

5.00%
2 o0
:
£ s00%
L

2.00%

1.00%

0.,00%

2015/10 Wie/1Y 2017/18 018/19 2019/20
Yoar

@ Quannfad Lamws on retes ncreess 8 Actusl rees mcresss (ot or within lumet)  » Actusl retes scrsese (exceeds dmal

Debt affordability benchmark
The Council meets the debt affordability benchmark if its actual borrowing s within
each quantified imit on borrowing

The following graphs compares the Counal’s borrowing with the quantified limits on

2025 and J018-2028

borrowing st n the financal strategy included in the 2

Long Term P4

s actual borrowing with a quantified limit on

The quantified limit s net debt 35 3 % of equity, A value of less than the quantified lima

of 20% indicates comphiance with the prudential limit

Net Debt as % of equity
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
&
10.0%
50%
0.0%
2015/18 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Year
W Ounntified limit on net debt a N of sguity
u Net debt as % of eguity (at ar within limit)
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The following graph compares the Counail's actual borrowing with a quantified lima o The following graph compares the Council’s actual borrowing wat

a quantified limit on

borrowing stated in the financial strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028 borrowing stated | 025 and 2018-2028
Term Plans Long Term Plans

The guantified imit |s net debt as a % of income. A value of less than 1505 Indicates The quentified limit 1o nat interest as & % of income. A value of less than the quantfied

compkance with the prudentsal limit

5% ndicates compliance with the prudential imit

Net Debt as % of income Net Interest as % of income
160.0% 16.0%

130.0% 14.0%
120.0% 12.0%
100.0% 10.0%
£ B0.0% B0
0.0 6.0%
40.0% a.0%
20.0% 2.0%
0.0% 0.0%

105/16 201617 2019/18 2018/19 2019/20 2018/16 2018/17 2017/18 2018/19 2018/20

Year Yoar
& Quantifiad Emit on net dabr as % of Incoma

® Nat debt as % of Income (at or within lmit)

® Quantilied Hmit on net Interest as % of income
u Net interest as % of income (at or within limit)
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The following graph compares the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified limit on

25 and 2018-2028

borrowing stated in the fmancial strategy included in the 2015-20
Long Term Plans

The quantifiad hmit of 20% indicates compliance with the prudential limit

Net Interest as % of annual rates income

20.0%

15.0%
*

10.0%

S.0%

0.0%

2015/16 mef17 2017/18 2018/19 2009/20
Yeur

® Quantified limit on net interest a3 % of annual rates income
= Net Interest a5 % of annual rates income (ot or within limiz)

The following graph compares the Council’'s actual borrowing with a guantified limit on
borrowing stated in the financisl strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028
Long Term Plans

The quantified limit 15 term debt + committed loan faalities to existing debt. Prior to

2015/16 a value of greater than the guantfied limit of 110% indicated compliance with

this prudential imit. The 2018-28 Long Term Plan implemented a new ronge for this

% and 170%

quantified limi of between 11

Liquidity

(term debt + committed loan facilities to existing debt)

160.0%
140.0%
120.0%
*100.0%
20.0%
60.0%
a0.0%
20.0%
0.0%

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

Yoar

B Quantified Emit on liquidity ¥ Liguidity (at or within limit)

Prior per:ods have been restated to align with Council’s Treasury Policy
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nark
The following graph displays the Council's revenue {excluding development
contributions, financial contributions vested assets, gains on dernvatrve financal
instruments, and revaluations of property, plant, or equipment} as a percentage of
operatng expentes (excluding losses on denvative financial instruments, and
revaluations of property, plant, or equipment.

The Counal meets this benchmark if #5 revenue exceeds its operating expenses.

I} }
o Brvlee ~

The followang graph displays the capital expenditure on network services as a

percentage of depreciation on network services.

The Councl meets this benchmark if its capasl expenditure on network servces squals

or 15 greates then depreciston on network services,

Essential services benchmark
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Balanced budget benchmark
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Debit servicing benchmar

The following graph displays the Councail's borrowing costs as a percentage of revenue
{excluding development contributions, financial contnbutions, vested assets, gains on
dervative financial mstruments and revaluations of property, plant, or equipment).
Because Statistics New Zesland progacts the Counal’s population will grow more slowly
than the natonal population rate, the Council meets this benchmark if its borrowing
costs equal or are less than 10% of &s revenue

]

The following graph displays the Council's net debt as a percentage of planned net debt,
In this statement net debt means financial hiabilities less financial assets (excluding trade
and other receivables).

The Counc:l meets the debt control benchmark If its actual net debt equais or s less
than its planned debt

Debt servicing benchmark

4.0
!—' 12.0%
E 10.0%
3 0%
¥ 50N
E % N 3.0% 3.0% 1% 1.8%
3

0.0%

2015/16 W016/17 2017/18 2018719 2013/20
Yonr
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Debt control benchmark
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The following graph displays the Council's net cash flow from operations asa
percentage of its planned net cash flow from operations.

The Council meets the operstions control benchmark f 24 actual net cash flow from
operations equals or is greater than its planned net cash flow from operations.

B Operations control benchmark
3 160%
- 108
120%
g 1% Ll 104% 99%
s 100%
3 sare
=
3w
|
«wrs
H
2 MR
] =
2015/16 2006/17 W01 /18 2018/1y 200%20
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- K met . net met
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H ’
Independent Auditor’s Report
To the readers of the Hastings District Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2020
The Auditor-General is the audtor of Hastings District Counail (the Dstnct Counail) and e present farly, n all matenal respects;
its subsidiaries and controlled entties {the Group). The Auditor-General has appointed e the District Council and Group’s financial position as at 30 June 2020;
me, Karen Young, using the staff and resources of Audit New Zealand, to reporct on the 2
) o the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that
information in the District Council’s annual report that we are required to audit under PR
the Local Government Act 2002 (the Act). We refer to this information as “the audited 7
information” in our report. o comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in
accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards;
We are alsorequired to repart on:
: the funding Impact statement on page [}, presents fairly, in all matenal respects,

o whether the Distrct Council has complied with the requirements of Schedule 10 of the amount of funds produced from each source of funding and how the funds

the Act that apply o the annual report; and were applied as compared to the infarmation included in the District Council's
o the completensss and accuracy of the District Council's disclosures about its annual plan;

performance against benchmarks that are required by the Local Government the statement sbout capitel expanditure for each group of actvities on pages [ to

(Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regutations 2014. [k presents fairly, in all material respects, actual capetal expenditure as compared
We refer to this information as “the disclosure requirements” i our report. to the budgeted capital expenditure included in the District Counal's annual plan;
We completed our work on 10 December 2020. This is the date on which we give our and
report, the funding impact statement for each group of actiwties on pages [..] to [

presents Tairly, in all material respects, the amount of funds produced from each
Opinion source of funding and how the funds were applied as compared to the nformation
included in the District Councit's Long-term plan,
Unmodified apinion on the audited infarmation, excluding the Groups of
Activibes statement
in our opiion:
e the fmancial statermnents on pages .. to ... and pages ..to ...
ITEM 9 PAGE 157



Item 9

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20

Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2
Qualified opinion on the Groups of Activities statement — our work was ® drinking water clanty, taste, odowr, pressure or fiow, continusty of supply, and the
limited with respect to the verification of the number of complaints for District Counail's responee to ary of these lssues: and
some services * sewage odour, sewerage system faults and blockages. and the District Council's

response 1o ssues with the sewerage system; and
Inour opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Bass for ' i
our quakified opinion section of our report, the Groups of Activities statement 0n pages o theperformance of the stormwater system
[t ) These messures are important bacause the number of complants is indicative of the
o presants fairly, in all matensl respacts, the levels of servics for each group of Ausity of sarvicessecaied by rtapeyers
activities for the year ended 30 June 2020, including: The Department of internal Affairs has issued guidance to assist local suthoritios in
e thelevels of service achieved compared with the intended levels of service and applying the Aules, including on how to count complamts. Our audit testing found that
whether any intended changes to levels of service were achieved: the Distnict Council has not been counting complaints in accardance with this gu»gance
and that the District Council’s mathod of counting was likely 1o have understated the
e thereasons for any significant variaton between the levels of service achieved actual number of complaints received both in the cusrent year and in the comparative
and the intended levels of service; and yearto 30 June 2019, Complete records for all camplaints made to the Distnct Council
i = et i r
«  complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. were not available and we were unable to detarmine whether the District Council's
reported results for these performance measures were matenally correct
Report on the disclosure fequlrements We also found that the Digtrict Council’s system for cigssifying complaints between the
3 y above performance measures i deficient and we are unable to determine whether this
We report that the District Council has: deficiency results in a material misstatement of the number of complaints reported per
* complied with the requirements of Schedule 10 of the Act that apply to the annual performance measure.
report; and As & reault, our work was limited and there were no practicable audit procedures we
« made the disciosures about performance against benchmarks as required by the could apply to abtair assutance over the number of complainis reported agamit thaze
Local Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence Regulatons 2014) on pages three performance measures
l"'"” l"‘l' which represent a complete list of required disclosures '_"d accurately We carried out our sudit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards,
reflects !he information drawn from the District C°“°‘f' and Group’s audtted which incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the international
information and, where applicable, the Distnct Counol's long-term plan and annual Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and
plar. Assurance Standards Board. We describe our responsibilties under those standards
further in the “Responsibilities of the auditor for the audited information” secton of this
Basis for our qualified opinion on the audited information raport.
The District Council s required to report agalnst the performance measures set out in We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor -General's Auditing
the Non-Financial Performance Meessute Rules 2013 {the Rules) mads by the Secretary Standards,
for Local Government. These mandatary perfarmance measeres incude the total We believe that the audit evidence wa have obtained is sufficent and appropriate to
number of complasnts (per 1.000 progertes connected) received about the following: provide a basis for our qualified cpinion on the sudited information.
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Emphasis of matter — Impact of Covid-19 For the budget information reported in the audited information, our procedures were
limited to checking that the budget information agreed to the District Council’s annual
Without further modifying our opinion, we draw attention to the disclosures about the p!a:'! e .o ey
impact of Cowd-19 on the District Council as set out in [note x/notes x and y| to the :
financiai statements and page xx of the Group of Activities statament. We dud not evakiate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the
sudited information
Responsibilities of the Council for the audited information As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional sceptcism throughout the
The Council & responsible for meeting all legal requirements that apply to ts snnual audit H:: Fremm ? P gh
report. )
The G " il > fatcale Act 2002 aivd the Lcal o \We dentify and assess the risks of materal misstatement of the audited
Gozer:‘r::n: (:r:::; :!enosr::“e:d Pm'd:ncme ovla‘;::e;:)u 5 e information, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
poring 8y : responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
The Counal i responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
ensble it to prepare the infarmation we sudit that is free from matenial misstatement, misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
whether due to fraud or error fraud may invoive colkusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
In preparing the information we audit the Counail is responsible for assessng its ability the averride of internal control
to continue a3 3 going concern; The Council is also responsible for disclosing, as e Ve obtain an understanding of interna! control relevant to the audit in order to
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of design audit procedures that are sppropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
accounting, uniess there is an intention to mhﬁmm or cease all of the functons of purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Destrict Council and
the Distnict Council and the Group or there Is no realistic alternative but to do o, Group’s internal control,
o We evaluate the appropristeness of sccounting policies used and the
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audited information reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
Our objectives are to obtan reasonable assurance about whether the audited Council.
information, as a whole, is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or o We determme the appropriateness of the reported intended kevels of service in the
error, end to issue an audit report that includes our opinion. Group of Activities statement, 0s a reasonable basis for assessing the levels of
Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but 15 not & guarantes that an sudit service:achieved and reported by the District Counal,
carried out in accordance with the Auditor General's Auditing Standards will always o We conclude on the sppropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements are ddferences or accounting by the Council and, based on the audit evidence obtamed, whether a
omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise from fraud or error. Mizsstatements matenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditons that may cast a
are considered material if, individually or inthe aggregate, they could reasonably be significant doubt on the District Council and Group's sbility to continue as & going
expected 1o nfluence the deciuons of readers taken on the bases of this audited concern. |f we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
information, attention in our audit report to the related disclosures in the audited information
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audst evidence obtaned up to the date of our audit report. However,
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future events or conditions may cause the District Council and the Group to cease In addition to our audit and our report on the disclosure requirements, we have carried
to continue as a going concern, out a imited assurance engagement related to the District Council’s debenture trust
o We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the audited deed, which 1s compatible with thowe independence requirements. Other than these
information, including the disclosures, and whether the sudited information engagements, we have no relationship with or interests in the District Counail or its
represents, where apphcable, the underlying transactions and events in @ manner subsidiaries and controlled entities

that achieves fair presentation.

*  We obtain sufficient appropriste audit evidence regarding the entities or business
activitees within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated audeed

information,
W th the Council regards hee h d pan Yonng
;commun;c:\!e:; tm: ou:lm rege:.d ng.ﬁa:ong:td dmauevs.t e‘plmne scope bt Nose Toaksicid
and timing of the audit and signficant audit findings, including any significant O Btk i s it il

deficencies in mternal control that we identify during our audit. Wellington, New Zealand

Other Information

The Counal s responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The
other information comprises the information included on pages [..] to[..] and [.] to
[.-], but does not include the audited information and the disclosure requirements,

Our opinion on the audited information and our report on the disciosure reguirements
dao not cover the other information.

Qur responsibility 5 to read the other information., In doing 5o, we consider whether the
other information s materislly inconsistent with the sudted nformaton and the
disclosure requirements, or our knowledge obtained during our work, or otherwise
appears 10 be matenally misstated. If, based on our work, we condlude that there is&
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the District Counail and Group in accordance with the
independence requirements of the Auditor-General’s Audting Standards, which
incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and Ethical Standard 1:
Internationsl Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners Issued by the New Zealand
Auditng and Assurance Standards Board.
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Statement of Compliance and Responsibility

Compliance

The Council and Management of Hastings District Council confirm that all the statutory
requirements of the Local Government Act 2002 have been compked with.

Responsibility

1) The Counal and Management of Hastings Dustrict Council accept responsibulity for
the preparation of the annual Financial Statements and the judgements used n
themn

2)  The Counal and Management of Hastings District Council accept responsibility for
establishing and maintaining a system of internal control designed to provide
reasonable assurance as 1o the integrity and rehiability of financal reporting.

3) In the opinion of the Councd and Management of Hastings District Council, the
annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 fairky reflect the
financial position and operations of Hastings Distnict Council,

Sandra Hazlehurst
Mayor

To'osavik Nige! Bicde
Chief Executive

Dated: 15 October 2020
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Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

The organsation has continued to provide a welcoming, posttive environment and
ensured that its activities and services were carried out with an awareness of, and intent
to ehminate discriminaton in the area of race, colour, ethnic or nationa! onigin, gender
relgion, marital status, sexual onentation, famiy responsibilities, age or disabilities

The Council will continue 1o ensure that the panciples of Equal Employment
Opportuniy are developed, implemented, and regularly reviewed by way of appropriate
programmes
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Directory of Council as at 30 June 2020

ANORA

AATLEHURST

027418 6502
5andra hazlehust@hac govt.nz

021288 ¢
counalor harvey@hdc govt nz

ANN

REDSTONE

027 386 7307
cound ior redstane@nak gove nz

TANW
KERR

0272414758
councilor kerr@hdc poveng

027 300 7631
councilor awseng hde govt nz

021519150

councilor scholum@hac govt Nz

Harstaunga Taboto Noa Miari Stunding Committas

M Jerry Hapukuy [Kaumitua)
Mr Robin Kape {Char
MsMaml Apatu

MsTama Eden
Mr Mke Paky
Az Ngao Tiuka
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b ALWYN

CORBAN

021570011 021 462 27
counilior Darden@nhdc govt ne councifor corvan@hac govt.n2

HEEMNASE

CrREEFE

D2resz a2y 027 2321 850
couneillor neon@ hde govt n2 councilior cteefe@ hdc govt nz

02108200788 021048 4184
counlllor sers@hoc. govt Nz councilion travers@hac govt n2

Cound!| representatives:
Cr Sayden Barber [Deputy Char) Cr Henare O'veefe
Mayar Sandra Hadehumnt Cr Feleti ON

DX oM

027 203 1011
cauncilior diton@ hdc govt i

8 FELETI
oL
021 230 3653
councilicr ok hdc govt nz

Y
e
027 302 6213
counciior wathins@hac govt N

Cr Ann Recztone
Cr Geralans Trawers
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Directory of Rural Community Board as at 30 June 2020

02354 5582 0211315525 027 2811188 0213524824 Coundl appointees:
Mk mcky@tra conz suemacaei @gisbomne net n2 janathan karerudZS@xira o ng marosboedco @gmalcom CrTana Xerr
J t ! ! J s g Cr Sophe Siers

Directory of Senior Management

RRLCE RANG

3 PLLAN BAYLS \ CAMERON
06 871 3002 06 8715013 06 871 5026 06 §71 5505
nigelb@hekc goveng brucea@hdc gont n2 bronwynbE hdc govt iz Crage@hce govt.n2

CRANG IOHN
LERS J THEW D SHALGHNESSY
06871 5100 06 871 5000 06 8715041 05 871 5035
gennise2 @hdc govenz raomif@hdcgovine R gove.n? johno@nhde govt N7
ADVEQRS .
Principal Agvioor Relationshys, Responsvaness & Hertags Major Captal Frojects Dellvery
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- - - - -
Statistical information (Council only)
2018 A0
522893ha  Land Aread 522,893ka
Source— Stanstics N2 73,245  Population (2018 Cansus} Scwrce — Statistics NZ 81537
Land Value $5,489,517,700  Valuations [Net) Land value $14,383,770,900
Imoraverments $8,918,575,050 Improvemnents 512,024 451 850
Capntal Value 518 308 052, 750 Capntdl Value 526,414 252 750
Permarant Staéf 364  Employes Numbers as 3 30 June Farmanent Staff 393
32,875,116  Total Sslary & Wages $34223.282
$147,827,000 Gross Public Debt $150,740,000
$472C  Gross Debt per Rateabls Asseswment sa7n
Seated Road 130433  Roadirg (kn) Sealed Aoad 1319 10
Ursualed Roads 33897 Unsealed Roads 32
S1ate Highway 138 42 State Highways 15840
Rateable Assessments 31,316 Rateable Assessments 31554
589,303,843  Rates Levied {inc! GST) 584587 237
Myorage Rum Avarage Land Vale  Analyss by DIferentisl Category Average Kot Average Land Value
Retimg Ares 1 (Urban)
32,413 $155045  Reudental $2552 $154 962
52083 5353169  Resdential Non Urban $2.221 $157,767
51991 $179.124  Residental Clive 2092 4179016
$3,196 623,002  Morticulure / Farming $3317 £634174
$18101 $1140,000 Charteced Oubs $18852 1,140,000
$12,283 3496047  Commercial (CED| $12.853 5493508
584951 5417181 OtherCommeroal 59327 415277
58373 486,847  Commercial Non Lrban 58671 5433 368
Rating Aws 2 (Bural
51,331 5354503  Resdental $1,383 S185612
§1,800 $274542 Commercial $2.005 5282953
52,986 $885,173  Ufestyte/ Hortculture / Farmeng $3,089 §878,147
4 /] HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020
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Glossary of terms

Budget
Capitel Expenditure

Carry Forwardy

Depeeciation
Objectives
Operating Expenditure

Ovetheads

Performance Indicators
Rating Area 1
Rating Area 2

Significant Actiwty

Refers collectvely to the fgures in the Annual Man or Ten year Plan [LTF), ndudng forecasts and projections.
Rolates to the creation or enhancament of amets for tha purpose of Improwng existing or provding new services ta tha community

Are projects which, for vanous reasons, are unabie to be completed dunng the yaar in wiveh they ware Dudgeted and will be unoertaken n the next plan year (2 g projects nat
completad in [2017/18 will be ‘carried forward' to 2018/15)). Funding alfocated to aach project will 350 be carned forward

15 a value, which represents the wearing out of an asset over time
Identify short-term targsts relating to the plan period
15 axpenditure, which is used for the pparation and maintenance of Coundll assets at are used In the provsion of senices to the community

Are defned a8 a0mini strative costs nourred for the comvron benshit of more thar one centre of activity. The Council has attemplead to show the true coit of providing services
and amenbes by adding overheads to the basc cost components

Ars measures by which tha Council's parformance is to be measured
Indudes all of the Urtian Aress, d1of the farmer Plains Areas, and 10 27% of the farmer Rural Areas
Covers the remaining 89.73% of the Rural Area

Identifies s grouping of Counol actnties or functions into a major category for the purpose of reporting In the Annual Man and Annual Report.
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Abbreviations

DRA 2

DWILNZ

MBRC

HOAG

MY

HPUDS

Area Wide Pavement Trestment
Baus Pomts
Centrad Susiness Dizsrict

Counal Comtroled Organization
This is & tem for an arganisation whare local suthorities hold & controfiing interest

Counallor

District Rating &rea One (Urban Ares)
Districs Raung Area Two (Rural Ares)
Drinking Water Stancards New Zealand
Environmental Education for Resource Sustanability
Earthguake-"rone Sulleng

Financial Reporting Standard

Goods and Senices Tax

Hawke's 8ay Regional Council

Hastings City Art Galary

Hastings District Counct

High Productivity Motor Vehide

Heretaunga Plans Urban Developenent Strategy

€ // HASTINGS DETRCT COUNCEL ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020

FRY

LATM

LGA

UAGC

vDam

Interrationsl Financal Reporting Standards
Locsl Area Traffic Management
Local Government Act 2002

Long Term Flan ar Ten Year Plan

Level of Service

Nasona Buiding Standard

Napar City Council

New Zesland Generally Accepted Accourtting Principles
New 2ealand Yransport Agency

Per Anmum

Post 5ettlement Governance Entities
Post Treaty Settiemert Groups
Quantitative Risk Assessment
Sustaining Hawhka's Say Trust
Unifprm Annal Gerenl Charge

Vehide Dimension end Mass

ITEM 9

PAGE 170



Item9  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report Attachment 2

e HASTINGS

#  2019/2020

Annual Report

%

TR

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL

=& HASTINGS S ngeguan:

MEART OF MAWKES RAY TE KAUNIHERA A-ROHE O HERETAUNGA

PAGE 171







PAGE 173



	Contents
	3. Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2019/20
	Attachment 1 2019/20 Summary Annual Report
	Attachment 2 2019/20 Annual Report
	4. Adoption of Speed Limit Bylaw Amendments 2020
	Speed Bylaw 2020

